To: Woodward, Cheryl[Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov]; Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Ford,
Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov]; Jenkins, Donna[Jenkins.Donna@epa.gov]

Cc: Michelle Bloodworth[mbloodworth@americaspower.org]

From: Rashid G. Hallaway

Sent: Wed 11/15/2017 12:20:59 PM

Subject: EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx

EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx

ATTO0001 txt

All-

Please find attached an updated list of confirmed attendees for our visit this afternoon at 4pm. My cell is
Ex. 6 if anything comes up in the interim.

Thank you again for again for hosting us.

RH
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AWCE

AMERICA’S POWER

ACCCE EPA Meeting Attendees, November 15, 2017

1. Bob Murray, CEO, Murray Energy
2. Michael Carey, VP Governmental Affairs, Murray Energy

w

Michael Flannigan, Senior Vice President, Global Government Affairs,
Peabody Energy

Marc Armstrong, Director Government Affairs, Buckeye Power

David Tudor, CEO and President, Associated Electric Cooperative

Don Gaston, CEO, Prairie State Generating Company

Steve Chancellor, Chairman, White Stallion Energy

Tony Kavanaugh, Vice President Federal Affairs, AEP

Printz Bolin, Assistant Vice President, External Affairs, Union Pacific
Corporation

10. Heather Teilhet, Vice President, Governmental Affairs, Oglethorpe Power

D R

Corporation
11. Tyler White, President, Kentucky Coal Association
12. Heath Lovell, Vice President, Public Affairs, Alliance Resource Partners
13. Danny Gray, Executive Vice President, Governmental and Environmental
Affairs, Charah
14. Josh Helbig, CEO, GMS

15. James Squires, Chairman, President and CEO, Norfolk Southern
16. Frank Voyack, Assistant Vice President, Government Relations, Norfolk

Southern

17. Gary Smith, President and CEO, PowerSouth Energy Cooperative

18. Melissa Horton, Federal Environmental Affairs Manager, Southern
Company

19. Paul Bailey, President and CEO, ACCCE

20. Michelle Bloodworth, COO, ACCCE

21. Vicky Sullivan Assoc. VP, ACCCE

22. Rashid Hallaway, HHQ, Partner
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To: Woodward, Cheryl[Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov]

Cc: Rashid G. Hallaway[rhallaway@hhqventures.com]; Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Ford,
Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov]
From: Michelle Bloodworth

Sent: Wed 11/15/2017 2:53:07 PM
Subject: Re: EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx

Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2017, at 9:38 AM, Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Chervl@epa.gov> wrote:

No you don’t. Please don’t be concern if you bring additional or some don’t come that are on the list. The guards will
use their I.D.s to print their passes.

From: Michelle Bloodworth [mailto:mbloodworth@americaspower.org]

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>

Cc: Rashid G. Hallaway <rhallaway@hhqgventures.com>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Ford, Hayley
<ford.haylev@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx

If we have a few additional folks do we need to send you their names?

Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 15, 2017, at 9:17 AM, Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Chervl@epa.gov> wrote:

Please do. They are expecting your group and the passes have been made.

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@hhgventures.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennetl. Tate@epa.gov>; Ford,
Hayley <ford.havley@epa.gov>; Jenkins, Donna <Jenkins.Donna@epa.gov>

Cc: Michelle Bloodworth <mbloodworth@americaspower.org>

Subject: Re: EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx

Should we come to the South Entrance at 3:45pm?

Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 15, 2017, at 7:21 AM, Rashid G. Hallaway <rhallaway@hhqgventures com> wrote:

All-

Please find attached an updated list of confirmed attendees for our visit this afternoon
at 4pm. My cell is Ex. 6 iif anything comes up in the interim.

Thank you again for again for hosting us.
RH

<EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx>

Sent from my iPhone
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To: Woodward, Cheryl[Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov]

Cc: Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Ford, Hayley[ford.hayley@epa.gov]; Michelle
Bloodworth[mbloodworth@americaspower.org]

From: Rashid G. Hallaway

Sent: Wed 11/15/2017 2:24:03 PM

Subject: Re: EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx

Thank you so much! Look forward to being with all of you later today.
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

To: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>; Ford, Hayley
<ford.haylev@epa.gov>; Jenkins, Donna <Jenkins.Donna@epa.gov>

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

Please find attached an updated list of confirmed attendees for our visit this afternoon at 4pm.
My cell ig Ex. 6 if anything comes up in the interim.

Thank you again for again for hosting us.

RH

<EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx>

Sent from my iPhone
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To: Rashid G. Hallaway[rhallaway@hhqgventures.com]

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl[Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov]; Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Jenkins,
DonnalJenkins.Donna@epa.gov]; Michelle Bloodworth[mbloodworth@americaspower.org]

From: Ford, Hayley

Sent: Wed 11/15/2017 2:06:13 PM

Subject: Re: EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx

Yes perfect!
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2017, at 9:00 AM, Rashid G. Hallaway <rhallaway@hhqgventures com> wrote:

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
My cell is ' Ex. 6 i1if anything comes up in the interim.

Thank you again for again for hosting us.

RH

<EPA Meeting Attendee Listing 11 15 2017 revised.docx>

Sent from my iPhone
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To: Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Rashid G. Hallaway[rhallaway@hhqgventures.com];
Gordon, Stephen[gordon.stephen@epa.gov]

Cc: mbaer@americaspower.org[mbaer@americaspower.org]; Michelle
Bloodworth[mbloodworth@americaspower.org]
From: Kundinger, Kelly

Sent: Mon 6/18/2018 3:24:17 PM
Subject: RE: Security Walk Through

Hi Rashid -

| hope this note finds you well!

Stephen Gordon will be covering this event. I'll let you two coordinate a time to meet.
Thanks!

Kelly

From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Rashid G. Hallaway <rhallaway@hhqventures.com>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Cc: mbaer@americaspower.org; Michelle Bloodworth <mbloodworth@americaspower.org>; Kundinger,
Kelly <kundinger.kelly@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Security Walk Through

Hi there. Forrest will be on another event that day. Just spoke to Kelly with advance (cc'd), and she
would like to plan for Wednesday AM for the walk through, if that works for you all (?) We are still sorting
out who will physically be coming out, so standby on the POC.

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@hhqventures.com]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Cc: mbaer@americaspower.org; Michelle Bloodworth <mbloodworth@americaspower.org>
Subject: Security Walk Through

Hi Tate and Stephen,

| want to see who we should contact regarding the security walk through for the ACCCE board meeting
this Thursday? |s Forrest still managing security for those events? Please advise. Thanks for your help.

RH
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To: Johnson, Tommy[TommyJohnson@consolenergy.com]; 'Mullins, Jerry'[jmullins@nma.org]; Bennett,
Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]

Cc: Nolan, Rich[RNolan@nma.org]

From: Carey, Michael

Sent: Fri 3/31/2017 5:15:55 PM

Subject: RE: April 12th...

removed.txd

Tate,

will be honored.

Mike

From: Johnson, Tommy [mailto:TommylJohnson@consolenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:21 PM

To: 'Mullins, Jerry' <jmullins@nma.org>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>
Cc: Carey, Michael <mcarey@coalsource.com>; Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>
Subject: RE: April 12th...

Gentleman....not so sure by looking at this distribution list...I'm not sayin’, I'm just sayin’.

Tate- drop me a note if would like to further explore the prospect of the field visit. | can outline some great options for such a visit
and discuss logistics. Very honored to be considered.

Tommy Johnson
CONSOL Energy | Vice President — Hxternal Relations
CNX Center | 1000 CONSOL Hnergy Drive | Canonsburg, PA 15317

s www.conselenergy.com

From: Mullins, Jerry [mailto:imulline@nma.org]

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Bennett, Tate

Cc: Johnson, Tommy; Michael Carey (mcarey@coalsource.com); Nolan, Rich
Subject: April 12th...

Tate,

| have cc’d Tommy Johnson from CONSOL Energy and Mike Carey from Murray Energy on this email. We
had discussed Administrator Pruitt visiting the CONSOL Bailey Mining Complex in Green, County, PA and the
Murray Energy Century Mine in Beallsville, OH on Wednesday, April 121",

Both of these gentlemen can provide extensive details on the mine sites and area as well as offer turn out
from the mining employees located at the mines and in the area. We look forward to working together to
develop an informative visit and tour for the Administrator and his team. Thank you.

Best,
Jerry Mullins

Gerald C. Mullins

Vice Fresident, Government Affairs and External Helations
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 6/12/2018 7:42:59 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: ICYMI: Regulators agree — NO emergency to justify coal, nuke bailouts

ICYMI BAST

L} . AVIN

I 1 IVIH IMPOSSIBLE.ORG
®

202.682.8114 | prass@@api.org

ICYMI: Regulators agree — NO emergency to justify coal, nuke bailouts

At today's Senale Energy and Netural Resources Commities hearing there was widespread agreement among
all five FERC Commissioners on the fact that that there is NO emergency with our nation’s electric grid to
justify bailouts to coal and nuclear power plants. The statements made by the FERC commissioners echo
claims by grid operators that even with the coal and nuclear plant retirements, there will be plenty of electricity
in the grid to meet energy needs.

Energy Commissio
By Miranda Green
Federal energy regulators on Tuesday indicated they do not see a national security risk from the closure
of coal and nuclear power plants in the U.S... Sen. Maria Cantwell (D-Wash), the panel's ranking member,
criticized the prospect of a bailout. “In my view you started things off right by rejecting Secretary Perry's radical
proposal to force consumers to bail out noncompetitive coal — not only do | believe the underlying policy is
wrong but it's a threat on your oversight and independence to be directed this way,” Cantwell said in her
opening statement.

HOUSTON  CHRONICLE

Senate Energy Chairman Has "concemns” On Ensrgy Dept. Plan To Ball Out Coal, Nuclear

By James Osbourne

Under questioning from senators, some FERC commissioners showed doubts about the track taken by the
White House. "I'm a little concerned about the narrative that's being put out there,” said Commissioner
Robert F. Powelson. "We're going to need all these resources, but | don't think its appropriate to put FERC in
the arena of creating moral hazards in these markets. These markets are working hyper efficiently.”

n Sees No National Ssourity Risk From Coal Plant Closures

LS elechicily cOMMISSIoN S885 N0 BMSIgENcy N powser markst

By Timothy Gardner

Kevin Mcintyre, the chairman of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and one of three
Republicans on the five member panel, said there was "no immediate calamity or threat” to power plants
operating or serving the needs of consumers. Senator Martin Heinrich, a Democrat, later asked all members
of the FERC at the Senate energy committee hearing whether any of them saw a national security emergency
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in power markets. Cheryl LaFleur, a Democrat, said she did not, and the other four members responded to the
question with silence.

Associated Press

Energy Regulators: No Immediate Threal To Power Grid

By Matt Daly

Federal regulators are disputing the Trump administration’s claim that struggles facing the coal and nuclear
industries threaten the reliability of the nation’s power grid.

The Republican chairman of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission told Congress on Tuesday that
“there is no immediate calamity or threat” to the nation’s bulk power system. He added that existing power
sources are sufficient to satisfy the nation’s energy needs.

Bloomberg

Ton U S Regulaters Don't Back Claim That Grid Faces Emergent

By Stephen Cunningham and Ari Natter

The five members of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission were testifying before the Senate Energy and
Natural Resources Committee when asked by New Mexico Democrat Martin Heinrich if the decline in coal and
nuclear electricity is putting the nation’s security at risk.

“Do any of you believe that in the wholesale power markets we are facing an actual national security
emergency at the moment?’ Heinrich said. “Any one able to answer that with a 'yes?”

All five regulators remained silent.

FERC commissiongrs say gnd faces no immediate risk reguinng Trump o ball out coal planis

By Josh Siegel

Members of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission on Tuesday morning criticized President Trump’s
order for Energy Secretary Rick Perry to prevent the closing of financially struggling coal and nuclear
plants...Later, Sen. Martin Heinrich, D-N.M., asked commissioners individually if they believe there is a
national security emergency facing the power grid. None of the commissioners said an emergency exists.

HitH
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 5/22/2018 3:16:16 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: NEWS: Oil, natural gas industry highlights preparedness for upcoming hurricane season

POWER
PAST
IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Oil, natural gas industry highlights preparedness for upcoming hurricane season

WASHINGTON, May 22, 2018 — Today, APl along with PMAA, AGA, AFPM, INGAA and NOIA highlighted the
steps that the natural gas and oil industry is taking to prepare its operations for the upcoming hurricane season
and shared lessons learned and examples of the industry’s resilience from past hurricane seasons.

Suzanne Lemieux, APl Midstream and Industry Operations Manager:

“The safety of our workforce and the environment is paramount when preparing and responding to hurricanes.
Further, ensuring a flexible and resilient energy infrastructure is critical to supplying consumers with the energy
they need and demand every day. To prepare and respond to weather events, APl works with federal, state,
and local first responders and government officials to help promote safety and restore normal operations
following a storm. Our industry has developed innovations, technology and knowledge from past big-weather
events that has better prepared the industry to withstand future storms. As the 2018 hurricane season fast
approaches, our industry stands ready to help ensure the safety of our workforce and the environment.”

Sherri Stone, Petroleum Marketers Association of America Vice President (PMAA):

“Marketers work to keep all of their clients, including gas stations, convenience stores, truck stops and marinas
fully supplied with fuel. Following a disaster marketers re-supply their clients as quickly as is possible.
Marketers often take these services even further by helping to rebuild supply when there are declared
emergencies in other parts of the country. The marketers who do this provide an invaluable service for their
country, and we have put together a Disaster Fuel Response Program to connect companies looking for fuel
during and following a disaster, with PMAA State Association member marketers and heating fuel providers
who wish to provide the service. Use of this Program information will be a first as we completed the program
following Hurricanes Harvey, Irma and Maria.”

Jeff Gunnulfsen, American Fuel and Petrochemical Manufacturers Director of Security and Risk
Management (AFPM):

"The refining and petrochemical industries practice emergency response, every day, 365 days a year. No two
storms or emergencies are alike, and our industries prepare vigorously and consistently for all types of
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disruptions. Preparation is the first step in managing major events, and by working diligently with industry
partners, we're able to minimize the impacts of unpredictable events."

Mike Bellman, American Gas Association Director of Operations and Engineering Services (AGA):
“Natural gas utilities have a proven track record of providing reliable service during hurricanes due to the fact
that the natural gas pipeline network is predominantly underground and therefore remarkably resilient. Our
preparations focus on customer and employee safety and being ready to restore service to individual homes
and businesses when necessary. The American Gas Association offers a Mutual Assistance Program to
members following any disaster or weather event that causes widespread interruption of natural gas service.
This program helps provide personnel and equipment from unaffected natural gas utilities to help restore
service safely and quickly. This program has not been needed since Superstorm Sandy as local natural gas
utilities have been able to handle recovery in recent years by calling upon their internal resources.”

Rebecca Massello, Interstate Natural Gas Association of America Director of Security, Reliability and
Resilience (INGAA):

“The natural gas pipeline industry is already preparing for the coming hurricane season as we look back at
some of the successes and lessons learned from recent years. The U.S. natural gas industry has a proven
track record of reliability and resilience as demonstrated by the 2017 hurricane season, which despite its
ferocity, saw few outages and minimal impacts on nationwide natural gas prices. Increased supply diversity
from inland natural gas production coupled with the fact that nearly all U.S. natural gas is shipped through
underground pipelines — which are largely protected from winds and flooding — helps ensure that pipelines
remain reliable during extreme weather events. In addition, the natural gas delivery network, which includes
varied sources of gas supply, multiple pipeline pathways between producers and consumers, and ample
underground natural gas storage, provides multiple opportunities for work arounds if supply is disrupted during
an extreme weather event. These design considerations coupled with regularly updated and tested emergency
response plans help the natural gas pipeline industry prepare for and quickly recover from hurricanes and
other events.”

Tim Charters, National Ocean Industries Association Senior Director of Governmental and Political
Affairs (NOIA):

“At any given time, there are thousands of workers offshore producing energy and earning a living to support
themselves, their families and communities. Despite the frequency and intensity of hurricanes and tropical
storms in 2017, there were no reported deaths or injuries among offshore workers, no reported damage to
offshore facilities and no reported spills from offshore facilities. This is a testament to how well the offshore
industry prepares for and responds to hurricanes. While we are proud of the offshore industry’s safety,
environmental and philanthropic record, natural disasters like Harvey and Nate also expose the vuinerability of
America’s energy security. Due in part to poor energy policy, and political NIMBYism, America has placed the
vast majority of our offshore energy eggs in one basket — the hurricane-prone Gulf of Mexico. Simply put, we
dodged an energy security bullet during the 2017 hurricane season. By geographically concentrating our
nation’s offshore energy production, the U.S. is rolling the dice when it comes to natural disasters. This is why
we must ensure the continued development and production of our nation’s offshore energy resources from
both inside of and outside of the Gulf of Mexico.”

In preparation for weather events including hurricanes, the natural gas and oil industry has assembled:

e A facisheet to help consumers better understand the interconnected U.S. fuel supply system and what
happens when a supply shock, such as a major hurricane, occurs.

o The O and Natural Gas Industry Fraparsdness Handbook, which was developed in collaboration with
industry groups and leaders at all levels of government, to help coordinate preparation and response to
weather events.

e The factsheet and handbook and additional information regarding federal hurricane resources can he
found on the AP websils,

Contacts:

Michael Tadeo API 202-  pressfhaplong WA BT 01
682-
8114
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Jake Rubin

Diana Cronan

Cathy Landry

Nicolette Nye

Sherri Stone
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APl is the only national trade association representing all facets of the oil and natural gas industry, which
supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and nearly 8 percent of the U.S. economy. API’s more than 625 members
include large integrated companies, as well as exploration and production, refining, marketing, pipeline, and
marine businesses, and service and supply firms. They provide most of the nation’s energy and are backed by

a growing grassroots movement of more than 45 million Americans.
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 5/22/2018 1:28:03 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: TODAY @ 10 a.m. EDT - Natural gas, oil industry to highlight preparedness for the 2018 hurricane season

POWER
PAST
IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

) YEARS

MEDIA ADVISORY

Natural gas, oil industry to highlight preparedness for the 2018 hurricane season

TODAY - Tuesday, May 22
10 a.m. EDT

Please join APIl, AFPM, AGA, INGAA, NOIA and PMAA for a press conference call to highlight efforts that the
natural gas and oil industry is making to prepare for and respond to the upcoming 2018 hurricane season.

What: Press conference call on industry preparedness for upcoming hurricane season

Who: Suzanne Lemieux, American Petroleum Institute
Jeff Gunnulfsen, American Fuel and Petrochemical Manufacturers
Mike Bellman, American Gas Association
Rebecca Massello, Interstate Natural Gas Association of America
Tim Charters, National Ocean Industries Association
Sherri Stone, Petroleum Marketers Association of America

When: TODAY - Tuesday, May 22 at 10 a.m.

Phone: (800) 374-2418
Conference ID: 6897418

Please RSVP by replying to pressi@api org or by calling APl media relations at 202-682-8114.

This event is open to credentialed media only.
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 4/30/2018 6:37:38 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News Release: Gov. Wolf's duplicative tax is a bad deal for Pennsylvanians
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POWER
PAST
IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

Hressiban org | 202.682.8114

Gov. Wolf’s duplicative tax is a bad deal for Pennsylvanians

HARRISBURG, Pa., April 30, 2018 — Associated Petroleum Industries of Pennsylvania Executive Director
Stephanie Catarino Wissman issued the following response today to Governor Wolf's latest attempt to increase
taxes on Pennsylvania’s natural gas industry.

“Governor Wolf's yearly campaign to double-up on the existing impact tax is now a quarterly occurrence,” said
API-PA Executive Director Stephanie Catarino Wissman. “This tired proposal for a duplicative tax misses the
facts: the simple economic concept that if you tax something you'll get less of that something. In this case
that’s natural gas production, a key driver of the state economy in recent years.

“Pennsylvanians are realizing the benefits of an energy renaissance. This vear, the natural gas industry agdded
an estimated $219 million in paid impact taxes to the commonwealth, up more than $46 million over the
amount collected last year. Impact tax dollars are helping to fix our roads, fund critical infrastructure projects,
and invest in our communities. And if that's not enough, the very industry the Governor wants to tax again is in
large part responsible, as we've seen in the last decade, for helping school districts in the commonwealth save
tens of millions of dollars on energy every year — unrelated to the impact tax contributions that we've already

made.

“Governor Wolf’'s proposal would move the commonwealth backwards. Unnecessarily jeopardizing investment
in all 67 counties and risking good family-sustaining jobs while the commonwealth benefits less and less is the
wrong direction. Our industry wants Pennsylvania to be as competitive as possible; the Governor's proposal is

a bad deal for Pennsylvanians.”

API-PA is a division of API, which represents all segments of America’s oil and natural gas industry. Its more
than 625 members include large integrated companies, as well as exploration and production, refining,
marketing, pipeline, and marine businesses, and service and supply firms. They provide most of the nation’s
energy and are backed by a growing grassroots movement of more than 40 million Americans.

#iHf
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 6/1/2018 5:41:02 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: NEWS: Broad energy coalition condemns action to subsidize failing coal, nuclear plants

o

m:mm

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Broad energy coalition condemns action to subsidize failing coal, nuclear plants
Proposed action to bail out nuclear, coal plants is misguided, would hurt consumers

WASHINGTON June 1, 2018 - A diverse group of energy industry associations including energy efficiency and

pian to bail out coal and nuclear plants across the country.

Todd Snitchler, American Petroleum Institute Market Development Group Director (API):

“The Administration’s draft plan to provide government assistance to those coal and nuclear power plants that
are struggling to be profitable under the guise of national security would be unprecedented and misguided. The
natural gas and oil industry is committed to strengthening national security and is playing a leading role in
reducing our decades long dependence on foreign energy. As the world’s largest producer and refiner of oil
and natural gas, which today is the number one source of U.S. electricity, our nation is on track to achieve the
President’s vision for energy dominance. However, unprecedented government intervention in the energy
markets to support high cost generation will put achieving that vision in jeopardy and hurt customers by taking
more money out of their pockets rather than letting people keep more of what they earn — a key priority of this
administration. Cleaner and abundant US natural gas and the infrastructure that supports it is powering one in
three homes and businesses today and serving as a critical partner in renewable generation. As an industry we
stand ready to do our part to protect our nation’s energy and national security.”

Malcolm Woolf, Advanced Energy Economy Senior Vice President of Policy (AEE):

“The Administration’s plan to federalize the electric power system is an exercise in crony capitalism taken
solely for the benefit of a bankrupt power plant owner and its coal supplier. It would be a command-and-control
mechanism that fundamentally disrupts and undermines the competitive electricity markets that have improved
our electricity system’s reliability, resilience, and affordability, while fostering innovation. As has been well
established — by FERC, by grid operators, by industry experts — there is no emergency that would justify
propping up uneconomic power plants that are superfluous in an over-supplied region. The Administration’s
plan to alter competitive electricity market outcomes through the use of narrow emergency authorities crafted
by Congress to protect the nation from true imminent threats to electric reliability is wholly unprecedented and
legally indefensible. We will fight this needless energy tax on businesses and families with every tool at our
disposal.”

Todd Foley, American Council on Renewable Energy Senior Vice President of Policy and Government
Affairs (ACORE):

“The Administration’s draft plan for potential emergency action would be unwarranted, and would actually
undermine competitive markets, raising electricity costs to consumers and businesses across the country.
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Arbitrary market interventions deprive businesses of the certainty they need to invest in power plants of all
types, harming not helping electric reliability. We strongly urge the Administration to reject this ill-conceived
draft plan and adopt a policy approach that promotes market forces and competition in our nation’s power
system, which is the central approach to assure a reliable and affordable grid system in the future.”

Amy Farrell, American Wind Energy Association Senior Vice President for Government and Public
Affairs (AWEA):

“Independent energy regulators, grid operators and other experts have gone on the record to declare that
orderly power plant retirements do NOT constitute an emergency for our electric grid. Infrastructure and
processes are already in place to ensure that remains the case. The reported proposal would be a
misapplication of emergency powers, there’s certainly no credible justification to force American taxpayers to
bailout uneconomic power plants.”

Lisa Jacobson, Business Council for Sustainable Energy President (BCSE):

“Resilience and reliability issues are paramount to the electric sector. The portfolio of currently available clean
energy technologies and services in the energy efficiency, natural gas and renewable energy sectors — working
with other technologies and services — is meeting the needs of the grid affordably and reliably today and can
meet the needs of an evolving electric grid into the future. The actions under consideration would impose
unnecessary costs on consumers and businesses through increased electricity bills.”

John Hughes, Electricity Consumers Resources Council President and CEO (ELCON):

“‘Any action taken by the Department of Energy today to use 202(c) and DPA to prop up uneconomic coal and
nuclear plants is unnecessary, anticompetitive and would increase the price of electricity to businesses and
consumers, resulting in a substantial loss of U.S. manufacturing capacity jobs.”

John E. Shelk, President and CEO, Electric Power Supply Association (EPSA):

“There was no emergency when coal and nuclear interests sought federal relief and there is none today that
justifies such unprecedented Executive Branch intervention in the economic life of the country. The economic
consequences are profound for power suppliers and consumers. This proposed federal action is a bell that
cannot be called back once it is rung. Forever more suppliers and consumers will be at the whim of the fuel
preferences of whoever happens to be in office. This needlessly raises costs for consumers and merely shifts
the risk of premature retirement to newer, more efficient power plants that compete with coal and nuclear.”

Kelly Speakes-Backman, Energy Storage Association CEQO (ESA):

“The Energy Storage Association (ESA) strongly advocates for open and fair competition for all market
participants that rely on consistent and stable price formation signals. Any action that undermines market
stability to support new entrants like energy storage — resources that enhance grid resilience and reduce costs
to consumers — will erode opportunities to create a more reliable and resilient, efficient, sustainable and
affordable grid.”

Dena E. Wiggins, Natural Gas Supply Association President and CEO (NGSA):

“Propping up aging and uneconomic power plants through the Defense Production Act, the Federal Power Act
or other unnecessary federal intervention is a short-sighted action that drives up customer costs and
undermines well-functioning power markets. It is an inappropriate use of the federal government’s emergency
powers that is even more egregious when even the regional power grid authorities at PJM say there is no
emergency. We need to move away from a narrow focus on resuscitating individual projects and refocus the
discussion on what lies at the heart of resiliency — the ability to reliably serve power customers in the most
cost-efficient manner over both the short and the long-term.”

Christopher Mansour, Solar Energy Industries Association Vice President for Federal Affairs (SEIA):

“A policy to spend billions of dollars keeping uneconomic power plants afloat, while trying to put clean and
affordable solar on the sidelines, is not a recipe for economic success. Energy experts across a range of
industries, within the federal government and in academia have agreed that this sort of effort will create a
bloated power sector deploying outmoded technologies. We urge policymakers to again block this ill-advised
effort to keep plants running that most electric utilities have already decided to abandon, and for good reason.”
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 5/8/2018 9:05:20 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: NEWS: Free market principles should drive transportation policies, mandates and subsidies increase consumer costs
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202.682.8114 | prass@aplorg

Free market principles should drive transportation policies, mandates and subsidies increase
consumer costs

WASHINGTON, May 8, 2018 — Today the American Petroleum Institute testified at the House Energy and
Commerce hearing on policy implications of electric and conventional vehicles. APl Group Director of
Downstream and Industry Operations Frank Macchiarola said transportation and energy policies

should be based on free-market principles that allow market participants to operate and compete on a level

playing field.

“API opposes government intervention in the markets to pick winners and losers because it creates an un-level
playing field. Subsidies such as federal and state income tax credits for the purchase of electric vehicles and
tax credits for the installation of electric charging infrastructure distort free markets and are detrimental to

taxpayers and the consuming public.”

According to a study done by University of California Berkeley faculty, clean energy tax expenditures have
gone predominantly to higher-income Americans. Programs aimed at electric vehicles (EVs) found that top
income earners receive about 90 percent of all credits.

“Some commentators refer to electric vehicles as zero-emission vehicles. EVs may better be described as
emissions displacement vehicles. The zero-emission classification fails to acknowledge the energy required in
manufacturing the vehicle and battery systems, the energy sources used to generate the electricity required to
charge the vehicle, and the environmental cost of battery disposal.

“A strong oil and gas industry is essential to the vitality of America’s transportation sector and our standard of
living. The oil and gas industry is committed to providing for our nation’s essential energy needs in the years
ahead and we look forward to working with Congress on solutions that support the American consumer and
strengthen our nation’s economy, environment and energy security.”

APl is the only national trade association representing all facets of the oil and natural gas industry, which
supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and nearly 8 percent of the U.S. economy. API’'s more than 625 members
include large integrated companies, as well as exploration and production, refining, marketing, pipeline, and
marine businesses, and service and supply firms. They provide most of the nation’s energy and are backed by
a growing grassroots movement of more than 40 million Americans.

i
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]
Sent: 5/18/2018 6:58:55 PM
To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News Release: APl says rule to grant relief from tariffs and quotas on steel must be improved to reduce harm to U.S.

businesses and consumers
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API says rule to grant relief from tariffs and quotas on steel must be improved to reduce harm
to U.S. businesses and consumers

WASHINGTON, May 18, 2018 —~ Today the American Petroleum Institute (API) joined other trade associations
in comments to the Department of Commerce on Section 232’s Interim Final Rule (IFR) to raise concerns over
the ability of natural gas and oil companies to receive relief from steel tariffs and quotas.

“U.S. natural gas and oil companies should be granted relief from the tariffs and quotas on imported steel that
will harm U.S. businesses, our economy and American consumers,” said Kyle Isakower, Vice President,
Regulatory & Economic Policy. “Tariffs will raise the cost of imported steel by 25 percent, while quotas will stop
U.S. businesses from receiving steel for U.S. energy projects around the country—harming the president’s
agenda of continuing our energy renaissance, strengthening our infrastructure and creating U.S. jobs.”

“Any disruption of our complex global supply chains of specialty quality steel — in the quantities we need for
U.S. energy projects — could negatively impact building energy infrastructure that benefits consumers, the U.S.

military and manufacturers,” said Isakower.

APl's comment letter urged the administration to revise the IFR in order to improve the process whereby
companies will be granted relief from tariffs and quotas, as not to sever the supply chains of the oil and natural
gas industry, which would ultimately impact U.S. businesses, investments and consumers.

The letter requests a number of important and necessary revisions, including:

The Final Rule should make clear that exclusions granted apply both retrospectively and prospectively,
as not to have costly consequences or create confusion among U.S. businesses.

The Department of Commerce should grant relief for purchases made before tariffs were announced.

e The Department of Commerce should define and release metrics that will be used to determine
whether U.S. steel manufacturers have the capacity to meet demand, in order to provide greater clarity
on how Commerce will make its determination regarding production in the U.S. to supply companies in

a sufficient and reasonably available amount.
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e The Department of Commerce should grant categorical exclusions for products it determines are not
available in the U.S.

e The Department of Commerce should defer to companies’ own quality standards and define and
release metrics that will be used to determine whether U.S. steel manufacturers have the capacity to
meet demand, in order to provide greater clarity on how Commerce will make its determination
regarding satisfactory quality steel being produced in the U.S.

The full comment latter with recommended and essential revisions is available on API’s website.

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

HHH
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 4/24/2018 3:58:30 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: Colorado Petroleum Council applauds Senate for supporting new mineral and royalty owner protections
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Colorado Petroleum Council applauds Senate for supporting new mineral and royalty owner
protections

DENVER, April 24, 2018 — Today API applauded the Colorado Senate’s passage of Senate Bill 18-230,
legislation that will modify Colorado’s regulations to strengthen protections for mineral and royalty owners.

“The Senate’s action strengthens our shared commitment to work with communities and regulators to make
modifications that benefit all stakeholders,” said Tracee Bentley, executive director of Colorado Petroleum
Council. “We understand the complexity of pooling procedures and believe that these new measures will
create a system that is more understandable and fair for all involved.”

A few of the key components of SB18-230 include:

e This bill requires that an offer must be provided to mineral owners at least 60 days prior to the hearing on
the pooling order.

e Increasing the minimum royalty rate from 12.5 percent to 15 percent.

e Changing the penalty recovery rate for an operator from 200 percent to 300 percent for wells deeper than
5,000 feet.

o Requiring that every offer letter sent to mineral owners includes clear and concise language, provided
through a link or brochure created by the Colorado Oil and Gas Conservation Commission, of the pooling
procedures and the mineral owner’s options pursuant to those procedures.

e Clarifying that nonconsenting mineral owners are immune from any liability costs that are related to
releases, damage or injury resulting from oil and gas development on that drilling unit.

Statutory pooling, which has been in existence since 1951, is a process to bring together for all mineral and
royalty owners for joint decisions and to ensure division of products and profits evenly.

Natural gas and oil development in Colorado has added $31 billion to the state’s economy and supports
232,900 jobs. School districts in Colorado received nearly $202 million from oil and gas production property
taxes in 2012 alone. Improving the pooling statute will ensure increased protection for mineral and royalty
owners that will leverage safe and environmentally responsible production.

The Colorado Petroleum Council is a division of API, which represents all segments of America’s oil and
natural gas industry. Its more than 625 members produce, process, and distribute most of the nation’s energy.
The industry supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and is backed by a growing grassroots movement of more than 40

million Americans.
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 5/2/2018 8:00:41 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News Release: Mike Sommers Named New APl President and CEO
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Mike Sommers Named New API President and CEO
Brings Two Decades of Hill and White House Experience to Natural Gas and Oil Industry

WASHINGTON, May 2, 2018 — API today announced that Mike Sommers will be the new President and CEO
of the American Petroleum Institute, following an election this afternoon by API’s Board of Directors and a
thorough search and transition planning process. Known for bipartisan collaboration and visionary strategic
planning, Sommers brings two decades of political experience to API, including his current role as president
and CEO of the American Investment Council.

Sommers will take the helm of API later this summer and succeed Jack Gerard, who announced earlier this
year that he will step down this summer after a decade at APl and relocate to Salt Lake City. Sommers will
work closely with API’'s member companies, Jack Gerard and API’s senior team in the coming months to
ensure a smooth leadership transition.

“I'm honored to work with API’s broad membership and lead one of the most influential trade associations
representing all facets of the oil and natural gas industry,” said Sommers. “At a time of transformational
progress when natural gas and oil are pioneering groundbreaking innovation, delivering tremendous
environmental benefits, and leading long-term economic solutions, | look forward to continuing the work of
AP!’s talented team and representing an industry that is directly enhancing the lives and improving
opportunities for Americans and people around the world.”

Prior to joining the American Investment Council as President and CEO in 2016, Sommers served as Chief of
Staff to Speaker of the House John A. Boehner (R-OH) and in other capacities in House leadership for more
than a decade. Sommers has served at the center of nearly every major policy decision in the last decade and
successfully negotiated bipartisan achievements on landmark legislation, including the Trouble Asset Relief
Program in 2008, the resolution of the fiscal cliff in 2013, the Bipartisan Budget Agreement of 2015 and trade
promotion authority in 2015. Sommers also served as Special Assistant to the President at the National
Economic Council at the White House in 2005.

“Mike is a very experienced manager and strategist with a strong track record of working collaboratively to
resolve challenging issues,” said Darren Woods, AP| Board Chairman and President and CEO of ExxonMobil.
“He is a model of leadership and brings tremendous energy to AP! at an important time for the organization
and our industry. As API approaches its 100" year, advances in our industry are establishing the US as a
leader in the world’s energy markets. Well-informed, thoughtful policies and regulations will be critical in
maintaining this position. Mike is equipped to build on the industry’s successes and help guide our future. We
have great confidence in him and are excited for the future of our industry and the next chapter at APL.”
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Notably, Roll Call newspaper named Sommers one of the top staffers on Capitol Hill each year for a decade
and in 2015 named him one of the top 50 staffers in the last 50 years. Sommers has also been profiled in
Politico, The Hill and National Journal.

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
#itt
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 4/24/2018 2:10:33 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: NEWS: New Report: Liquid pipeline deliveries rise 43 percent while community incidents drop
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New Report: Liquid pipeline deliveries rise 43 percent while community incidents drop

ST. LOUIS, Mo., April 24, 2018 — API, along with the Association of Qil Pipe Lines (AOPL), released the
pipeline industry’s 2018 Annual Liquids Pipeline Report showing that barrels of crude oil delivered by pipeline
rose 43 percent from 2012 — 2016 and pipeline incidents surrounding the public or the environment declined 19

percent over the last five years.

“Pipelines are critical to safely delivering the energy that Americans demand every day from the gasoline that
fuels our economy to the life-saving medical devices made from liquid petroleum products,” said API Pipeline
Manager David Murk. “Today’s report furthers the pipeline industry’s top priority of safety — especially in
operator commitment to implementing pipeline safety management systems. As the demand for liquid energy
grows, our industry will continue its efforts to promote safety in all of its operations to further protect our
employees, communities and the environment.”

According to the report 2018 Annual Liquids Pipeline Report, pipeline safety has increased according to the
following key performance indicators (KPI) identified by the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration (PHMSA), Pipeline Safety Trust, and industry.
e Total incidents impacting the public or the environment declined 19 percent over the last 5 years (2013
- 2017).
¢ Incidents caused by integrity management failures declined 3 percent over the last 5 years.
e Incidents caused by operations or maintenance failures declined 24 percent over the last 5 years.

The 2018 API & AOPL Annual Liquids Pipeline Report is available on the ARt websila.

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
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Subject: ICYMI: Opposition builds against efforts to bail out coal and nuclear plants
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IN CASE YOU MISSED IT

ICYMI: Opposition builds against efforts to bail out coal and nuclear plants
Los Angeles Times
Propping up failing cosl and nuclear planis in 5??@ name of national security Js 8
disgracefu! sham
“It's a preposterous idea. Continuing to operate financially nonviable power plants and
forcing grid operators to buy power they don’t need or want is an unacceptable
governmental intrusion into the power market that, by one analysis, would needlessly
cost consumers hundreds of millions of dollars.” - Editorial Board

Trump's [atest affen% z‘“m mf@af a:ri}a! f@@ﬁ{ﬁ ositively socialist
“Americans could pay hundreds of millions, and perhaps billions, more every year for
energy if bailouts given to inefficient power plants.” - Editorial Board

THE WALL STREET JOURNAL.
Rick Perry's Obama im;fﬁfmﬁ
“Mandating that grid operators buy more expensive coal and nuclear power would
raise consumer prices and could reduce natural gas production that has been a boon
to many states. And note to Mr. Trump: Energy is one of the biggest costs for steel and
aluminum manufacturers. The government rescue for coal and nuclear is as politically
abusive as Mr. Obama’s lawless policy to punish fossil fuels.” — Editorial Board

&he New Hork Times

Bailing Qut the Coal industry Will Hurt Consumers
“President Trump’s plan to subsidize money-losing coal and nuclear plants makes no
economic sense and runs counter to the free market ideology of the party he leads. But
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it will make the operators of those plants very happy while consumers across the
country foot what could be an extraordinarily expensive bill.” - Jeff Nesbit, Climate
Nexus

\\\\ \\\\\\E Markets

White House Bailout of Coal Stamps Coal As g Loser
"Any federal intervention to order customers to buy electricity from specific power
plants would be damaging to the markets — and ultimately to the consumer." - Allan
Golombek, White House Writers Group

Americans Wil i‘-‘-‘}a & Hi h Pﬁ% to Save Coal
‘Keeping these inefficient plants open is going to put utility customers out of pocket.” -
Editorial Board

HOUSTON CHRONICLE
Ferry ve. Texas: Coal baillout will sell out wind and natural gas
“Gov. Perry would have sneered at the blatant government intervention in the free
market that Secretary Perry insists is necessary, and he would have scoffed at the
‘national security’ rationale offered up by the White House.” - Editorial Board

Thers are z}@iﬁ reasons wh mai s in decline

“Trump’s latest attempt to save the coal industry could be compared to a president

stepping in to rescue buggy-makers after the rise of automobiles, or demanding that

people travel cross-country by passenger train rather than on airplanes.” — Editorial
Board

§ - WasHINGTEN |
e “’\

Subsidies for coal and mms’ear w;if harm taxpavers, ratepavers, and the free market

“The policy under consideration by the Trump administration, while likely well-
intentioned, simply has no good in it. It is not conservative, it is not market-based, and
it offers no benefit to the public. It should be abandoned.” — Philip Rosetti, American
Action Forum

Trump planning unprecadented intervention in slectricity markefs
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“Trump's order would forever alter the established model of U.S. electric power
markets, since investments based on market-clearing prices are predicated on the
promise that governments will not intervene to reward particular constituents (e.g.,

coal-mine owners). Trump's latest directive is part of a larger effort to upend the free-
market system the U.S. has developed for electric power over the past 20 years.” — Jay
Apt, Carnegie Mellon’s Tepper School of Business

HHH
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 5/21/2018 4:20:44 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: APl Energy Tomorrow Weekly | May 21, 2018

Good Morning,

Michael Tadeo here from the American Petroleum Institute. | wanted to share with you some recent updates from our
EnergyTomorrow blog. In this weekly recap, we focused on two studies - one confirming the compatibility of offshore
natural gas and oil and the military's uses of the ocean, and another on our industry’s leadership in cutting emissions
through investments in renewables and other low-carbon technologies. Both speak to safe and responsible energy
development, to keep our country growing and secure. {See below)

Please take a look and let me know if you need any additional information. My contact information is below.
Thank you as always,
Michael Tadeo

Michael Tadeo

Spokesman

American Petroleum Institute

12201 Street NW, Washington, DC 20005
202-682-8540 Phone

Ex. 6 Cell

TadeoM@apiorg
Twitter: @mtadeo

Note: Natural gas and oil were critical to making and powering the device on which you are reading this email. For more intomation
on how natural gas and oil POWER PAST IMPOSSIBLE, click here.

 POWER
. IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

Click to view this email in a browser
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See the posts below on two important studies — one confirming the compatibility of offshore natural gas and oil and
the military’s uses of the ocean, and another on our industry’s leadership in cutting emissions through investments
in renewables and other low-carbon technologies. Both speak to safe and responsible energy development, to
keep our country growing and secure. Also below: new behind-the-scenes interviews with natural gas and oil
employees in which they underscore their commitment to responsible energy production. All in this week’s ET
Update.

Best,

¢ Energy and Military Compatibility in the Eastern Gulf — A new Defense Department analysis agrees
with what we've been saying for some time — that with the right guidelines and agreements in place,
offshore natural gas and oil production can coexist with the military’s needs to train on the ocean.

e Study: Industry is a Leader in Making Our Air Cleaner — A new study by T2 and Associates quantifies
natural gas and oil’s leadership in reducing greenhouse gas emissions - through its investments in
renewables and other low-carbon technologies and cutting its own emissions — resulting in cleaner air for
the country.

e Video: Cleaner, Smarter is Top of Mind for Natural Gas & Oil ~ APl's new ad, “Brainpower,” highlights
the use of technology to develop natural gas and oil safely and efficiently. In behind-the-scenes interviews
at the “Brainpower” ad shoot, industry employees discuss responsible development as a commitment to
the communities where they live.
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¢ Report — Natural Gas and Oil a Leader in Renewable and Non-Hydrocarbon Technology Investments:
https://bit.ly/2loFwAe

e Op-ed (Jack Gerard, APl and Terry O’Sullivan, LIUNA) — Infrastructure Investment Can Unlock Jobs,
Energy Security: hitps.//bit. lv/2rOWYUS

+ Sen. Murkowski — No Electricity Grid Emergency; No Plan to Address Nuclear, Coal Bailout Legislatively
($): hitps://bit.ly/21s8sal

e APl —- Rule Providing Relief from Steel Tariff, Quotas Needs to Be Improved: hitps://bit. ly/2wUnBMs

¢ Push to Cut Emissions By Major Ocean Shippers Opens a Door for U.S. LNG: hitps./bit.ly/2IXHQAK

e EIA - Gulf Coast Port Limitations Could impact U.S. LNG Exports: htips://bit. ly/2rMoil4

1.5, Gulf Const petroleum ports sad Bybdedng soas

+ Colorado — State Energy Jobs Led by Natural Gas, Efficiency Sectors: https:/bit. lv/2wMRrCw

¢ Alaska — ConocoPhillips Moves to Develop Major “Willow Discovery”: https:/bit.ly/2Ky5Xijt

¢ North Dakota — State Natural Gas Production Sets Record in March: hitps://bit ly/2kfkMfP
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e One of every $6 dollars invested in renewables and other non-hydrocarbon technologies in North America
since 2000 has come from the #naturalgas and oil industry. https./bit /21GJOXf

e Tariffs Will Raise Cost of Imported Steel 25 Percent: hitps:/bit.ly/2Gzn8Tm

¢ No National Electricity Grid Emergency to Justify Nuclear, Coal Bailout: hitps./bit.ly/2KF3Yty

¢ Atlantic Coast Pipeline Work Proceeding: hitps./bit.ly/2Ki1Hhr
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Private sector investment in energy
#infrastructure could total $1.34 wrillion by
2035 —~supporting more than 1 million jobs
each year on average bitly/2ip3kUA via
@thehill @LU

+ _@API News and other trade groups urge administration to change rule providing relief from #steel_tariffs
and #qguotas -- to reduce harm to #consumers and businesses: htips./bit.ly/2{PpS0a

¢ \Work continues on 600-mile #Atlantic_Coast_Pipeline while builder sorts out court challenge o permits
affecting certain sections of the project: hitps.//bit.ly/2wSmocP

¢ World #Gas Conference June 25-29 in Washington DC will host the global #natural_gas industry's most
influential leaders, policy-makers, buyers, sellers and experts. More info here: hitps:/bit.ly/2wSXIMY
#WGC2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00071591-00005



\\

\\

Copynohl SEI8 - Amerioan Felroloun insllivle, Al nobls toesrved wvw nnlon

Click to view this email in a browssr

If you no longer wish to receive these emails, please reply to this message with "Unsubscribe” in the subject line or simply click on the following link:
Unsubscribe

APRI
12201 Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00071591-00006



Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 5/21/2018 3:03:53 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: Media Advisory: Natural gas, oil industry to highlight preparedness for the 2018 hurricane season
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MEDIA ADVISORY

Natural gas, oil industry to highlight preparedness for the 2018 hurricane season

Tuesday, May 22
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

When: Tuesday, May 22 at 10 a.m.

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

From: Riley, Barbara [Barbara_Riley@afandpa.org]
Sent: 4/12/2018 7:49:12 PM
To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: AF&PA, AWS Statement of Support for Air Permit Modernization

Attachments: 04-12-18 - Paper and Wood Products Manufacturers Applaud Air Permit Modernization.pdf

Hi Tate,

See attached on today’s activities.
Best,

Barbara Riley

BARBARA RILEY
Communications Director/Press Secretary
Barbara Riley@afandpa.orq

i Ex. 6 !

[P S |

AMERICAR
1101 K Street, N.W., Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20005
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fo S e News Release

April 12, 2018

AF&PA: Chuck Fuqua / Barbara Riley
(202) 463-2436, comm@afandpa.org
AWC: Heather Stegner

(202) 463-4756, hategner@awc.org

Paper and Wood Product Manufacturers
Applaud Air Permit Modernization

WASHINGTON — American Forest & Paper Association (AF&PA) President and CEO
Donna Harman and Amnerican Wood Council (AWC) President and CEO Robert
Glowinski issued the following statement regarding the Trump administration’s
memorandum directing the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to review its
polices for implementing the National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) program.
The memo, signed by President Donald Trump today, promotes timely, efficient and
successful implementation of air quality standards and permits.

Donna Harman, President and CEO of AF&PA

“Paper and wood products companies represent one of the largest U.S. manufacturing
sectors and have invested billions of dollars on environmental stewardship with
significant air quality improvements. As our industry employs innovative and
sustainable business practices to further that achievement, it should not be put at a
competitive disadvantage due to delays and uncertainty in implementing air quality
standards or permits. We applaud this initiative for EPA to use modern permitting tools,
such as probabilistic approaches to ensure permit decisions reflect real world
conditions, as well as sensible offset policies for rural areas so beneficial projects can
proceed. Doing so will support our industry’s contribution to economic growth and
create American manufacturing jobs.”

Robert Glowinski, President and CEO of AWC

“Increasing background levels of criteria pollutants from external sources are a growing
challenge to complying with recently lowered NAAQS. Throughout the nation, the gap
between background concentrations and NAAQS is shrinking, even as U.S. air quality
improves. In rural areas in which our industry operates, current background levels,
which include international sources and forest fire emissions, by themselves approach
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the threshold, leaving little recourse or opportunity for wood product mills. That can
force companies to cancel job-creating expansion or improvement projects.
International transport of ozone and particulate emissions from Asia is a significant
component of these background pollutant concentrations, and EPA should utilize the
flexibility afforded by statute to minimize impacts on mills as it implements NAAQS. We
are pleased that this initiative will expedite the timely processing of permits and state
implementation plans so projects are not unnecessarily delayed.”

###

About AF&PA

The American Forest & Paper Association (AF&PA) serves to advance a sustainable U.S. pulp, paper,
packaging, tissue and wood products manufacturing industry through fact-based public policy and
markeiplace advocacy. AF&PA member companies make products essential for everyday life from
renewable and recyclable resources and are committed to continuous improvement through the
industry’s sustainability initiative - Better Prociices, Better Planet z020.The forest products industry
accounts for approximately 4 percent of the total U.S. manufacturing GDP, manufactures over $200
billion in products annually, and employs approximately 900,000 men and women. The industry meets
a payroll of approximately $50 billion annually and is among the top 10 manufacturing sector

About AWC

The American Wood Council (AWC) is the voice of North American wood products manufacturing, an
industry that provides approximately 400,000 men and women in the United States with family-wage
Jjobs. AWC represents 86 percent of the structural wood products industry, and members make products
that are essential to everyday life from a renewable resource that absorbs and sequesters carbon. Staff
experts develop state-of-the-art engineering data, technology, and standards for wood products to
assure their safe and efficient design, as well as provide information on wood design, green building,
and environmental regulations. AWC also advocates for balanced government policies that affect wood
products. winggincarg | @uoodosunct
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 6/7/2018 8:57:47 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News Release: APl welcomes BLM clarification for American natural gas and oil development on public lands

POWER
PAST
IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

202.682.8114 | prass@aplorg

APl welcomes BLM clarification for American natural gas and oil development on public lands

WASHINGTON, June 7, 2018 — API today welcomed the Bureau of Land Management’s issuance of a new
policy directing its field offices to expedite its review and approval processes for natural gas and oil exploration
and production projects on federal lands, consistent with the intentions of Congress when it enacted the
Energy Policy Act of 2005.

“Removing unnecessary obstacles to safe and responsible energy development will effectively promote U.S.
job growth, domestic oil and natural gas production, revenues for federal, state and tribal governments, and
strengthen our national security,” said API Director of Upstream and Industry Operations Erik Milito. “Our
industry produces 1.5 mitlion barrels ner day of oil and is committed to submitting detailed information
necessary for approval to safely explore and produce natural gas and oil. Today’s BLM action promotes
efficiency and clarity in the approval process to allow communities across the country to fully benefit from

America’s energy renaissance.”

The instructionst bulletin issued by the BLM reminds the agency’s field offices to use existing procedures for
environmental reviews under applicable federal statutes, regulations, and guidance when they review natural
gas and oil projects. This action will allow stakeholders to rely on prior environmental analysis where
appropriate for a more predictable and consistent process for important permit decisions.

“Sufficient funding and a strong, sensible regulatory system is necessary to ensure that National Environmental
Policy Act related planning and permitting approvals, enforcement, and inspections can all be carried outin a
timely manner,” said Milito. “Over the last decade, onshore permitting has averaged around 200 days per
permit. These delays harm jobs, government revenues and stifle our future potential of producing more of our
own energy in the U.S.”

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
#iHE
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Delivery Report

From: Microsoft Outlook [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE4A1109EF7088051]

Sent: 6/4/2018 2:43:39 PM

To: Arnoldo.Medina@chevron.com

Subject: Undeliverable: 500 Days...

Attachments: 500 Days...

Your message

To: Bennett, Tate
Subject: 500 Days...
Sent: 6/4/2018 2:43:30 PM

&y

Your message to Amoldo.Medina@chevron.com couldn't be delivered.

When Office 365 tried to send your message, the receiving email
server outside Office 365 reported an error.

Bennett.Tate Office 365 Arnoldo.Medina
Sender Action Required

Policy viclation or system
error

How to Fix It

Check the "Reported Error" from the "Error Details" section shown below for more information
about the problem. The error might tell you what went wrong and how to fix it. For example, if
the error states that the message was blocked due to a potential virus or because the message
was too large, try sending the message again without attachments.

If you're not able to fix the problem, it's likely that only the recipient's email admin can fix it.
Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to tell their
email admin about the problem. Give them the "Reported Error" from the "Error Details" section
below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.

More Info for Email Admins
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Status code: 550 5.0.350

The error reported by the receiving server wasn't specific enough to determine the exact nature of the problem.
These errors often indicate the message violates a security or policy setting configured on the recipient's email
servers.

If the sender is unable to fix the problem by modifying their message, then it's likely a problem that only the
recipient's email admin can fix. Try the following:

Check the error for information about the problem - The "Reported Error" returned by the external email server
can be found in the "Error Details" section below. This error might tell you what went wrong and provide clues for
how to fix it. For example, if the error states the message was rejected due a Sender Policy Framework (SPF) issue,
then you'll have to work with your domain registrar to correctly configure your domain's SPF records.

Check the error for information about where the problem is happening - For example, look for a domain name
like contoso.com. A domain name in the error might suggest who is responsible for the error. It could be the
recipient’'s email server, or it could be a third-party service that your organization or the recipient's organization is
using to process or filter email messages.

if you can’t fix the problem, contact the responsible party's email admin - Give them the error code and error
message from this non-delivery report (NDR) to help them troubleshoot the issue. For security or policy violation

issues, it might be sufficient for them to just add your sending IP addresses or domain to their allowed senders list.

it's likely that only the recipient's email admin can fix the problem. Unfortunately, it's unlikely Office 365 Support will
be able to help with these kinds of externally reported errors.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 6/4/2018 2:43:30 PM

Sender Address: Bennett.Tate@epa.gov
Recipient Address:  Arnoldo.Medina@chevron.com
Subject: 500 Days...

Error Details

Reported error: 550 5.0.350 Remote server returned an error -> 550 #5.1.0 Address rejected.
DSN generated by:  BLOPR0901MB2340.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
Remote server: hou150mix1.chevron.com

Message Hops

HOP  TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH
6/4/2018 .
1 2:43:30 PM BLOPR0901MB2339.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  BLOPR0O901MB2339.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  mapi
6/4/2018 Microsoft SMTP Se
2 5:43:30 PM BLOPR0O901MB2339.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  BLOPR0O901MB2340.namprd09.prod.outlook.com cipher=TLS_ECDHE
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 6/4/2018 2:43:30 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]
Subject: 500 Days...

Attachments: Promises Made and Kept.pdf

Good morning. As we approach the 500" day of the Trump Administration, | thought you might be interested in the
attached document. Let me know if you have any questions. -Tate

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett. Tatei@epa.gov
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1. Withdraw From The Paris Climate Accords

2. Ensure Clean Air & Water

3. Reduce Burdensome Government Regulations
4.Repeal The So Called “Clean Power Plan”

5. Repeal The Waters of The United States Rule
6. Promote Energy Dominance

7. Promote Science Transparency

8.End Sue & Settle

9. Promote the Auto Industry

Promise Made

While On The Campaign Trail,
Then-Candidate Donald Trump
Pledged To Withdraw From The
Paris Climate Accord. Donald Trump
“railed against ‘draconian climate
rules’ and said he would ‘cancel’ the
Paris climate agreement. (NBC News,
5/26/2017)

Promise Kept

in June 2017, President Trump
Announced His Decision To
Withdraw From The Paris Climate
Accords, Pledging To Put American Jobs First. “President Donald Trump kept a campaign promise
by announcing Thursday that he is immediately withdrawing the U.S. from a global climate pact.
Trump had said as a candidate that the Paris climate accord, signed by nearly 200 countries in 2015,
would cause job losses in the U.S.” (P£%, 6/1/2018).
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Promise Made

President-Elect Trump Stressed “Clean Air And ‘Crystal Clear Water’ Were Vitally
Important.”” (The New York Timss, 11/22/2016)

Promise Kept

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Are Down Despite Critics’ Claims That Top-Down Government

Regulations Are Needed. “The EPA administrator yesterday touted the results of the agency's annual
report that tallies U.S. emissions. The inventory, released last week, shows that domestic greenhouse
gas emissions were down 2.5 percent in 2016 compared with 2015, Between 2005 and 2016, emissions

Democratic Senator Jon Tester Applauded Administrator Pruitt’s Commitment To Superfund
Communities In Montana. “You committed to working with Superfund communities in Montana to
increase transparency and solicit additional public input. | applaud that. | am glad to hear that EPA
and BP-ARCO are finally moving forward the framework agreement to cleaning up Butte and move
forward soon with Anaconda.” (Ssnator Jon Tester, 5/16/2018)

EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt Approved Cleanup Plan To Remove Toxic Material From West
Lake Superfund Site. “Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Scott Pruitt said Monday that
he believes he has proposed a “sound, solid” solution to clean up the West Lake Landfill Superfund
site — but that a final decision could include excavating more than the 67 percent of the site the EPA
says will be sufficient to protect the health of neighboring residents.” (S, Louis Dispatch, 3/13/2018)

The Trump Administration’s EPA Has Made It A Priority To Clean Up Toxic Superfund Sites To
Improve Environmental Quality For Surrounding Communities. “Federal environmental
regulators have reached a long-awaited agreement with the owners of a polluted toxic waste site in
Texas that was damaged during Hurricane Harvey, releasing dangerous chemicals into a river. The
Environmental Protection Agency says it reached a final deal with International Paper Co. and
McGinnes Industrial Maintenance Corp. to design a plan to remove dioxin-contaminated materials
from the San Jacinto River Waste Pits Superfund site, located outside Houston.” (The Associated Press,
4/11/2018)
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Promise made

President-Elect Trump Promised To Reduce Burdensome, Job-Killing Regulations Prior To
Taking Office. “| will formulate a rule which says for every one new regulation, two old regulations
must be eliminated.” (Fresident-Elect Donald Trump, 11/21/2016)

Promise Kept

During The First Year Of The Trump Administration, EPA Finalize 22 Deregulatory Actions,
Which Could Save Americans more Than $1 Billion In Regulatory Costs. (EP4 Releasss
Administrator Pruitt’s vear On Accomplishments Report, 3/5/2018)

For Fiscal Year 2017, EPA Finalized Two Deregulatory Actions For Each Final Regulatory Action.
(EPA Beleases Annual Resulatory Plan, 12/14/2017)

In October 2017, EPA Relaunched The Smart Sectors Program To Collaborate With Regulated
Sectors And Develop Sensible Approaches That Better Protect The Environment And Human
Health. “’EPA's Smart Sectors program will re-examine how EPA engages with industry in order to
reduce unnecessary regulatory burden, create certainty and predictability, and improve the ability of
both EPA and industry to conduct long-term regulatory planning while also protecting the
environment and public health, according to the EPA” (Washington Examiney, 9/27/2017)

Promise Made

Then-Candidate Donald Trump Promised To Repeal The Job-Killing Clean Power Plan On The
Campaign Trail. “During an economic policy speech in New York, Trump said he would eliminate the
Clean Power Plan and the Waters of the United States rule. In a fact sheet released accompanying the
speech.” (Tha Washington Examinear, 9/15/2016)

Promise Kept

in October 2017, EPA Announced The Agency Has Submitted A Proposal To Repeal The So-Called
“Clean Power Plan.” “The Environmental Protection Agency announced on Tuesday that Scott Pruitt,
the chief of the agency, had signed a measure to repeal President Barack Obama’s signature policy to
curb greenhouse gas emissions from power plants.” (Tha New York Times, 10/9/2017)
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Promise Made

Then-Candidate Donald Trump Promised To Repeal The “Waters Of The United States” Rule On
The Campaign Trail. “During an economic policy speech in New York, Trump said he would eliminate
the Clean Power Plan and the Waters of the United States rule. In a fact sheet released accompanying
the speech.” (The Washington Examiner, 9/15/2016)

Promise Kept

in June 2017, President Trump’s EPA Proposed
To Repeal The Obama A dministration’s
Overreaching “Waters Of The United States”
Rule That Will Provide Regulatory Certainty
For Farmers And Land Owners. “The
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) formally
proposed Tuesday to repeal the Obama
administration’s controversial regulation that
extended the reach of the federal government

Promise Made

Then-Candidate Donald Trump Pledged “Energy Reveolution.” “A Trump administration would end
this war on the American worker and unleash an energy revolution that will bring vast new wealth to

Promise Kept

In October 2017, EPA Released Energy Independence Report To Highlight Success And Lay Out
Plans For The Future. “Today, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) released its final
report on how EPA, under Administrator Scott Pruitt’s leadership, is implementing President Trump’s
Executive Order 13783 to curb regulatory burdens in order to promote energy production and
economic growth - while protecting human health and the environment.” (EFA Releasses Energy
independencs Repart, 10/25/2017)

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00071811-00004



Promise Made

Then-Candidate Donald Trump Promised That “Policy Decisions Will Be Public And Very, Very
Transparent.” (Spesch in Bismarck, NI, 5/26/2016)

Promise Kept

in April 2018, EPA Issued A Proposed Rule To Provide Transparency In EPA Regulations. “Taking
steps to increase access to data, with strong privacy protections, is how society will continue to make
scientific and economic progress and ensure that evidence in rule-making is sound. The EPA’s
proposed rule follows principles laid out in 2017 by the bipartisan Commission on Evidence-Based
Policymaking — humility, transparency, privacy, capacity and rigor — and moves us toward providing
greater access to scientific data while protecting individual privacy.” (Washington Past, 5/10/2018)

Promise Made

Then-Candidate Donald Trump Promised That “In A Trump Administration, Political Activists
With Extreme Agendas Will No Longer Write The Rules Because That Is What Is Happening Now.”
(Speech in Blsmargk, ND, 5/26/2016)

Promise Kept

In October 2017, EPA Put An End To The Use Of “Sue & Settle.”” “... Pruitt declared ‘the days of
regulation through litigation are over.’ He is directing the agency to take a series of steps intended to
increase transparency, improve public participation, and provide direct accountability for the actions
that EPA officials take. That includes forbidding the practice of entering into any settlements that
‘exceed the authority of the courts’ and requiring that any proposed settlement be published for a 30-
day public comment period.” (National Reviaw, 10/21/2017)
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Promise Made

Then-Candidate Donald Trump Promised, “We Are Going To Bring Back The Automobile
industry To Michigan, Bigger And Better And Stronger Than Ever Before.” (Raily in Grand Rapids,
MI, 11/8/2016)

Promise Kept

In April 2018, Administrator Pruitt Determined that
Obama-Era Standards for Light-Duty Vehicles Were
Not Appropriate and Unnecessary Regulatory
Burdens On the Auto Industry. “Obama
administration regulations on fuel efficiency for
automobiles were both unrealistic and coercive,
Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Scott
Pruitt said Tuesday. ‘Oftentimes this agency has been

used to try to be coercive, and to try to pick winners
and losers and advance certain outcomes in the
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 8/6/2018 8:31:55 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News Release: Colorado Petroleum Council Responds to Initiative 97 Supporters’ Submission of Signatures

B E TR %
INILVV O IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

202.682.8114 | prass@aplorg

Colorado Petroleum Council Responds to Initiative 97 Supporters’ Submission
of Signatures

DENVER, August 6, 2018 — Today, supporters of Initiative 97 claim to have submitted the sufficient number of
signatures to the Colorado Secretary of State’s office. Initiative 97 is a measure that would essentially ban 85

arcent of Colorado’s nabural gas and oif development on nonfederal lands, doing irreparable harm to
Colorado’s employment, economy, and energy security by mandating a 2,500-foot setback between natural
gas and oil sites and ocoupied structures and “vulnerable” areas.

“The passage of the ill-conceived Initiative 97 would be ulterly destructive to Colorado. It would decimate the
future of the natural gas and ol industry and wreak havoc on our state’s economy,” said Tracee Bentley,
executive director of the Colorado Petroleum Council. “Should Initiative 87 qualify for the ballot, there will not
be an issue that would have a more devasiating impact on the statewide ballot this year. This disastrous
proposal will negatively impact every Coloradan’s pocketbook, will reduce the quality of life that we value in
Colorado, and cost thousands of jobs.

“‘Our industry’s top priority is the health and safety of the communities in which we work and our employees,”
Bentley added. “We are commitied to continuing the conversation about safe and responsible energy
development with stakeholders from across the political spectrum, but this proposal would not achieve those
goals. Every Coloradan should be prepared 1o soundly reject this proposal.”

The Colorado natural gas and oil industry currently supports over 232 900 jobs and provides $31.4 billion per
year in economic benefit to the state. Initiative 97 would decimate both. A study by the Common Senge Polic
Foundiable estimates that the state could suffer a loss of 100,000 jobs and more than 31 billion in tax revenue

by 2030.

The Colorado Petroleum Council is a division of the American Petroleum Instifute, which represents all
segments of America’s oil and natural gas industry. Its more than 600 members produce, process, and
distribute most of the nation’s energy. The industry supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and is backed by a growing
grassroots movement of more than 40 million Americans.

HHE
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]
Sent: 6/7/2018 6:51:08 PM
To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: ICYMI: API CEO on Fox Business: Steel tariffs hurt American jobs, American energy production

POWER
PAST
IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

[z
[z

202.682.8114 | prass@@api.org
IN CASE YOU MISSED IT

APl CEO on Fox Business: Steel tariffs hurt American jobs, American energy production

API President and CEO Jack Gerard joined Maria Bartiromo on Fox Business to highlight how imposing steel
tariffs and weakening investor protections in NAFTA will hurt American energy production and American jobs

while creating great uncertainly in the global energy markets.

Click HERE to view the video

Key excerpts from the interview with API President and CEO Jack Gerard:

“We understand what the President’s trying to do in terms of the broader discussions - Mexico, Canada, China
and elsewhere. But fundamentally from an energy perspective under NAFTA we've had open border trade

policy for many years. We're significantly net exporters to Mexico. A lot of people don't realize we import a fair
amount of Mexican crude that comes to Houston, to the U.S. where we refine it and send it back to Mexico as
refined product or as gasoline. We're very concerned that what we've now entered into could disrupt if you will

the equilibrium, the balance we achieved in energy trade.”

“77 percent of our line pipe, what we use in infrastructure in this country, is imported. For whatever reason, it's
been brought in for many years from outside this country. Think of all that on ships today coming to the United
States. All of a sudden we're told we've increased the cost of that 25 percent or we're told there's a quota

imposed and by the way, you already reached your quota. You see the disruption, the uncertainty it creates in
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the marketplace. That's not good for us. Because then we tend to get conservative in our investments and
creating American jobs, producing American energy.”

e
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 4/13/2018 7:10:52 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

CC: Michael Tadeo [TadeoM®@api.org]
Subject: APl letter to WH re: FirstEnergy & DOE 202

Good Afternoon,

I hope all is well. Mike Tadeo here from API. | wanted to send over a letter that we just sent to the White House
regarding requests made to DOE to exercise its emergency authority to keep 85 power plants open across the country —
effectively subsidizing these plants at the expense of consumers. The request, made by FirstEnergy, was made under the
ruse that there will be a grid reliability emergency if these plants retire. This is simply untrue and because of natural gas,
our grid is more reliable than ever. Consumers have also benefitted with affordable energy generated by natural gas.

Even PJM, a regional transmission organization serving 13 states and the District of Columbia, has stated that there will
be no grid emergency if coal and nuclear plants in its region retire. {These retirements were known for a while and
aren’t slated for another 2-3 years.)

In the letter we urge the WH and DOE to let the markets do what they have done well - WORK and that meddling in the
markets with this action would hurt consumers and the resiliency of the grid! Natural gas has lowered costs for
consumers and made our electric grid as diverse and reliable as it’s ever been.

I have pasted API’s press release on FirstEnergy’s action below for some additional information.

Link to the letter:
Bt/ bt by S vadhiieX

Thank you for covering this and if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to let me know.
Michael Tadeo

Michael Tadeo

Spokesman

American Petroleum Institute

1220 L Street NW, Washington, DC 20005
202-682-8540 Phone

202-682-8114 Media Line

TadeoM@®@api.org
Twitter: @mtadeo

202.682.8114 | pressddani org
FirstEnergy should stop misleading the public on grid reliability

WASHINGTON, March 29, 2018 — API called on FirstEnergy to stop misleading the public on the future of its
power plants in Ohio and Pennsylvania.

“FirstEnergy needs to stop misleading the public and government officials about the status of its power plants
in Ohio and Pennsylvania,” said APl Market Development Group Director Todd Snitchler. “FirstEnergy’s latest
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attempt to spread a false narrative surrounding the reliability of the electric grid is nothing more than a ruse that
will force Main Street consumers to pay higher prices.

“As FirstEnergy has said repeatedly, it plans to exit the merchant generation business and retire or deactivate
some of its power plants. In fact, these announced retirements are not slated to occur for another 2-3 years.
Further, its Davis-Besse nuclear plant in Ohio was just refueled.

“FirstEnergy’s claim that the electric grid would be in immediate danger with these power plant retirements is
simply untrue. According to PJM, we have more than enough electricity in the grid to handle these retirements
thanks to additional natural gas plants in the region.

“For FirstEnergy to cry wolf on the issue of grid reliability is irresponsible and is the company’s latest attempt to
force consumers to pay for a bailout. PJM is responsible for the reliability of the grid and if there is an
emergency, PJM already has the tools to respond.”

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

From: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

Sent: 6/4/2018 1:21:41 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Invitation to NERC Annual Awards Dinner

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Hi Tate,

We hope you can jom us at our Annual Awards Dinner to honor Rﬂp Scalise and Sen.
Hestkamp! Please RSVP by Noon this Friday, June 8. Wewi 1 receipt of vour
return email,

This invitation 1s not transferable. Please do not forward,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00072100-00001
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 6/11/2018 7:16:51 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News Release: Natural Gas and Oil Industry Actively Contributes to Colorado’s Quality of Life, Education, Health and

Economy, Says New Report
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Fress@ant org | 202.682.8114

Natural Gas and Oil Industry Actively Contributes to Colorado’s Quality of Life, Education, Health and
Economy, Says New Report

DENVER, June 11, 2018 — The Colorado Petroleum Council, a division of the American Petroleum Institute,
today released a report about the role that the natural gas and oil industry plays in the state. The report
reviews the essential role the industry plays in supporting Colorado’s high quality of life, including contributing
to educational funds, supporting the expansion of available medical facilities, and lowering emissions.

“Safety, innovations and technological breakthroughs in energy have enabled Colorado to double its output of
natural gas since 2001 as the industry increases its commitment to cleaner air and investments in zero and
low-carbon technologies,” said Tracee Bentley, executive director of the Colorado Petroleum Council. “This
industry takes seriously its environmental responsibility, supporting strong standards and regulations that have
helped contribute to our nation’s energy renaissance.”

“Colorado’s development of natural gas and oil provides very real economic opportunity, and it is essential to
creating jobs and generating much needed revenue for our government. The low energy costs that have
resulted from increased development have also lowered energy costs for consumers and businesses.”

The state’s robust regulatory program governs every facet of the industry and the Colorado Department of

report concluded that the state meets its strict air quality standards.

Competitive forces and indusiry innovation have led to cleaner, more affordable natural gas production and
brought carbon emissions from power generation down to their lowest level in 25 years. Colorado’s natural gas
and oil industry has seen both environmental progress and economic opportunity.

Key points from the study:

Supports over 232,900 jobs

Contributed $1.2 billion in public revenue (2014)

Has the most comprehensive natural gas and oil regulations in the country

Quadrupled production of crude oil from 2006 to 2016 due to innovations in directional drilling and
hydraulic fracturing

Supports over 60% of energy consumption in the state

e Powers Combined Heat and Power (CHP) plants which save up to 60% in energy costs and reduce
emissions by up to 50%

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00072129-00001



¢ Provided $434.7 million in property tax to counties, cities, and school districts, over half of which
went directly to schools

The raport prepared by AP, is a comprehensive collection of information from federal, state and other reports
and is available on the API website.

The Colorado Petroleum Council is a division of API, which represents all segments of America’s oil and

natural gas industry. I1ts more than 625 members produce, process, and distribute most of the nation’s energy.

The industry supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and is backed by a growing grassroots movement of more than 45
million Americans.

HH
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 5/31/2018 6:10:11 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News release - API: New Sec. 232 Tariffs on Key Trade Allies Will Negatively Impact U.S. Energy Renaissance, U.S.

Economy, and National Security
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202.682.8114 | prassiapl.org

APl: New Sec. 232 Tariffs on Key Trade Allies Will Negatively Impact U.S. Energy Renaissance,
U.S. Economy, and National Security

WASHINGTON, May 31, 2018 — Following the announcement from the White House that the Trump
administration will be imposing new steel and aluminum tariffs on three important allies by ending their country
exemptions — Canada, Mexico, and the European Union — API’s President and CEO Jack Gerard released the
following statement.

“We are deeply discouraged by the administration’s actions to impose tariffs on our three closest frading
partners — Canada, Mexico, and the European Union — and view this as a step in the wrong direction,” said
Gerard.

“The implementation of new tariffs will disrupt the U.S. oil and natural gas industry’s complex supply chain,
compromising ongoing and future U.S. energy projects, which could weaken our national security. Additionally,
Canada, Mexico and the European Union are imperative members of our Defense Industrial Base (DIB) and
are top military allies — far from a threat to America’s security.

“Increased prices in specialty steel could threaten the continued domestic production of oil and natural gas and
natural gas liquids — which are at their highest levels of production since 1949 — and could raise energy costs
for U.S. businesses and consumers, while threatening the nation’s ability to achieve President Trump’s goal of
energy dominance.

“We hope and expect that the administration will recognize the national security benefits of the U.S. oil and
natural gas industry and grant API's member companies product exclusions from steel tariffs and quotas in the
ongoing Department of Commerce process, as well as provide transparency and flexibility in the process to
lessen the impact on U.S. oil and natural gas production, transportation and refining.”

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

Sent: 4/27/2018 5:03:37 PM

To: Cornelia F. Horner [HornerC@api.org]

Subject: Release: AP supports Interior efforts to enhance offshore safety
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API supports Interior efforts to enhance offshore safety

WASHINGTON, April 27, 2018 — Following the Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement’s (BSEE)
announcement regarding proposed revisions to Blowout Preventer Systems and Well Control Rules, API
Director of Upstream and Industry Operations Erik Milito applauded Interior's work on revising flawed
regulations to promote safer offshore operations.

“BSEE’s decision to revise its technically flawed Well Control Rule will help to strengthen safer offshore
operations,” said Milito. “These revisions will move us forward on safety, help the government better regulate
risks and better protect workers and the environment.”

“As with all regulations, it is important that offshore safety regulations — including BSEE’s Well Control Rule -
constantly evolve and are revised based upon new insights and developments in the offshore exploration and
development field. Instead of locking in regulatory provisions that may actually increase risk in operations, it is
critical that revisions are made that enhance the regulatory framework to ensure updated, modern, and safe
technologies, best practices, and operations.”

Over the past several years, AP| and the broader industry have worked closely with the U.S. Department of the
Interior in support of numerous new rules, regulatory enhancements, standards and safety programs. The
result of these efforts is demonstrated through tangible steps by the industry and the regulator to significantly
improve our capability to prevent, contain, and respond {0 a potential offshore incident. A few examples
include the Center for Offshore Safety, the Marine Well Containment Company, HWCG, new API standards on
well containment and blowout prevention equipment, and Interior’s drilling safety rule and safety and
environmental management systems rule. In fact, in May of 2010, the offshore oil and natural gas industry,
through its Joint Industry Task Force, provided recommendations to Interior on ways to enhance the regulatory
system, the majority of which were ultimately codified into regulation.

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

HiH
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Message

Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

5/7/2018 2:01:17 PM
Bennett, Tate [/o

From:
Sent:
To:

Exchange Administrative Group

Recipients/cn

Exchangelabs/ou

1fa92542f7¢ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn

NERO Happy Hour - May 24 - 5-7pm

ATTOO0OL.txt
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Attachments:
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IMPORTANT NOTICE Counsel has advised that under House and Senate rules, this event is a "widely atfended event”.
Under these rules, only NERO may extend invitations to House or Senate Members or staffto altend this event.
Individual m ] invitat folat in criminal fability

RSVP by Noon on Friday, May 18
lationalEnergyResources.com or (703) 548-1764

ExecutiveDirecto
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 5/14/2018 6:45:32 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: Media Advisory: AP! to highlight industry efforts to make our air cleaner through low carbon technologies

POWER
PAST
IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

API to highlight industry efforts to make our air cleaner through low carbon technologies

Tuesday, May 15
2p.m. EDT

Please join API for a press conference call on API's new study detailing the natural gas and oil industry’s
investments in technologies to reduce greenhouse gas emissions throughout all of its operations. The study,
which will be released following the call, highlights the industry’s commitment to improving the environment.

There will be a question and answer session for reporters.

What: Press call to highlight industry efforts to make our air cleaner through low carbon technologies
Who: API Vice President for Regulatory and Economic Policy Kyle Isakower

When: Tuesday, May 15 at 2 p.m. EDT

Phone: (800) 374-2418
Conference ID: 2397272

Please RSVP by replying to prassdbapi.org or by calling APl media relations at 202-682-8114.

This event is open to credentialed media only.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00072322-00001



From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 5/10/2018 9:24:13 PM

To: Cornelia F. Horner [HornerC@api.org]

Subject: API: Department of Defense Eastern Gulf of Mexico report supports expanded access for offshore oil and natural gas

development in key areas
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APIl: Department of Defense Eastern Gulf of Mexico report supports expanded access for
offshore oil and natural gas development in key areas

WASHINGTON, May 10, 2017 — Following the publication of the Department of Defense’s Compatibility
Assessment Report for the Eastern Gulf of Mexico, API's Director of Upstream and Industry Operations Erik

Milito released the following statement.

“Offshore oil and natural gas exploration and development already successfully co-exists with U.S. military
operations in the Gulf of Mexico,” said Milito. “Military training operations and domestic energy production are
critical components of our national security. This new report on the Eastern Gulf of Mexico confirms that
continued collaboration between the Depariment of Defense and Interior will enable the successful coexistence
of continued military training and expanded American oil production.”

“The continued coordination between the Department of the Interior and the Department of Defense is an
important aspect of Secretary Zinke’s National Offshore Leasing Plan and helps ensure that oil and natural gas
offshore activities are done safely and responsibly in a manner that doesn't interfere with U.S. military

operations.”

“Combined with cutting-edge technologies and best practices, offshore exploration and development can occur
in a wider range of offshore areas than is currently permitted, while still supporting the needs of the U.S.
military. Allowing for expanded access of oil and natural gas operations in the QOuter Continental Shelf (OCS)
will benefit the U.S. economy, advance our long-term energy future, and bolster our national security as our

reliance on foreign nations lessens.”

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

Hi#
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 3/29/2018 7:37:29 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: NEWS: FirstEnergy should stop misleading public on grid reliability
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FirstEnergy should stop misleading the public on grid reliability

WASHINGTON, March 29, 2018 ~ API called on FirstEnergy to stop misleading the public on the future of its
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
simply untrue. According to PJM, we have more than enough electricity in the grid to handie these retirements

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

Sent: 6/6/2018 4:50:41 AM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00072444-00001



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
DSN generated by: MW2PR0901MB2347.namprd09.prod.outlcck.com
Remote server: san520mix1.chevron.com

Message Hops

HOP  TIME (UTC)  FRCM TO WITH

6/4/2018 .

1 2:43:30 PM BLOPR0901MB2339.namprd09.prod.outlook.com BLOPR0O901MB2339.namprd09.prod.outlook.com mapi
6/4/2018 Microsoft SMTF

2 5:43:30 PM BLOPR0901MB2339.namprd09.prod.outlook.com BLOPR0O901MB2340.namprd09.prod.outlook.com cipher=TLS,ECT
6/6/2018

3 4:50:33 MW2PR0901MB2347 .namprd09.prod.outloock.com  MW2PR0O90TMB2347.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  TransportReplic
AM
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00072446-00001



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
Sent: 5/15/2018 7:40:56 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]
Subject: NEWS: Oil, natural gas industry leads effort to make our air cleaner through low-carbon technologies, says new

study
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Oil, natural gas industry leads effort to make our air cleaner through low-carbon technologies,
says new study

leadership in making our air cleaner through increased investments in renewables and other low-carbon
technologies.

“The natural gas and oil industry is a leader in the development and deployment of greenhouse gas reducing
technologies,” said API Vice President of Regulatory and Economic Policy Kyle Isakower. “It shows that our
nation can lead the world in energy production, strengthen our economy and create good-paying jobs while
leading the world in the reduction of carbon emissions, which are at 25-year lows across the entire U.S.

economy.”

Key points from the study:
e The natural gas and oil industry is a leading investor in zero and low-carbon technology, investing more

than $108 billion between 2000-2016, that's more than double the investments of each of the next two
industries.

e |n 2016 the natural gas and oil industry reported the largest GHG reduction to date compared to the
previous year — GHG reductions of more than 57 MM tons of CO equivalent. That's the amount of
carbon that would be captured by more than 5.4 billion, 10-year-old evergreen and pine trees.

e U.S. carbon dioxide emissions are at 25-year lows due to increased natural gas use while global
emissions have risen 50 percent over the same timeframe.

“The natural gas and oil industry’s commitment to investing in low-carbon technologies has been fundamentally
important to our country’s broad effort to reduce emissions and help the environment. Today’s study is proof
that economic growth, technological innovation and environmental stewardship go hand in hand,” Isakower

added.
The study, prepared for API by T? and Associates, is available on the AP| website.

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

Sent: 4/9/2018 7:16:50 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: NERO Lunch - FERC Chairman Kevin J. Mclntyre - May 1st, 2018

Hello Tate,

We hope you are able to join us. RSVP requested before Noon on Wednesday, 4/25.

9
Doors Open at 11:45 a.m.

400 New Jersey Avenue, N [ashington, DC

P: ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com or 703-548-1764

Please Note: Counsel has advised that under House and Senate rules, this event is a “widely atfended event”. Under these rules, only
NERO may extend invitations to House or Senale Members or staff fo atiend this event Individual members of NERO are not permitied to
extend invitations. Violations of these rules may result in criminal flability.

NERGC is a non-profit, non-partisan organization bringing together individuals
and groups actively engaged in fostering our national energy activities.
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www.nationalenergyresources.com

Please RSVP by e-mail: ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com
Or by phone: (703) 548-1764
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Message

From: Riley, Barbara [Barbara_Riley@afandpa.org]
Sent: 3/13/2018 8:39:25 PM
To: Letendre, Daisy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b691ccccab264ae09df7054c7f1019¢ch-Letendre, D; Ford, Hayley
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4748a9029¢f74453a20ee8ac9527830c¢-Ford, Hayle]

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Block, Molly
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60d0c681a16441a0b4falbaa2dd4b9c5-Block, Moll]; Gordon, Stephen
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7¢8fb4d82bffdeecd8f5c5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's 11:30AM NSR Memo Signing @ EPAHQ
Daisy,

These are great! Thanks again.

Barbara

From: Letendre, Daisy [mailto:letendre.daisy@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Block, Molly <block.molly@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen
<gordon.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's 11:30AM NSR Memo Signing @ EPAHQ

Hi All — I wanted to share the photos and press release from today’s signing. Thank you all for attending and as always
don’t hesitate to reach out if we can be helpful!

Photos: hitps:/ Swww . smuemue com/gallery /n-WEEBCwm
a-clarifies-mar-proiect-evaluationsremoves-abstacles-reducing-

Daisy C. Letendre
Letendre. Dalsy@ena. gov

From: Letendre, Daisy

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford. haviey@epa.gow>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennseil. Tate@ena.gov>; Block, Molly <block mollv@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen
<gordon.stephen@epa gov>

Subject: Tomorrow's 11:30AM NSR Memo Signing @ EPAHQ

Hi Folks,
Administrator Pruitt is looking forward to seeing you tomorrow morning at 11:30AM. While the signing will be closed to
press, | have cc’d Molly Block from our press shop on this email - if your office would like to coordinate press releases

{which is always great) feel free to reach out to either of us.

See directions to the building below and please plan to arrive early.
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Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow,

Daisy C. Letendre

Senior Advisor for Policy and Strategic Communications
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Office of the Administrator

Office of Policy

©

EPA Arrival Instructions

We are located at 1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW, directly above the Federal Triangle metro station. Please arrive to the
South building lobby approximately 10 minutes prior to yvour meeting time to allow time for security. If being dropped
off, the best drop-off point is on the west side of 12th St NW, halfway between Pennsylvania and Constitution Ave,
directly across from the Starbucks in the Trump Hotel. Please walk towards the EPA and metro entrance. The South
building is to your left. When you enter the lobby, please tell them vou are here for a meeting with the

Administrator. You will need to show ID and go through security. They will alert us and we will send someone to escort
you up to the Administrator's office.
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 8/3/2018 5:32:25 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: APl NEWS RELEASE: CHINESE RETALIATORY TARIFFS THREATEN U.S. ENERGY INDUSTRY
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202.682.8114 | prass@aplorg

API: CHINESE RETALIATORY TARIFFS THREATEN U.S. ENERGY INDUSTRY

WASHINGTON, August 3, 2018—API released the following statement regarding China’s announcement it
intends to impose new retaliatory tariffs on U.S. liquefied natural gas (LNG) in addition to retaliatory tariffs on

crude oil, refined products, and petrochemicals:

“China’s retaliation will hit America’s energy industry particularly hard,” said API Vice President for Regulatory
and Economic Policy Kyle Isakower. “American natural gas and oil companies already hit by U.S. tariffs on
industrial products and specialty steel essential to our industry will now be faced with Chinese tariffs on critical
U.S. exports, impacting American jobs that rely directly and indirectly on the energy industry.

“China is the third largest importer of U.S. LNG, but U.S. LNG makes up only a modest but growing portion of
China’s supply portfolio, which suggests that this particular trade dispute will hurt America more than it hurts
China. We urge the administration to end these trade policies that work against our own energy interests and
threaten our shared goal of maximizing U.S. energy production and U.S. energy exports.”

APl is the only national trade association representing all facets of the oil and natural gas industry, which
supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and nearly 8 percent of the U.S. economy. API’'s more than 600 members
include large integrated companies, as well as exploration and production, refining, marketing, pipeline, and
marine businesses, and service and supply firms. They provide most of the nation’s energy and are backed by

a growing grassroots movement of more than 47 million Americans.

HHH
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 4/18/2018 2:36:02 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News Release: American Petroleum Institute teams up with North America’s Building Trades Unions to enhance

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

safety training for tomorrow’s energy workforce
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American Petroleum Institute teams up with North America’s Building Trades Unions to
enhance safety training for tomorrow’s energy workforce

WASHINGTON, April 18, 2018 — The American Petroleum Institute (API) and North America’s
Building Trades Unions (NABTU) today announced the establishment of the Pipeline Construction
Safety Training Program. This landmark program will marry the best practices of both the building
trades unions and the natural gas and oil industry into a foundational safety program applicable
throughout all energy infrastructure construction.

The groundbreaking initiative will build upon existing NABTU safety courses, which were developed
by the NABTU-affiliated Center for Construction Research and Training (CPWR). The first stage is a
customized OSHA 10-hour construction safety class that will incorporate specific pipeline safety
information developed jointly by APl and NABTU.

“The program offers a way for industry and our union allies to expand the economic opportunities for workers
and to help ensure that industry has a skilled and committed workforce capable of building the energy
infrastructure our nation needs to meet ever-growing demand,” said Jack Gerard, AP!| president and CEO.
“Safety is a shared priority with the common goal of zero incidents. The Pipeline Construction Safety Training
Program is an important milestone toward that goal.”

“Our unions represent the safest, most talented, and highly trained skilled craft professionals the world has
ever seen. NABTU members from coast to coast are committed to safely and effectively building the energy
infrastructure this country needs — and this collaboration with API reinforces that objective,” said Sean
McGarvey, President of North America's Building Trades Unions. “We welcome the opportunity to work with
the oil and natural gas industry to help our members be better equipped with the necessary skills to not just
attain a job, but to find a successful career in construction. We have long been focused on creating

Tier 1
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opportunities to strengthen and expand America’s middle class — this effort will lead to growth in America’s
economy and energy security alike.”

The training is part of NABTU’s current offerings to its members — specifically apprentices and journeymen.
The initial program will be available to pipeline construction personnel from the Laborers (LIUNA), the
Operating Engineers (IUOE), and the United Association (UA). The course will provide industry specific training
that includes fire safety, safety in confined spaces, and fall hazards. An API-U certificate — recognized industry
wide as the gold standard for training in oil and gas — will be issued upon completion of the course.

This piece, as well as future supplements to the program, will be designed by a joint committee of
experts from Building Trades, Oil & Gas, and Training & Apprenticeships programs.

APl is the only national trade association representing all facets of the oil and natural gas industry,
which supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and nearly 8 percent of the U.S. economy. API's more than 625
members include large integrated companies, as well as exploration and production, refining,
marketing, pipeline, and marine businesses, and service and supply firms. They provide most of the
nation’s energy and are backed by a growing grassroots movement of more than 40 million
Americans.

North America’s Building Trades Unions is an alliance of 14 national and international unions in the
building and construction industry that collectively represent over 3 million skilled craft professionals
in the United States and Canada. Each year, our unions and our signatory contractor partners invest
over $1 billion in private sector money to fund and operate over 1,900 apprenticeship training and
education facilities across North America that produce the safest, most highly trained, and productive
skilled craft workers found anywhere in the world.

#HH
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Message

From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 4/18/2018 1:58:42 PM

To: Cornelia F. Horner [HornerC@api.org]

Subject: Florida Petroleum Council objects to forcing voters to decide on the use of electronic cigarettes and the future of oil

and gas drilling in the state
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Florida Petroleum Council objects to forcing voters to decide on the use of electronic cigarettes and
the future of oil and gas drilling in the state

WASHINGTON, April 18, 2018 — The Florida Petroleum Council today raised strong objection to the Florida’s
Constitution Revision Commission’s (CRC) approval of a measure to tie an offshore drilling measure with a

vaping ban without any public debate.

“Monday’s decision will force Florida’s voters to vote for or against two completely unrelated, but important,
issues at the same time,” said Executive Director David Mica. “Bundling these issues is mixing apples and
oranges, and this decision, made without any public debate, could harm jobs, the state economy, tax

revenues, and our long-term energy future.”

“‘Domestic oil and natural gas development is a key driver of Florida’s economy — supporting high-paying jobs
and investments in our state. Linking this important decision with electronic cigarette use just doesn’t make
sense. Voters should be able to make decisions on public health and its economic future separately.”

The Florida Petroleum Council is a division of API, which represents all segments of America’s oil and natural
gas industry. Its more than 625 members produce, process, and distribute most of the nation’s energy. The
industry also supports 9.8 million U.S. jobs and 8 percent of the U.S. economy. Learn more at www.api.org.

e
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Message

From: Hilary Moffett [moffetth@api.org]

Sent: 3/20/2018 5:55:30 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: Re:

Thank you for making this happen! It was great to see you.

On Mar 20, 2018, at 12:27 PM, Bennett, Tate <Benneit. Tate@epa.gov> wrote:

Thanks for coming out today!

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Beonett. Tatelepa.gov
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Message

From: Hayden, Lou - Luciano [lou.hayden@lowes.com]

Sent: 3/20/2018 5:21:31 PM

To: Ford, Hayley [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4748a9029¢f74453a20ee8ac9527830c¢-Ford, Hayle]

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Hupp, Millan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=92cac7b684b64f90953b753a01bee0d5-Hupp, Milla]

Subject: Re: Lowe’s exec meeting with Mr. Pruitt March 28-29?

Thank you Hayley.

Lou Hayden
Lowe’s

From: Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:09:14 PM

To: Hayden, Lou - Luciano

Cc: Bennett, Tate; Hupp, Millan

Subject: RE: Lowe’s exec meeting with Mr. Pruitt March 28-29?

Hello Lou,

Thank you for reaching out. Ryan forwarded your message, as | help manage the Administrator’s

calendar. Unfortunately, he will be out of town on March 28-29 of next week. Feel free to reach out to me the next
time he is in town and we can look again to see if we can make this work. I've attached here our meeting request form
for you to fill out when the time comes.

Thank you!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison and Personal Aide to the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency

ford haviey@eps.goy

Phone: 202-564-2022

From: Hayden, Lou - Luciano [inailtodou havden@iowes.com]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson rvan@epa.gov>

Subject: Lowe’s exec meeting with Mr. Pruitt March 28-29?

Hello Ryan-By any chance would the Administrator like to meet with one of Lowe’s (Fortune #40, 310,00 employees) top
execs and my boss Brian Peace When Brian is in town next week, March 28-29? Perhaps an 8 o’clock breakfast either
day or another time?

Topics: This would be a friendly introductory meeting, with no specific ask. As a major retailer, we find ourselves being

pulled into environmental issues from demands of shareholders and customer groups. specific ask. As a major retailer,
we find ourselves being pulled into environmental issues from demands of shareholders and customer groups.
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Thank you for your consideration of this request. | realize it is a bit informal, but | wanted to float it in case we can take
advantage of the timing opportunity.

With warm regards,
Lou

Lou Hayden

Lowe’s

NOTICE: All information in and attached to the e-mails below may be proprietary, confidential, privileged and otherwise
protected from improper or erroneous disclosure. If you are not the sender's intended recipient, you are not authorized
to intercept, read, print, retain, copy, forward, or disseminate this message. If you have erroneously received this
communication, please notify the sender immediately by phone (704-758-1000) or by e-mail and destroy all copies of
this message electronic, paper, or otherwise. By transmitting documents via this email: Users, Customers, Suppliers and
Vendors collectively acknowledge and agree the transmittal of information via email is voluntary, is offered as a
convenience, and is not a secured method of communication; Not to transmit any payment information E.G. credit card,
debit card, checking account, wire transfer information, passwords, or sensitive and personal information E.G. Driver's
license, DOB, social security, or any other information the user wishes to remain confidential; To transmit only non-
confidential information such as plans, pictures and drawings and to assume all risk and liability for and indemnify
Lowe's from any claims, losses or damages that may arise from the transmittal of documents or including non-
confidential information in the body of an email transmittal. Thank you.

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
this message electronic, paper, or otherwise.

By transmitting documents via this email: Users, Customers, Suppliers and Vendors ceollectively acknowledge and
agree the transmittal of information via email is voluntary, is offered as a convenience, and is not a secured method
of communication; Not to transmit any payment information E.G. credit card, debit card, checking account, wire
transfer information, passwords, or sensitive and personal information E.G. Driver’s license, DOB, social security, or
any other information the user wishes to remain confidential; To transmit only non-confidential information such as
plans, pictures and drawings and to assume all risk and liability for and indemnify Lowe’s from any claims, losses or
damages that may arise from the transmittal of decuments or including non-confidential information in the body of
an email transmittal. Thank you.

NOTICE: All information in and attached to the e-mails below may be proprietary, confidential, privileged and
otherwise protected from improper or erroneous disclosure. If you are not the sender's intended recipient, you
are not authorized to intercept, read, print, retain, copy, forward, or disseminate this message. If you have
erroneously received this communication, please notify the sender immediately by phone (704-758-1000) or by
e-mail and destroy all copies of this message electronic, paper, or otherwise. By transmitting documents via this
email: Users, Customers, Suppliers and Vendors collectively acknowledge and agree the transmittal of
information via email is voluntary, is offered as a convenience, and is not a secured method of communication;
Not to transmit any payment information E.G. credit card, debit card, checking account, wire transfer
information, passwords, or sensitive and personal information E.G. Driver's license, DOB, social security, or
any other information the user wishes to remain confidential; To transmit only non-confidential information
such as plans, pictures and drawings and to assume all risk and liability for and indemnify Lowe's from any
claims, losses or damages that may arise from the transmittal of documents or including non-confidential
information in the body of an email transmittal. Thank you. NOTICE: All information in and attached to the e-
mails below may be proprietary, confidential, privileged and otherwise protected from improper or erroneous
disclosure. If you are not the sender's intended recipient, you are not authorized to intercept, read, print, retain,
copy, forward, or disseminate this message. If you have erroneously received this communication, please notify
the sender immediately by phone (704-758-1000) or by e-mail and destroy all copies of this message electronic,
paper, or otherwise.
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By transmitting documents via this email: Users, Customers, Suppliers and Vendors collectively
acknowledge and agree the transmittal of information via email is voluntary, is offered as a convenience,
and is not a secured method of communication; Not to transmit any payment information E.G. credit
card, debit card, checking account, wire transfer information, passwords, or sensitive and personal
information E.G. Driver's license, DOB, social security, or any other information the user wishes to
remain confidential; To transmit only non-confidential information such as plans, pictures and drawings
and to assume all risk and liability for and indemnify Lowe's from any claims, losses or damages that
may arise from the transmittal of documents or including non-confidential information in the body of an
email transmittal. Thank you.
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Message

From: Hunt, Tim [Tim_Hunt@afandpa.org]

Sent: 3/13/2018 7:28:12 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

CC: Letendre, Daisy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b691ccccab264ae09df7054c7f1019¢cbh-Letendre, D]

Subject: NSR releases

Attachments: AWC NSR Emission Accounting.pdf; 03-13-18 - AIR - New NSR Compliance Guidelines.pdf

Tate,

Good to see you again today. | assume you have gotten our press releases on the NSR memo but want to
share just in case given our conversation. It was good to see the citation to our NSR testimony before the
House E&C in February.

We look forward to other opportunities to support these sensible reforms. Thanks for including us.

Timothy Hunt

Senior Director, Air Quality Programs

AMERICAN FOREST & PAPER ASSOCIATION
AMERICAN WOOD COUNCIL

1101 K Street, NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20005
Office: | Ex. 6 i

Email: thunt@awc.org or Tim_Hunt@afandpa.org
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American
Forest & Paper
. Association

March 13, 2018
CONTACT: Barbara Riley/Chuck Fugqua
(202) 463-2436, commdbatandpa. org

AF&PA Applauds Improved EPA Emissions
Accounting Guidelines

WASHINGTON - American Forest & Paper Association (AF&PA) President and CEO
Donna Harman issued the following statement regarding the Environmental Protection
Agency’s (EPA) announcement of New Source Review (NSR) emissions accounting
guidelines. EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt announced the agency’s new approach on
Tuesday, March 13.

“Clear EPA New Source Review emissions accounting guidelines are a long-overdue
step to provide our industry and all U.S. manufacturers with a common-sense, realistic
approach to air permitting. We are one of the largest manufacturing sectors in the
nation, have invested billions of dollars on environmental stewardship and remain
committed to innovative and sustainable business practices.

“Yet the ambiguous, confusing and deeply complex air permitting processes of the past
have led to significant delays and higher costs for projects that should get the green
light for improving efficiency and replacing outdated, higher-emitting equipment. By
simply allowing increases and decreases to be counted together, minor projects with
emissions below regulatory thresholds can now proceed quickly, saving mills and state
regulators time and money.

“We appreciate and thank the EPA for its ‘win-win’ approach to protecting air quality
and supporting our companies’ ability to grow the economy and create American
manufacturing jobs.”

EDITORS’ NOTE: On Feb. 14, Paul Noe, AF&PA Vice President for Public Policy,
testified as one of six panelists at the Capitol Hill hearing - “New Source Review
Permitting Challenges for Manufacturing and Infrastructure.” The full text of his
testimony can be found hers.
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The American Forest & Paper Association (AF&PA) serves to advance a sustainable U.S. pulp,
paper, packaging, tissue and wood products manufacturing industry through fact-based public
policy and marketplace advocacy. AF&PA member companies make products essential for
everyday life from renewable and recyciable resources and are committed to continuous
improvement through the industry’s sustainability initiative - Bafter FPrachices, Beller Flaned
2020, The forest products industry accounts for approximately four percent of the total U.S.
manufacturing GDP, manufactures over $200 billion in products annually, and employs
approximately 900,000 men and women. The industry meets a payroll of approximately $50
billion annually and is among the top 10 manufacturing sector employers in 45 states. Visit
AF&FA online at wyww afandos org or follow us on Twitter (3ForestandFaper
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March 13, 2018

MEDIA CONTACT

Heather Stegner

Senior Director, Communications
202-463-4756, hstegner@awc.org

AWC: NSR Emission Accounting guidelines
a win for business and environment

WASHINGTON - American Wood Council (AWC) President & CEO Robert Glowinski issued the
following statement regarding the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) policy memo on
New Source Review (NSR) project emission accounting.

“"EPA's implementation of NSR emissions accounting procedures had become so complex and
distorted that a project’s emissions reductions were often not taken into account until after
significant additional analyses, costs and delays. It's just common sense, and we appreciate
that EPA has now clarified, that both emissions reductions and additions will be considered at
the same time in the permitting process.

“Under the former process, for example, one of our wood products facilities was making
changes to reduce energy consumption as well as comply with Boiler MACT requirements.
Because of the arcane and unnecessary permitting steps, the project was delayed
approximately five months, resulting in /ncreased emissions over that time.

“AWC thanks EPA for beginning to reform the burdensome NSR review process and procedures.
This is @ winning proposal for both business and the environment.”

Note: Paul Noe, Vice President for Public Policy for AWC, recently testified before Congress on
reforms to the emission accounting process, and the full text of his testimony can be
found here.

#HH

The American Wood Council (AWC) is the voice of North American wood products manufacturing, an
industry that provides approximately 400,000 men and women in the United States with family-wage
jobs. AWC represents 86 percent of the structural wood products industry, and members make products
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that are essential to everyday life from a renewable resource that absorbs and sequesters carbon. Staff
experts develop state-of-the-art engineering data, technology, and standards for wood products to assure
their safe and efficient design, as well as provide information on wood design, green building, and
environmental regulations. AWC also advocates for balanced government policies that affect wood
products.

www.awc.org | @woodcouncil
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 3/20/2018 5:01:08 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News release - API: EPA review confirms safety and progress in refinery sector emissions
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202.682.8114 | press@api.org

API: EPA review confirms safety and progress in refinery sector emissions

WASHINGTON, March 20, 2018 ~ API issued the following statement regarding the release of EPA’s proposed
amendments 1o its refinery emissions regulations based on analyses that, after significant effort and years in
review, show that refineries are operating at safe air emissions levels to protect public health.

“EPA’s practical clarification to the language of the refinery rule’s regulatory requirements is a positive step that
can help reduce uncertainty, while meeting our shared goal to protect public health,” Senior Director of
Regulatory and Scientific Affairs Howard Feldman. “Balanced, effective refinery regulations allow our industry
to invest in production of cleaner fuels and in our facilities in order to improve environmental performance.

“The safe operation of our refineries and the protection of the health and safety of our workers, the
communities where we operate, and the environment are core values for our industry. Through the
development of cleaner transportation fuels and lower emissions at our facilities, our industry is contributing to
a cleaner environment — including helping the U.S. reduce ozone concentrations by 17 percent since 2000.

“The natural gas and oil industry is committed to safety and environmental stewardship to help continue these
trends as communities across the country benefit from the responsible development and use of America’s oll

and natural gas.”

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

From: Geoffrey Moody [GMoody@afpm.org]
Sent: 3/20/2018 4:25:31 PM
To: Block, Molly [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60d0c681a16441a0b4falbaa2dd4b9cs-Block, Moll]; Gordon, Stephen
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c8fb4d82bff4eec9d8f5¢5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

CC: Ford, Hayley [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4748a9029¢f74453a20ee8ac9527830¢-Ford, Hayle]; Bennett, Tate
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's 11:30AM Refinery RTR Signing at EPA

Great, thanks!

From: Block, Molly <block.molly@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Geoffrey Moody <GMoody@afpm.org>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Cc: Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's 11:30AM Refinery RTR Signing at EPA

You're good to send it anytime after 1:00 pm. Thanks!

From: Block, Molly

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:13 PM

To: 'Geoffrey Moody' <GMoody@afprm.org>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epapgov>
Cc: Ford, Hayley <ford. haviey@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennsit. Tate@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's 11:30AM Refinery RTR Signing at EPA

Thanks Geoff!

We're just finalizing our release. So if you can hold until ours is sent, that would be great. I'll keep you posted but we're
aiming for early afternoon. We already tweeted photos from the signing on the Administrator’s account.

Thanks again,
Molly

From: Geoffrey Moody [mailto:GhMoodv@ afpm.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@spa.gov>

Cc: Ford, Hayley <ford.havisy@epa.zov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennetit. Totei@epa.gov>; Block, Molly <block.mollv@iena gov>
Subject: Re: Tomorrow's 11:30AM Refinery RTR Signing at EPA

Steve, we appreciate the invitation for today! | have a press release ready to go- let me know when we/should push it
out.

Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 19, 2018, at 5:33 PM, Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:
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All,

Administrator Pruitt is looking forward to seeing you tomorrow morning at 11:30AM. While the signing will be closed to
press, | have cc’d Molly Block from our press shop on this email - if your office would like to coordinate press releases
(which is always great) feel free to reach out to her.

See directions to the building below and please plan to arrive early.

Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow.

Regards,
Stephen

Stephen L. Gordon Jr.

Deputy Director for Public Engagement
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1301

Gordon, Stephen@ena sov

EPA Arrival Instructions

We are located at 1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW, directly above the Federal Triangle metro station. Please arrive to the
South building lobby approximately 10 minutes prior to your meeting time to allow time for security. If being dropped
off, the best drop-off point is on the west side of 12th St NW, halfway between Pennsylvania and Constitution Ave,
directly across from the Starbucks in the Trump Hotel. Please walk towards the EPA and metro entrance. The South
building is to your left. When you enter the lobby, please tell them you are here for a meeting with the

Administrator. You will need to show ID and go through security. They will alert us and we will send someone to escort
you up to the Administrator's office.
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Message

From: Ford, Hayley [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4748A9029CF74453A20EEBACY9527830C-FORD, HAYLE]

Sent: 3/20/2018 4:09:14 PM

To: lou.hayden@lowes.com

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

Subject: RE: Lowe’s exec meeting with Mr. Pruitt March 28-297

Attachments: EPA Administrator Pruitt External Meeting Request Form.docx

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

ford. haviey®epa gov

Phone: 202-564-2022

From: Hayden, Lou - Luciano [mailto:iou.havden@lowss.com]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Jackson, Ryan <jgckson. ryan@ispagov>

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

By transmitting documents via this email: Users, Customers, Suppliers and Vendors collectively acknowledge and
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
plans, pictures and drawings and to assume all risk and liability for and indemnify Lowe’'s from any claims, losses or
damages that may arise from the transmittal of documents or including non-confidential information in the body of
an email transmittal. Thank you.
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Meeting Request Form for Administrator Scott Pruitt

Today’s Date:

Meeting Date:

Meeting Time:

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.):
Requestor:

Purpose of the Meeting:

Background on the Meeting:

Role of the Administrator:

Attendees:

Point of Contact:
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 4/19/2018 8:14:47 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: NEWS: APl looks forward to working with FERC on improving the pipeline permitting process

POWER
PAST
IMPOSSIBLE.ORG

202.682.8114 | prass@aplorg
APl looks forward to working with FERC on improving the pipeline permitting process

WASHINGTON, April 19, 2018 — APl committed to working with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) as the agency seeks input from stakeholders on how to improve the pipeline permitting process.

“Pipelines are critical to ensuring that American consumers, workers, and the environment can continue
realizing the benefits of our nation’s abundant supply of clean, affordable natural gas,” said APl Midstream
Group Director Robin Rorick. “FERC’s robust review process has provided the commission with an effective
tool to balance the concerns of the public and the industry and has enabled the U.S. to construct a safe,
reliable and effective natural gas transportation system. API looks forward working with FERC to improve the
pipeline permitting process to ensure that our nation can continue benefitting from natural gas for generations

to come.”

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

Sent: 3/13/2018 4:41:02 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News Release - APl: EPA’s New Source Review memorandum provides needed regulatory certainty
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202.682.8114 | press@api.org

APIl: EPA’s New Source Review memorandum provides needed regulatory certainty

WASHINGTON, March 13, 2018 —~ API issued the following statement regarding the release of EPA’s
memorandum on existing New Source Review (NSR) regulations.

“EPA’s practical clarification to the language in the NSR regulations is a positive step that will help reduce
uncertainty in the permitting process, while protecting public health,” Senior Director of Regulatory and
Scientific Affairs Howard Feldman. “Balanced, effective NSR regulations allow our industry to invest in new
facilities and energy infrastructure in ways that improve environmental performance.”

Improving infrastructure permitting can help unleash more than a trillion dollars in private sector investments,
critical to ensuring that Americans can continue to benefit from increased production and use of the energy to

meet the needs of a dynamic and growing economy.

“Through the development of cleaner transportation fuels and greater use of natural gas, our industry is
contributing to a cleaner environment — including helping the U.S. reduce ozone concentrations by 17 percent
since 2000, said Feldman. “Our commitment to safety and environmental stewardship can help continue these
trends as communities across the country benefit from the responsible development and use of America’s oil

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
H#itt
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Message

From: Hilary Moffett [moffetth@api.org]
Sent: 3/28/2018 5:18:13 PM
To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]
Subject: Re: Secret Science ceremony
i Ex.6 |

On Mar 28, 2018, at 1:14 PM, Bennett, Tate <Benneit. Tate8epa.gov> wrote:

Hey Hilary! What is your direct line?

From: Hilary Moffett [mailto:moffetth@apiorz]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:46 AM
To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@epa.pov>
Subject: Secret Science ceremony

Hi Tate,

| hope this email finds you well, | spoke to Khary yesterday after y'alls conversation and wanted to
reach out about the April 12 science event. This is something our members care a lot about. As you
begin planning an event for that, please keep me posted as | know many people that would want to
attend. And please don't hesitate to reach out if there is any other way we can be of service,

Thanks,
Hilary

From: Bennett, Tate [mailin:Bennetl. Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Hilary Moffett

Subject:

Thanks for coming out today!

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett. Tatewepa.gov
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Message

From: Letendre, Daisy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B691CCCCA6264AEQ9DF7054C7F1019CB-LETENDRE, D]

Sent: 3/23/2018 1:59:37 PM

To: Franklin, Charles [CFranklin@cement.org]

CC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Baer, Louis
[LBaer@cement.org]

Subject: RE: Proposed Cement Industry Site Visit Locations

Thank you so much Charles. | will discuss with Tate and her team about possible Administrator visits as well as the
Sectors team about staff-level visits. This is super helpful!

Daisy C. Letendre
Letendre Daisv@ena.gov

From: Franklin, Charles [mailto:CFranklin@cement.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 7:44 PM

To: Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Baer, Louis <LBaer@cement.org>
Subject: Proposed Cement Industry Site Visit Locations

Hi Daisy:

Daisy, it was great talking with you this afternoon about potential site visit opportunities at various cement
manufacturing facilities. Our members are excited about the opportunity to host the Administrator, your Smart Sector
team, and any other EPA leadership and staff with interest in better understanding the unique technical, economic, and
regulatory drivers affecting the cement industry.

Building on my earlier message (and adding one additional site), have identified the following cement plants for
potential visits:

e lafargeHolcim Ste. Genevieve, MO (near St. Louis)

e Buzzi Unicem Festus, MO (near St. Louis)

e Argos Martinsburg, WV (near Harpers Ferry, WV)

e lehigh Hanson Union Bridge, MD (near Frederick, MD)
e Ash Grove Midlothian, TX (outside Dallas, TX)

e Salt River Materials Clarkdale, AZ {(North of Phoenix)

First, we have identified two plants near St. Louis that you and your colleagues could combine in a cement tour in one
day. The LafargeHolcim Ste. Genevieve plant, one hour south of St. Louis, is the largest cement-producing plant in the

U.S. The nearby Buzzi Unicem Festus, MO plant, a modern Energy Star® plant, is the third-largest cement
manufacturing facility in the U.S. The Ash Grove Midlothian plant is a modern plant near the EPA Region 6 Office and the
first kiln in the US to be compliant with the National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants {NESHAP).

You had mentioned that Administrator Pruitt was planning to visit Region 9 during the second quarter. If so, he may be

interested in visiting the Salt River Materials plant in Clarkdale, AZ, an impressive Energy Star ® facility operated by the
Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Tribe roughly two hours north of Phoenix.

Finally, if physical proximity is particularly worthwhile, the Argos Martinsburg and Lehigh Hanson Union Bridge plants
are both one hour north of Washington D.C., making them convenient sites for visits. The Argos Martinsburg WV plant
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is the largest capital project in West Virginia at $700 million, and one of the most energy-efficient cement plants in the

U.S. The Lehigh Hanson Union Bridge facility, near Frederick Maryland, is another Energy Star ® facility that may be
particularly interesting in that it burns alternative fuels.

Please let us know how we can help facilitate site visits with EPA staff. | have included your colleague, Tate Bennett, who
you had recommended for consultation on this issue. Thank you again for all your hard work and efforts on our behalf.

Best,

Charles

Charles L. Franklin

Yice President and Counssl, Government Affairs
Portland Cemernt Association

Li Ex. 6 il Ex. 6 i
&, chranking@oament org W. cament.org
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From: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Sent: 8/2/2018 3:39:21 PM

To: API| Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: News Release: Colorado Petroleum Council to Join Industry Leaders, Employees, and Supporters at the 2018 Energy
Proud Rally
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202.682.8114 | prassiapl.org

Colorado Petroleum Council to Join Industry Leaders, Employees, and
Supporters at the 2018 Energy Proud Rally

Colorado Petroleum Council Executive Director Tracee Bentley joins members and supporters of the natural
gas and oil industry at the Colorado State Capitol

DENVER, August 2, 2018 — The Colorado Petroleum Council is pleased to join industry leaders, member
organizations and their employees, and supporters today at the 2018 Energy Proud Rally on the West Steps of

the Colorado State Capitol.

“The natural gas and oil industry supports nearly 233,000 jobs in Colorado and contributes well over $30 billion
o the state’s economy,” said Colorado Petroleum Council Executive Director Tracee Bentley. “These jobs are
foundational to the strength of Colorado’s economy, and are worth celebrating and protecting. We are
encouraged that so many Coloradans understand the importance of this industry and its contributions to the

well-being of our great state.

“‘Our industry is committed to responsibly developing our abundant natural resources in partnership with local

and state government, and we couldn’t be prouder to celebrate our long-term commitment to the place we all

call home. We are thrilled to play a role in Thursday’s rally, and hope that our member organizations and their
employees know just how much we value their commitment to environmental stewardship and safe,

susiainable development.”

Thursday’s rally comes in advance of the deadline for backers of Initiative 87 o submit over 98,000 valid
signatures to the Secretary of State’s office for inclusion on this year's November ballot. The initiative proposes
increasing mandatory setbacks to 2,500 feet, effectively cutting off over 80 percent of natural gas and oil
production in the state. Such a measure could cripple not just the industry, according to a report by the
Colorado O & Gas Consarvalion Commission, but also stifle the hundreds of thousands of jobs it directly and

indirectly supports across Colorado.

“This is an important and timely gathering, as the men and women in our industry work tirelessly o protect our
communities while enhancing public health and safety,” said Bentley. “Those jobs are worth fighting for, and
we are proud to stand arm-in-arm with them as advocates and allies.”

The rally begins at 11:30 AM today, August 2 on the West Steps of the Colorado State Capitol.
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The Colorado Petroleum Council is a division of the American Petroleum Institute, which represents all
segmenis of America’s oif and natural gas industry. Its nearly 620 members produce, process, and distribufe
most of the nation’s energy. The industry supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and is backed by a growing

grassrools movement of more than 40 miliion Americans.

H#H#
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 3/7/2018 9:05:13 PM

To: Noe, Paul [Paul_Noe@afandpa.org]; Bolen, Brittany [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=31e872a691114372h5a6a88482a66e48-Bolen, Brit]

CC: Riley, Barbara [Barbara_Riley@afandpa.org]; Fugua, Chuck [Chuck_Fuqua@afandpa.org]

Subject: RE: Connect

Hey Paul! Thanks for the connection. I'd love to get together with you or your team in the coming weeks.
Let me know what works for you all?

————— original Message-----

From: Neoe, Paul [mailto:Paul_Noe@afandpa.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Riley, Barbara <Barbara_Riley@afandpa.org>; Fuqua, Chuck <Chuck_Fuqua@afandpa.org>
Subject: RE: Connect

Hi Tate: Great to connect with you! I am copying my colleagues Barbara Riley (who leads on our press
releases on regulatory improvements such as air permit streamliningl..as well as Chuck Fuqua (who Teads
our communications department). Barbara's phone number isi Ex. 6

Best regards,
paul

————— original Message-----

From: Bolen, Brittany [mailto:bolen.brittany@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Noe, Paul <Paul_Noe@afandpa.org>
Subject: Connect

Tate - cennecting you with Paul Noe with AF&PA.

Best,
Brittany
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Message

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
3/9/2018 8:23:47 PM

Tim_hunt@afandpa.org [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f3b96873b8154c8b8b6955d799e272b8-Tim_hunt@afandpa.org]
Schwartz, lerry [lerry_Schwartz@afandpa.org]; Noe, Paul [Paul_Noe@afandpa.orgl; Bolen, Brittany
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=31e872a691114372b5a6a88482a66e48-Bolen, Brit]; Gordon, Stephen
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7¢8fb4d82bff4eecd8f5¢5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]

Re: EPA Event with Administrator Pruitt on Monday, March 12th at 1:30pm

Great! Stephen will add you.

On Mar 9, 2018, at 3:15 PM, Hunt, Tim <¥im Hunt@afandpa.org> wrote:

Tate, And | can make it as well. Lat us know any more logistics that we need to know. Thanks
for reaching out!

Tinothy Hunt

Benior Director, Alr Quslity Programs

AMERICAN FOREST & PAPER ASSOCIATION

1101 K Street, MW, Buite 700, Washington, D.C. 20008
Tim Humt@afandpa.org

Ex. 6 i

www.afandpa.org

<mage001.jpg> <imagell2jpg> <imagel03.jng><imagell4 ing><imagel0s jpg><dmagells. jpo>
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From: Schwartz, Jerry

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Noe, Paul <Paul Nos@afsndpa.ors>; Bennett, Tate <Rennett. Tate@ena.gov>
Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Hunt, Tim <Tim Humt@afandpa.org>;
gordon.stephen@ena.goy

Subject: RE: EPA Event with Administrator Pruitt on Monday, March 12th at 1:30pm

Tate,

I would be pleased to attend. | am also copying Gordon, per the instructions below. Thank you
for the opportunity to join, Jerry

From: Noe, Paul

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennstl. Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>; Hunt, Tim <Tim Hunt@afandpa.oreg>; Schwartz, Jerry

Schwartz@atfandpa.ors>

Subject: RE: EPA Event with Administrator Pruitt on Monday, March 12th at 1:30pm

Tate: Thank you so much — | really appreciate your kind invitation!
Unfortunately for me, I am out of town at an annual meeting on Monday,
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and so is my CEQ, Donna Harman. However, my colleagues Tim Hunt and
Jerry Schwartz would love to attend. Tim is an air regulation and NSR
reform expert, and Jerry is a water regulation expert. | am copying them
both so they can confirm directly.

ook forward to seeing you at the next available opportunity!
Best regards,

Paul

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett Tate@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Noe, Paul <Paul Moe@afandoa.ore>

Cc: Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: EPA Event with Administrator Pruitt on Monday, March 12th at 1:30pm

Paul- hope you can make it!

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gordon, Stephen" <gordonstephendena.gov>

Date: March 9, 2018 at 12:48:13 PM EST

To: "Bennett, Tate" <Bennett. Tote@ena.pov>

Subject: EPA Event with Administrator Pruitt on Monday, March 12th at 1:30pm

Good morning!

You and two additional guests are invited to an off-the-record discussion with EPA
Administrator Scott Pruitt on “President Trump’s Deregulatory Agenda at EPA - Year 1
Highlights.”

Key items to discuss include:

<!--[if Isupportlists]--><!--[endif]-->Restored Cooperative Federalism;

<!--lif IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->Restoring the Rule of Law;

<!--lif tsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->WOTUS Repeal;

<!--[if Isupportlists]--><!--[endif]-->CPP Repeal;

<!--lif IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Ending Sue-and-Settle

<!--[if tsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Independence on Science Advisory Boards;
<!--[if lsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->CERCLA Hard Rock Mining;

<!--lif IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->And Other Items.

VVYVVYVVVY

Date: Monday, March 12t
Time: 1:30 PM-2:30 PM
Location: The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Ave NE
Washington, DC 20002
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Please note that this invitation is for you specifically and two guests. Please do not
distribute externally due to limited space.

Thank you, and see you soon!

Regards,
Stephen

Stephen L. Gordon Jr.

Deputy Director for Public Engagement
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1301

Gordon Stepheni®ena, gov
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 2/15/2018 4:08:40 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]
CC: Gordon, Stephen [fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c8fb4d82bff4eec9d8f5¢5d00a47f554-Gordon, Ste]
BCC: Jackson, Ryan [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-lackson, Ryl; Bowman, Liz
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c3d4d94d3e4b4b1f80904056703ebc80-Bowman, Elil; Beck, Nancy
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de95a913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]; Sands, Jeffrey
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b2aa28629%adedafb8d5ec12a8aaaba54-Sands, Jeff]; pauls@fb.org; Don
Parrish [donp@fb.org]; Milbourn, Cathy [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=235d8027f05546dba9897972f0b78419-Cmilbour]; Dewey, Amy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc3a7e01b12f4aeba5d34b813df8112a-Dewey, Amy]; Tanner, Lee
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=153d1b6b96fad681a06c2868d5f8d691-Lee Tanner]; zach@coloradofb.org;
pete@ndfb.org; Sands, Jeffrey [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b2aa28629%ade4afb8d5ec12a8aaabab54-Sands, Jeff]; Brennan, Thomas
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=78caa4c8d91743¢c887c1bb5dc8cdb369-Thomas Brennan]; lennings, Kim
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7eeab2bece9b461e949b23d538b7964a-kjenning]; Gioffre, Patricia
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=31f5c89e985847ecaecec14283e8fc914-PFLEMIO2]; 'Starling, Ray A.
EOP/WHO' E Ex. 6 1; Thomas, Latosha [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=a405bd473fff4b80b3065d03d9b48eb9-LaThomas];
amy.belcher@agi.alabama.gov; Arthur.Keyes@alaska.gov; storrens@azda.gov; adriane.barnes@arkansas.gov;
steve.lyle@cdfa.ca.gov; karen.lover@state.co.us; steve.jensen@ct.gov; sheree.nichols@state.de.us;

Jennifer. Meale@FreshFromFlorida.com; Julie. McPeake@agr.georgia.gov; hdoa.info@hawaii.gov;
chanel.tewalt@isda.idaho.gov; morgan.booth@illinois.gov; bgavelek@isda.in.gov;
Stephanie.groom®@iowaagriculture.gov; Heather.Lansdowne@ks.gov; chris.aldridge @ky.gov;
PressSecretary@ldaf.state.la.us; john.c.bott@maine.gov; julie.oberg@maryland.gov; Keri.Cornman@state.ma.us;
holtonj@michigan.gov; Margaret.Hart@state.mn.us; Paige@mdac.ms.gov; sarah.alsager@mda.mo.gov;
AFjeseth@mt.gov; christin.kamm@nebraska.gov; jfagundes@agri.nv.gov; beth.kiley@agr.nh.gov;
nancy.trivette@ag.state.nj.us; ddapr@nmda.nmsu.edu; kevin.king@agriculture.ny.gov;
heather.overton@ncagr.gov; mmielke@nd.gov; Mark.Bruce@agri.ohio.gov; bryan.painter@ag.ok.gov;
bpokarney@oda.state.or.us; aastacio@agricultura.pr.gov; ken.ayars@dem.ri.gov; meubanks@scda.sc.gov;
maggie.stensaas@state.sd.us; samantha.jean@tn.gov; Mark.Loeffler@TexasAgriculture.gov; larrylewis@utah.gov;
Trevor.audet@vermont.gov; elaine.lidholm@vdacs.virginia.gov; HCastro@agr.wa.gov; bdavidson@wvda.us;
william2.cosh@wisconsin.gov [william2.cosh@wisconsin.gov]; derek.grant@wyo.gov; Cory, Preston (Katherine)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bfd80b15f6d04a3ballfc8ca3c85bc50-Cory, Kathe];
'mwalker@alfafarmers.org'; 'amy.seitz@gmail.com'; 'anakennedy@azfb.org'; 'zac.bradley@arfb.com’;
'frolph@cfbf.com’; 'zach@coloradofb.org’; 'henryt@cfba.org'; '‘pam.bakerian@defb.org’;
'iohnwalt.boatright@ffbf.org’; 'tasmith@gfb.org'; brian@hfbf.org [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=33a82620bb144e8496bd7bf63de940a8-brian@hfbf.org];
'rhendricks@idahofb.org’; ‘anielsen@ilfb.org’; '‘bwhite@infarmbureau.org’; 'kkuhle@ifbf.org’; 'flicknerr@kfb.org’;
'joe.cain@kyfb.com’; 'Kylem@Ifbf.org’; ‘asmart@mainefarmbureau.com’; 'cferguson@mdfarmbureau.com’;
'brad@mfbf.net’; 'fkran@michfb.com’; 'amber.hanson@fbmn.org’; 'jfferguson@msfb.org’;
‘Spencer.tuma@mofb.com’; 'nicoler@mfbf.org’; 'jordand@nefb.org’; 'doug@nvfb.org’; 'robj@nhfarmbureau.org’;
lizt@njfb.org’; 'mattg@nmflb.org’; 'ewolters@nyfb.org’; 'linda.andrews@ncfb.org’; 'pete@ndfb.org’;

P —
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'firvin@ofbf.org'; 'LeeAnna.mcnally@okfb.org'; 'gail@oregonfb.org’; 'klwatson@pfb.com’; 'isoly@agricultorpr.org';
'haqumn@nfb org'; 'gspires@scfb.com’; 'k.smit@sdfbf.org’; 'rrose@tfbf.com’; 'ladams@txfb.org'; 'scb@fbfs.com’;
- Ex. 6 i 'wilmer.stoneman@vafb.com'; '‘tdavis@wsfb.com'; 'dwayneo@wvfarm.org';
'kgefvert@wfbf com’; ’kenhamllton@wyfb org'; 'kgreer@bamabeef.org’; 'baja@arizonabeef.org’;
'Ischeller@arizonabeef.org'; 'acacommdept@arbeef.org'; 'justin@calcattlemen.org'; 'sarah@coloradocattle.org';
'bhammerich@coloradolivestock.org'; 'sard@asrlegal.com’; 'kaytlyn@gabeef.org'; 'dale@hicattle.org’;
'‘Britany@idahocattie.org'; 'jill@illinoisbeef.com’; 'jmoore@indianabeef.org’; 'janlee@iabeef.org’;
‘apopelka@kla.org’; 'jredway@kycattle.org’; ‘rioyner@labeef.org’; 'gquackenbush@mibeef.org';

‘ashley@mnsca.org'; L Ex. 6 , ‘Candace@mocattle.com’; 'kori@mtbeef.org’; 'Ifield@necattlemen.org’;

‘nca@nevadabeef.org’; 'nmcga@nmagriculture.org'; '‘phil@trowbridgefarms.com’; 'bryan@nccattle.com’;
‘rorvigranchco@gondtc.com’; 'lcorry@ohiobeef.org’; ‘chanson@okcattlemen.org’; 'jerome.rosa@orcattle.com’;

Ex. 6 | 'scheef@scda.sc.gov'; 'executive@sdcattlemen.org'; 'Lauren@tncattle.org';
'iskaggs@tscra.org’; 'jwinegarner@tcfa.org’; 'utahbeef@aol.com’; 'tfix@vacattiemen.org’; 'jackfield@kvalley.com’;
'wacattle@k.com'; 'wvca@wvbeef.org’; Ex. 6 , 'haley@wysga.org'; 'jwills@vol.com’;

Subramanian, Hema [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=65e089600e8b4724a2e85997849bd208-Subramanian, Hemal; 'Bill Couser'

E Ex. 6 i Ex. 6 i 'DickWhite@DurangoGov.org';
'kim.peterson@guymonaok.org'; 'dani@coloagleaders.org’; 'dstroisch@ilfb.org’; | Ex. 6 i

Ex. 6 i 'anielsen@ilfb.org’; 'rwhitehouse@ilfb.org'; 'leeanna. mcnally@okfb org';
"Tyler.Powell@ee.ok.gov'; | Ex. 6 : ‘: Ex. 6 i Jackson, Ryan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-Jackson, Ryl; 'Marvin Childers'
[marvin@thepoultryfederation.com]; Ex. 6 , Grantham, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=12a3c2ed7158417fb0bb1b1b72a8cfb0-Grantham,
Nancy]; Dewey, Amy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc3a7e01b12f4aeba5d34b813df8112a-Dewey, Amy]; Jennings, Kim
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7eeab2bece9b461e949h23d538b7964a-kjenning]; Gioffre, Patricia
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=31f5¢89e985847ecaeecl14283e8fc914-PFLEMIOZ]; Tanner, Lee
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=153d1b6b96fa4681a06¢2868d5f8d691-Lee Tanner]; 'Kunickis, Sheryl - OSEC'
[Sheryl.Kunickis@osec.usda.gov]; 'Hazlett, Anne - OSEC, Washington, DC' [Anne.Hazlett@osec.usda.gov]; 'Rollins,
Blake - OSEC, Washington, DC' [Blake.Rollins@osec.usda.gov]; juliad@fb.org; Subramanian, Hema
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=65e089600e8h4724a2e85997849bd208-Subramanian, Hemal; Konkus, John
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=555471b2baa6419e8e141696f4577062-Konkus, Joh]; Tanner, Lee

[

{

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=153d1b6b96fad681a06c2868d5f8d691-Lee Tanner];
ebarrs@duesouthinvestments.com; cmurray@nafoalliance.org; Letendre, Daisy [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b691ccccab264ae09df7054c¢7f1019¢ch-Letendre, DJ;
wbarrs@duesouthinvestments.com; Britt Aasmundstad [britt@nasda.org]; Nitsch, Chad
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d1d117eb89ff410fb6ccd21643b34447-CNitsch]; Mitch Schulte
[mitchschulte@iowadairy.org]; Walker, Mitt [MWalker@alfafarmers.org]; Strong, 1. D. [jd.strong@odwc.ok.gov];
jirvin@ofbf.org; justin@calcattlemen.org; sarah@coloradocattle.org; bhammerich@coloradolivestock.org;
sard@asrlegal.com; kaytlyn@gabeef.org; dale@hicattle.org; Britany@idahocattle.org; jill@illinoisbeef.com;
jmoore@indianabeef.org; janlee@iabeef.org; apopelka@kla org; jredway@kycattle.org; rioyner@labeef.org;

gquackenbush@mibeef.org; ashley@mnsca.org;i Ex. 6 i Candace@mocattle.com; kori@mtbeef.org;

Ifield @necattlemen.org; nca@nevadabeef.org; nmcga@nmagriculture.org; phil@trowbridgefarms.com;
bryan@nccattle.com; rorvigranchco@gondtc.com; lcorry@ohiobeef.org; chanson@okcattlemen.org;
jerome.rosa@orcattle.com; pacattlemen@aol.com; scheef@scda.sc.gov; executive@sdcattlemen.org;
Lauren@tncattle.org; jskaggs@tscra.org; jwinegarner @tcfa.org; utahbeef@aol.com; tfix@vacattlemen.org;
jackfield@kvalley.com; wacattie@k.com; wvca@wvbeef.org;i Ex. 6 i haley@wysga.org;
mwalker@alfafarmers.org; Ex. 6 i; anakennedy@azfb.org; zac.bradley@arfb.com; jrolph@cfbf.com;
zach@coloradofb.org; henryt@cfba.org; pam.bakerian@defb.org; johnwalt.boatright@ffbf.org; tasmith@gfb.org;

brian@hfbf.org [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
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(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=33a82620bb144e8496bd7bf63de940a8-brian@hfbf.orgl;
rhendricks@idahofb.org; anielsen@ilfb.org; bwhite@infarmbureau.org; kkuhle@ifbf.org; flicknerr@kfb.org;
joe.cain@kyfb.com; Kylem@Ifbf.org; asmart@mainefarmbureau.com; cferguson@mdfarmbureau.com;
brad@mfbf.net; jkran@michfb.com; amber.hanson@fbmn.org; jferguson@msfb.org; Spencer.tuma@mofb.com;
nicoler@mfbf.org; jordand@nefb.org; doug@nvfb.org; robj@nhfarmbureau.org; lizt@njfb.org; mattg@nmflb.org;
ewolters@nyfb.org; linda.andrews@ncfb.org; pete@ndfb.org; jirvin@ofbf.org; LeeAnna.mcnally@okfb.org;
gail@oregonfb.org; kiwatson@pfb.com; isoly@agricultorpr.org; haqumn@rlfb org; gsplres@scfb com;
k.smit@sdfbf.org; rrose@tfbf.com; ladams@txfb.org; sch@fbfs.com; . Ex. 6 :,
wilmer.stoneman@vafb.com; tdavis@wsfb.com; dwayneo @wvfarm.org; kgefvert@wfbf.com;
kenhamilton@wyfb.org; Williams, Mark [Mark. Williams@ mail. house gov] Hawkins, Garrett
[Garrett.Hawkins@mda.mo.gov]; i Ex. 6 Ex. 6 i Cory,
Preston (Katherine) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bfd80b15f6d04a3ballfc8cal3c85be50-Cory, Kathe]; Palich, Christian
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=330ad62e158d43af93fcbbece930d21a-Palich, Chrl; Lyons, Troy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881¢95044ab49¢6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Ringel, Aaron

[

{

[

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1654bdc951284a6d899a418a89fb0abf-Ringel, Aar]; 'Bill Couser'

cousercattle@gmail.com]; kgreer@bamabeef.org; baja@arizonabeef.org; Ischeller@arizonabeef.org;
acacommdept@arbeef.org; justin@calcattlemen.org; sarah@coloradocattle.org;
bhammerich@coloradolivestock.org; sard@asrlegal.com; kaytlyn@gabeef.org; dale@hicattle.org;
Britany@idahocattle.org; jill@illinoisbeef.com; jmoore@indianabeef.org; janlee@iabeef.org; apopelka@kla. org,
jredway@kycattle.org; rioyner@labeef.org; gquackenbush@mibeef.org; ashley@mnsca.org;i Ex.6 i
Candace@mocattle.com; kori@mtbeef.org; Ifield@necattlemen.org; nca@nevadabeef.org;
nmcga@nmagriculture.org; phil@trowbridgefarms.com; bryan@nccattle.com; rorvigranchco@gondtc.com;
lcorry@ohiobeef.org; chanson@okcattlemen.org; jerome.rosa@orcattle. com,. Ex. 6 ;
scbeef@scda.sc.gov; executive@sdcattlemen.org; Lauren@tncattle.org; jskaggs@tscra org; jwinegarner@tcfa.org;
i Ex. 6 | tfix@vacattlemen.org; jackfield@kvalley.com; wacattle@k.com; wvca@wvbeef.org;
'E Ex. 6 i tdriscoll@nfudc.org; Subramanian, Hema [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHFZBSPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn=65e089600e8b4724a2e85997849bd208-Subramanian,
Hemal; Zellem, Michael [Michael Zellem@nh.gov]; Conner, Katelyn {(McConnell)
[Katelyn_Conner@mcconnell.senate.gov]; Williams, Mark [Mark. Williams@mail.house.gov];
amy.belcher@agi.alabama.gov; Arthur Keyes@alaska.gov; storrens@azda.gov; adriane.barnes@arkansas.gov;
steve.lyle@cdfa.ca.gov; karen.lover@state.co.us; steve.jensen@ct.gov; sheree.nichols@state.de.us;
Jennifer.Meale@FreshFromFlorida.com; Julie.McPeake@agr.georgia.gov; hdoa.info@hawaii.gov;
chanel.tewalt@isda.idaho.gov; morgan.booth@illinois.gov; bgavelek@isda.in.gov;
Stephanie.groom®@iowaagriculture.gov; Heather.Lansdowne@ks.gov; chris.aldridge@ky.gov;
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
william2.cosh@wisconsin.gov [william2.cosh@wisconsin.gov]; derek.grant@wyo.gov; 'Rollins, Blake - OSEC,
Washington, DC' [Blake.Rollins@osec.usda.gov]; 'Kunickis, Sheryl - OSEC' [Sheryl.Kunickis@ osec.usda.gov]; 'Hazlett,
Anne - OSEC, Washington, DC' [Anne.Hazlett@osec.usda.gov]; Strong, J. D. [jd.strong@odwc.ok.gov]; Richard May
[Richard@maynursery.com]; Nichols, Mark [Mark.Nichols@kochps.com]; andrew_vlasaty@ag.senate.gov; Hawkins,
Garrett [Garrett.Hawkins@mda.mo.gov]; Reece Langley [rlangley@cotton.org]; cassie.bladow@beetsugar.org; ber
(ber@mail.house.gov) [ber@mail.house.gov]; patrick_carroli@appro.senate.gov; james_glueck@ag.senate.gov

Subject: Application Exclusion Zone Fact Sheet

All—
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This morning, EPA posted a fact sheet and FAQ's for the Application Exclusion Zone (AEZ) under the Worker Protection
Standard (WPS). The AEZ is intended to establish minimum exclusion zones around ongoing pesticide applications.

A PDF of the Fact Sheet may be found HERE.
Let us know if you have any questions. Feel free to pass this along.

Tate

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett. Tate(@epa.gov
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

Sent: 12/22/2017 12:55:18 AM

To: Nichols, Mark [Mark.Nichols@kochps.com]

Subject: Re: National Review: Scott Pruitt’s Reformation

Happy holidays to you and your family.

On Dec 21, 2017, at 7:54 PM, Nichols, Mark <Mark Richols@kochps.com> wrote:

Excellent piece. Thanks for sharing!

From: Bennett, Tate <Bennstt. Tate@ena.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:07:18 PM

To: Bennett, Tate

Subject: National Review: Scott Pruitt’s Reformation

Sent by an external sender

Scott Pruitt’s Reformation

By Kevin Williamson
hitos:/ fwww nationglireview. com/magazine/2017-12-31-0000/ seott-prultts-ena-reformation-re-

The challenge at the EPA is deeper than policy

Des Moines — Scott Pruitt likes coffee. Seriously likes it. He’s all riled up and hopped up and caffeinated
and talking 100 mph in front of a group of rural electrical co-op officers in lowa and if we're all telling
the truth here seeming just a little bit overstimulated this midmorning in Des Moines when he stops to
intone the praises of the glorious steaming cup of coffee he’s holding in his hand, obtained from a Scenic
Route Bakery down the road. “The problem is that | keep talking, so | don’t get to drink it, and | have to
keep heating it up.” And talk and talk he does, letting his coffee go tepid again, intoning his speech with
a lawyer’s emphasis on certain words that crop up repeatedly in his description of his mission as the
Trump administration’s EPA boss: ephemeral and intermittent, for all those drainage ditches and
pasture puddles the Obama administration insisted were Waters of the United States — “WOTUS” for
short; fanciful, for this and other interpretations of federal statute; and two words that he will
repeatedly arrange in opposition to describe what he’s up to and the fundamental conflict of visions
that is the reason he is (perhaps second after Betsy DeVos) the member of the Trump team who gets
most irritatingly up Democrats’ noses: stewardship and prohibition.

Stewardship, Pruitt says, is making responsible use of our national blessings, including our natural
resources: “Feed the world and fuel the world,” he says, over and over. But the Left — and the EPA,
which has long been dominated by it — is not interested in stewardship. It's interested in prohibition, in
a lot of Thou shalt and a whole heck of a lot more Thou shalt not. “You have two different approaches,
two different worldviews, two very different sets of assumptions,” Pruitt says.

“One side says we exist to serve creation,” he explains. “The other side says creation is there for us to

use and manage to the benefit of mankind. Those are competing ideologies, and they drive decision-
making. They drive regulation. If you are of the side that says we exist to serve creation, then you have
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no trouble putting up a fence and saying Do not use. Even though people may starve, may freeze,
though developing countries may never develop their economies. That’s something they’'re comfortable
doing, and | think that’s wrongheaded.”

He shies away from characterizing this as a religious point of view but will allow that it has a deep ethical
component. And he doesn’t always shy away from the religious overtones, either: He says he is
“prayerful” that a reasonable bipartisan consensus on the environment might emerge, and he jokes with
a friend later in the day that the difficulties of his job put him in mind of the Book of Joshua: “Choose
this day whom you will serve.”

Seen from that point of view, what Pruitt is up to at the EPA isn’t just reform — it’s a Reformation. And
he’ll preach that gospel up and down 1-35 at a number of lowa events on a bright December day, from
the electrical co-op convention to a smaller event at a nearby cattle ranch to a public appearance with
Kim Reynolds, the charismatic new governor of lowa, a Republican and the first woman to hold the job.

But you're probably wondering what the head of the EPA is doing on a tour of lowa, which is one of
those places you usually hit when you’re running for president, and nobody seriously thinks Scott Pruitt
is running for president.

They think he’s running for governor of Oklahoma.

Since his swearing-in last February, Pruitt has made a pretty good tour of the country, touching down in
more than 30 states and meeting with people he describes in the invariably saccharine language of
modern politics as “stakeholders,” which is to say, the people most directly affected by what it is the
EPA does all day, about which there has been some dispute — a fair amount of it initiated by Scott Pruitt
when he was the attorney general of Oklahoma, in which position he sued the agency on many
occasions. There are a few federal agencies — EPA, Education, and Labor prominent among them —
toward which the Left takes a proprietary interest, and from the time of Pruitt’s nomination his critics
insisted that the fact that he had so often sued the agency in an attempt to rein in its regulatory
ambitions was in and of itself disqualifying. The unspoken argument there (usually unspoken — not
always) is that anybody who is anything other than a progressive crusader cannot legitimately serve as
the administrator of the EPA, because the EPA exists to undertake progressive crusades. The same
argument is leveled at DeVos, a frequent critic of federal education policy and of the underperforming
unionized monopolies that have made the Cleveland public schools what they are.

Pruitt takes a different view. He is, he says, doing the same thing as EPA administrator that he was doing
in litigation against the EPA as attorney general in Oklahoma: trying to get it to do its job, to stay within
its legal authority, and to abide by the rule of law. Contrary to the cartoon version of him generally
offered up in the press, Pruitt in many ways desires to lead the EPA to take stronger positions on some
environmental problems, especially air quality. “We still have a lot of work to do on clean air,” he says.
“The problem is that for the past decade we’ve been so focused on CO2 that we’ve let a lot of other
things slide.” Regulating the greenhouse gas as “air pollution” was a cherished and ultimately failed
priority for the Obama administration, and, in Pruitt’s view, this took attention away from more ordinary
concerns, such as industrial emissions and smog. “People come to me and say, ‘Why don’t you do this?’
or ‘Why don’t you do that?’ And some of those | would. But Congress hasn’t given us statutory
authority. If you want to change the policy, you have to change the law.”

For example, Pruitt’s buddies in lowa — he seems to know everybody by name and to have had long
relationships with many of the people he’s meeting — would love to see some changes in the ethanol
rules, because the corn-fed economy of lowa is mad for moonshine. The ethanol industry is
characterized by an insane mix of subsidies, mandates, and regulations. Most American gasoline
contains 10 percent ethanol, but some of it is 15 percent, which retailers can sell most of the year — but
not in the summer. Senator Chuck Grassley of lowa, along with three corn-state colleagues, has been
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holding hostage an unrelated energy measure {relaxing Obama-era methane-emission restrictions on
drillers) until he gets his way on ethanol. Pruitt is positioned to cut that Gordian knot by simply issuing a
year-round waiver on 15E, as the 15 percent—ethanol-blend gasoline is known. That would make his
farm-state friends very happy, and it would also be a potential boon to his oil-and-gas allies back home
in Oklahoma.

But he isn’t sure he can do it. The administrator of the EPA is himself an endangered species: a
Washingtonian who cares whether he actually technically has the power to do what he wants to do.

“ very much hope we can get there, but it’s a matter of whether the statute permits it or not,” he told a
farm-lobby group earlier this year. The issue is still under consideration. And there’s a lot more on the
Trump administration’s agenda that’s of keen interest to lowa ethanol producers. Right at the very
moment the Trump administration is threatening to undo NAFTA, the government of Enrique Pefia
Nieto has moved to allow the sale of 10E gasoline in Mexico, where ethanol had been capped at 5.8
percent of gasoline blends. Mexico’s state-run oil company produces a little bit of ethanol as the result
of other petroleum-related activity, but Mexico — which already is the top foreign consumer of U.S.
corn — imports much of its ethanol. Guess from where?

It may very well be that Pruitt giveth but Wilbur Ross taketh away.

Pruitt’s in an awkward position as | stalk him around lowa. He gets a lot of bad press, and even if he
laughs it off — “It’s only the New York Times,” he says with a smirk when asked about former New
Jersey Republican governor Tom Kean'’s column calling for his dismissal — he’s obviously mindful of the
damage the media can do. At the same time, his boss is famously jealous of the spotlight, and good
press can be a problem for a member of Donald Trump’s administration — especially good press from
National Review, a magazine that dedicated a special issue to arguing that Trump is unfit for the office
he currently holds. Pruitt, a deeply intelligent man and a natural politician, surely must be mindful of
this. But nobody thinks that serving as chief of the EPA is going to be the end of his career in public life
— or that he wants it to be. And he does seem to enjoy the heck out of politicking, the glad-handing and
the interviews and the standing ovations (of which there are more than one on this particular day in
lowa) and the posing for pictures: “I've always been short of stature,” he says while lining up for press
shots with a group of local worthies. “But that’s helpful for a politician — I'm always in the front of the
picture.”

Pruitt, who is not yet 50 years old, has been a politician for a long time, having served in the Gklahoma
state senate before being elected attorney general. Oklahoma has a part-time legislature, which left him
a fair amount of time for his law practice and his great passion outside of politics: baseball. He owned
Oklahoma City’s Triple-A affiliate, which was part of the Texas Rangers organization, and he says it was
an attractive business: The major-league affiliate picks up most of the payroll, the players and manager,
but the local owner gets the sponsorship money and the concessions. When he’s asked by a friendly
interlocutor what he wishes the reliably critical news media would report about him, he answers: “That |
batted .300 for Kentucky.” I ask for a fact check on that. “I did a little better, sometimes.” A natural
politician with roots in the energy business who owned a baseball team? He shrugs off comparisons with
George W. Bush. “Other than that . . .”

He didn’t summer in Kennebunkport. He came up hard in Kentucky, with teenage parents and tight
finances, and he spent a great deal of time with his grandfather, a Teamster. He played baseball at
Kentucky on a scholarship, but that ran out after his sophomore year, at which point he transferred to
Georgetown — not the prestigious university in Washington, but a small Baptist liberal-arts college in
Kentucky. Around that time, it started to sink in for him that baseball was not going to be his future, and
he settled on the idea of law school but took two bachelor’s degrees first. There was an opportunity at
the University of Oklahoma law school, and he’s been singing “Boomer Soconer” ever since.
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Oklahoma was good to him, and instead of a politician’s blue suit and solid tie he sports a rich guy’s
wardrobe — fine dark sports coat, expensive-looking tie, big watch — along with a rich guy’s confidence.
But he remembers a very different milieu back in Kentucky, and he seems genuinely ticked when he
talks about progressive do-gooders who never think about what their policies would do to the grocery
and electric bills of people struggling to keep it together financially.

“The mindset is very arrogant and very elitist,” he says. “And who benefits? The elite. The folks who can
least afford those kinds of decisions pay the most. Go look at Ceausescu’s Romania. They regulated the
wattage of bulbs and told you when to turn out the lights. You know why? Because they wanted to
reserve power for the elite.”

Which is to say, he speaks fluent Trumpkin, and his allies in lowa are, as is typical with populists, a mix of
down-home and serious money. At a local farmhouse, he’s served a very lowa-looking lunch — meat
and potatoes and gravy, rolls and butter, green beans, salad, shortbread, and some local Norwegian-
American cream roll that everybody raves about, all of it presented by the blue-jacketed young ladies of
the Future Farmers of America, overseen by a caterer wearing a jacket emblazoned with the eternal
words of wisdom: Mind your own biscuits and life will be gravy. They say grace, and a Secret Service guy
dressed down for the occasion {meaning brown shoes instead of black) hovers discreetly off stage right.
There’'s more security at the door. A veteran of untold numbers of rubber-chicken political dinners,
Pruitt puts his head down and eats like he means it when someone else takes the floor, but he more
than holds up his side of the conversation. These people did not come for idle chitchat. His hosts and
their guests are far from what people who don’t know much about lowa farmers would imagine lowa
farmers to be like: They are serious beef and commodity producers who are overseeing millions of
dollars in capital and who have detailed questions and complex public-policy concerns. There is a
positively Hayekian exchange about policy uncertainty regarding ethanol-volume obligations and
interpretive conflicts between statutes and regulations. This is Pruitt’s element, and he respects his
hosts enough to forgo pretending that there are easy answers to their concerns or that they're going to
get everything they want — even if he were personally inclined to give the lowans their way on every jot
and tittle, he’s serious about hewing to a conservative interpretation of his legal power.

That’s an ongoing concern. And for that reason, his regulatory-reform agenda is moving slowly. WOTUS
and the Clean Power Plan are going to be reformed — there are executive orders to that end — but
none of that has actually happened yet, as Pruitt’s EPA slowly works through what its statutory authority
is, what’s consistent with the law, and what’s reasonable. As Pruitt points out, it isn’t as though the plan
is to replace the current interpretation of WOTUS with nothing. “We aren’t deregulating,” he says.
“We're regulating in accordance with the law.” The United States is out of the Paris agreement, thanks
in no small part to Pruitt’s countervailing influence on the president, who nearly was convinced by his
daughter and son-in-law to break his campaign promise to quit the global-warming accord. Pruitt has
ended the “sue and settle” process under which the EPA effectively outsourced regulation to activist
groups and paid them for the courtesy, and he has barred, as an obvious conflict of interest, parties
receiving EPA grants from serving on EPA advisory panels. He is rhetorically sharp, but his administration
so far has been far from slash-and-burn.

And that’s worth understanding about Scott Pruitt. His critics may dismiss him as a creature of oil and
gas, as an ogre who is willing to see the water and air despoiled in the service of his corporate allies, but
he is in fact a true believer. He’s serious about this rule-of-law stuff. He’s the last thing the Left expects
to see in a Trump appointee: principled.

Which is not to say he isn’t squirrelly. He's plenty squirrelly. After he’s done with his public events, we
meet for more of that coffee he was talking about: His tipple is called the “Honey Bee,” and it’s a
concoction of espresso, honey, and cinnamon. “You're going to like this,” he promises. He talks easily
and with great command of the relevant policy details but is extraordinarily guarded about many things.
Strangely, he refuses to answer the question when | ask him whether he actively sought his current job
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as administrator of the EPA or the Trump administration came to him. He doesn’t seem like the sort of
man who’d be ashamed of a little hustle, but the question momentarily interrupts his equanimity. “It. ..
was . .. a conversation,” he says. “A process.”

Well, isn’t everything? Presumably, Pruitt’s taciturnity on the question is an artifact of his having been a
Jeb guy rather than a Trump guy early on. But there’s no question that Pruitt is fully on the Trump team
now.

He is genuinely excited about the possibilities we have for improving the environment. He speaks at
some length about Disney’s arrangement with Harvest Power, an alternative-power company that takes
the Magic Kingdom’s food waste and uses it to generate electricity that it sells back to Disney. “What
was even more impressive was to spend time with the Disney employees, because they understand that
this is purposeful.” That’s another one of those words he keeps coming back to: purposeful. “Alot of
times, we think of recycling as being charitable without realizing it can be purposeful, that it can truly
contribute something. For example, over 20 percent of our landfills in this country are food waste.
That’s a lot. If we made progress with respect to how we deal with food waste in a more productive
way, it would have a tremendous impact on the environment.” He is unsparing in his assessment of the
Obama administration, which he views as having been so strangled by its ideological commitments that
it not only deformed the EPA but also failed to achieve any number of realistic, near-term
environmental goals. He has been visiting Superfund sites and insisting that the involved parties come
up with plans to get them “mediated,” as they say, meaning cleaned up and detoxified enough that
they’re no longer on the long list of permanent federal environmental emergencies.

“If you look at the previous administration’s environmental record, | would be hard pressed to point to
any successes. If their goal was to use their authority to pick winners and losers in the marketplace and
shut down sectors of the economy, they were prevented ultimately” — by a lot of lawsuits filed by Scott
Pruitt and others — “but they made progress toward that end. But you look at air-quality standards,
water quality, land remediation, the Superfund sites, they did not achieve very much.” There is, he says,
an opportunity for bipartisanship. “The criticism of Paris was as strong on the left as it was on the right.
You're going to allow China to skate until 2030? Allow India to skate until 20307 It was all a bumper
sticker, and that’s all it was. The previous administration was all talk, very little action. We're trying to
focus on results. We're going to get results on land remediation under Superfund. What's so radical
about that? We're going to focus on air quality and measure that every single day. What's so radical
about that?” Though he doesn’t put it exactly this way, what Pruitt really objects to is repurposing
environmental policy as industrial policy, as backdoor central planning. Alternative fuels and clean
energy are all good and fine, but the Obama administration’s Clean Power Plan wasn’t about that: It was
about bankrupting the coal industry. “Generation-shifting is not at all consistent with the authority given
to the agency,” Pruitt says.

And there is the question of what Robert Higgs calls “regime uncertainty.”

“We have private-property rights here,” Pruitt says, warming to his subject. “Those folks who have
natural gas, coal, other resources — that’s their asset. They own the mineral rights. The United States
government does not. Should we be able to use our authority to take that natural resource away? It's
not just a philosophical discussion. It’s also recognizing that private-property rights and the self-
governing principles that we have lived under as a country are actually the greatest asset we have to
improve environmental outcomes. You look at countries that are top-down, like China or former
Communist countries: How do they do with the environment? Not very well.” But it’s a different world
in the Asia of today. “India’s going to use its natural resources. China as well. Our goal should be to
partner with them and export our technology and innovation to help them. We can also export hydraulic
fracturing and horizontal drilling to help them understand how to get to those resources.” Exporting
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fracking: You can see why Al Gore is probably not going to send Scott Pruitt a big bouquet of flowers for
Valentine’s Day.

Not that Pruitt is going to notice. He lives in a different and much more concrete world: so many acres of
corn, so many tons of food waste, so many cubic feet of natural gas. He returns to stewardship-versus-
prohibition.

“There are two tracks to the dialogue. One track is more granular in the sense that we talk about
process, statutory authority, rule-making, those sorts of issues. There should be much more
understanding, in my view, of how those things should work. We can’t just say, ‘Well, the Clean Air Act
in Section 111 doesn’t give us the authority to do this, but we think it’s the right thing, and so we're
going to do it anyway.” There ought not to be any departure on things as fundamental as the rule of law.
But when you talk about the other issue” — the question of whether we were made for creation or
creation was made for us — “we need to have that discussion. What do we as a culture, as a nation,
believe about this? And that’s the question I've been asking everywhere | go.”

Where he’s going next is an interesting question, too.
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 12/14/2017 6:23:50 PM

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

BCC: csansalone@nam.org; cdawson@realtors.org; sprhines@noble.org; matt@orangelinecondo.com; hjreed@p66.com;

ngarcia@signalgroupdc.com; crellis@noble.org; john.mcGahren@morganlewis.com; achare@tfi.org;
markellis@ima-na.org; darrellsmith@ima-na.org; ksweeney@nma.org; thridgeford@nma.org; tdeti@vcn.com;
elaws@crowell.com; Greg.kruse@uraniuml.com; ttripp@usmagnesium.com; rfrancom@usmagnesium.com;
mgiannotto@goodwinlaw.com; john.cash@ur-energy.com; Irussell@hecla-mining.com; mining@utahmining.org;
lorine.card@mosaicco.com; estruhsacker@rengold.com; LHill@klondexmines.com; tdyhr@nevadacopper.com;
timhavey@ pebblepartnership.com; fongaro@miningminnesota.com; dstruhsacker @pershinggold.com;
bmoore@polymetmining.com; rbrown@wyoben.com;! Ex. 6 i hroberts@energyfuels.com;
gorell@comstrockmining.com; i Ex.6 i wgscales@formcap.com; LSkaer@miningamerica.org;
pgoranson@uranerz.com; progers@generalmoly.com; ron.rimelman@novagold.com; bsmith@steel.org;
pbalserak@steel.org; mossd@socma.org; hayniem@api.org; jim.roewer@uswag.org;
lesliehulse@americanchemistry.com; csansalone@nam.org; LSkaer@miningamerica.org; John Walt Boatright
[johnwalt.boatright@ffbf.org]; donp@fb org; Ryan Hart [RHart@seminole-electric.com]; Juhad@fb org;

Ex. 6 i tasmith@gfb.org; | Ex. 6 :

i Ex. 6 i RNolan@nma.org; Cory, Preston (Katherine) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bfd80b15f6d04a3ballfc8ca3c85bc50-Cory, Kathel;
John Walt Boatright [johnwalt.boatright@ffbf.org]; RNolan@nma.org; donp@fb.org; Ryan Hart [RHart@seminole-
electric.com]; juliad@fb.org; tasmith@gfb.org; Bennett, Tate [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

Subject: EPA Seeks Input from State Partners on Lead and Copper Rule

EPA Seeks Input from State Partners on Lead and Copper Rule
12/14/2017

Contact Information:
(press@epa.gov)

WASHINGTON — Today, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) sent letters to state partners on forthcoming
proposed regulatory revisions to the existing Lead and Copper Rule (LCR). These changes are intended to not only
improve the protection of public health, but the effective implementation of the rule as well.

“Despite lead contaminated sites being an environmental threat to our country, EPA has not updated the Lead and
Copper Rule in decades,” said EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt. “In keeping with our commitment to cooperative
federalism, EPA is seeking input from state stakeholders on proposed revisions to properly address lead and ensure
communities have access to safe drinking water.”

According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, there is no level of exposure to lead that is safe — especially
for children. Established in 1991, the LCR intends to reduce exposure to lead and copper through drinking water
whether from corrosion control measures for lead service lines or transparency and public education.

The LCR is applicable to all community public water systems. It requires water systems to sample water from households

with plumbing materials that contain lead or copper and take action to reduce exposure to these harmful metals in
drinking water.
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The letter from Office of Ground Water and Drinking Water invites partner organizations to a 60-day period that will kick
off with a joint meeting followed by discussions with each of the groups on the proposed rule, including a range of state
and professional groups.

Additional groups and the public will have opportunities to comment throughout the Lead and Copper rulemaking
process. These letters are intended to focus on initial discussions, as part of the larger federalism consultation process.

For a full list of receiving entities, see the linked letter: https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/lcr-
federalism-consulation

Contact Us to ask a question, provide feedback, or report a problem.

Elizabeth Tate Bennett
Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1460
Bennett. Tate@epa.gov
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 12/7/2017 12:21:16 AM

To: Nichols, Mark [Mark.Nichols@kochps.com]
Subject: Re: For your info
Thank you!

On Dec 6, 2017, at 7:14 PM, Nichols, Mark <Mark Nichols@kochps.com> wrote:

FYl——-

Dear EEA Co-Chairs:
We want to first thank ALEC for the opportunity to present and debate the merits of a resolution
calling for the review of the EPA's Endagerment Findings. It is an important policy debate on

government regulation and our freedoms.

ALEC is noted as an organization that allows for the free flow of ideas and open discussion of its
principles of limited government, free markets and federalism.

We appreciate the opportunity to continue to work on issues that aid in the education of state
legislators.

The final decision on this issue will be made by the Trump Administration. So, at this time, we
respectfully withdraw the resolution.

Sincerely,

Representative John Piscopo, CT
Bette Grande, The Heartland Institute
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 12/15/2017 4:53:36 PM

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

BCC: 'mzehr@hbwresources.com’; '‘pverma@chevron.com’; 'Tim.stewart@bennettdc.com’; 'ldjohnson@bhfs.com’;

‘John.m.dabbar@conocophillips.com’; Jennifer.diggins@albemarle.com’; 'tcharters@noia.com’;
'Amanda.campbell@ge.com’; 'kbray@croplifeamerica.com’; 'mshut@statoil.com’; 'Marcelo.panelo@bp.com’;
‘Dena.wiggins@ngsa.org’; 'Dnaatz@ipaa.org'; 'dalem@fb.org'; 'lynn_jason_m@cat.com’;
'bwkirkham@marathonoil.com’; 'dmorgan@afpm.org’; 'jvroom@croplifeamerica.com’; 'imullins@nma.org’;

Ex. 6 i joe.cain@kyfb.com; !, [twillardson@wswec.utah.gov]; donp@fb.org;
‘tmehan@awwa.org'; 'janastasio@acwa-us.org’; 'aroberson@asdwa.org’; 'demerson@crystalsugar.com’;
‘omiller@betterseed.org’; 'alavigne@betterseed.org'; 'stanley.hill@arfb.com';E Ex. 6 ;
'DickWhite@DurangoGov.org'; 'kim.peterson@guymonok.org'’; 'dani@coloagleaders.org’; 'dstroisch@ilfb.org’;

EX. 6 i judd.berger@foxnews.com’; i Ex.6 1 ; Ex. 6 L
‘anielsen@ilfb.org'; 'rwhitehouse@ilfb.org’; 'MCLARK@idem.IN.gov'; 'Kayla.Lyon@iowa.gov’;
‘jacksonfarms@mahaska.org';! Ex. 6 I: 'Sheaftractor@grics.net’; ' EXx. 6

i Ex. 6 i; 'kskunes@polarcomm.com’; 'jmckenney@ndfu.org’; ‘kafletcher@nd.gov’;

: Ex. 6 i'leeanna.mcnally@okfb.org'; ‘Tyler.Powell@ee.ok.gov'; | Ex. 6 ;
f Ex. 6 b Ex. 6 Bt Ex. 6 i 'mseetin@usapple.org';

'iowariverranch@heartofiowa.net'; 'kcooper@nevadacubs.org'; 'coursercattie@iowatelcom.net’;
'justin@calcattlemen.org'; 'sarah@coloradocattle.org'; 'ohammerich@coloradolivestock.org'; 'sard@asrlegal.com’;
'kaytlyn@gabeef.org'; 'dale@hicattle.org’; 'Britany@idahocattle.org’; 'jill@illinoisbeef.com’;
'imoore@indianabeef.org'; 'janlee@iabeef.org’; 'apopelka@kla.org’; 'jredway@kycattie.org’; 'rioyner@labeef.org’;

'‘squackenbush@mibeef.org'; ‘ashley@mnsca.org';i_ ___________ Ex.6 , 'Candace@mocattle.com’; ‘kori@mtbeef.org’;
'Ifield@necattlemen.org'; 'nca@nevadabeef.org'; 'nmcga@nmagriculture.org'; 'phil@trowbridgefarms.com’;
'‘bryan@nccattle.com’; 'rorvigranchco@gondtc.com’; Icorry@ohiobeef.org'; ‘chanson@okcattlemen.org’;
'jerome.rosa@orcattle.com’; 'g' Ex. 6 i 'scheef@scda.sc.gov'; 'executive@sdcattlemen.org’;
'Lauren@tncattle.org'; 'jskaggs@tscra.org’; 'jwinegamer®@tcfa.org'; 'utahbeef@aol.com’; 'tfix@vacattlemen.org’;
'jackfield@kvalley.com'; 'wacattle@k.com'; 'wvca@wvbeef.org’; 'jenaswanson@yahoo.com’; 'haley@wysga.org’;
'David Ross' | Ex. 6 i; 'syager@beef.org’; lundy.kiger@aes.com; sgiustino@cancentral.com;
rbudway@ cancentral.com; abromberg@crcpublicrelations.com; mrussell@crcpublicrelations.com;
Blake.Barfield@hollyfrontier.com; ross@utahhba.com; bruce@indianacoal.com; bschonacher@ibc.com;
claire@mec.com; mitch@mitchen.net; mmittelholzer@nahb.org; cglen@nam.org; cdawson@realtors.org;
sprhines@noble.org; matt@orangelinecondo.com; hjreed@p66.com; ngarcia@signalgroupdc.com;
crellis@noble.org; csoderberg@iowarec.org; kcondon@iowarec.org; jw@pacificlegal.org;
brian.seasholes@reason.org; daren.bakst@heritage.org; michael.costigan@heritage.org;
robert.gordon@heritage.org; diane.katz@heritage.org; david.kreutzer@heritage.org; nick.loris@heritage.org;
terry.miller@heritage.org; bndunlop@heritage.org; jack.spencer@heritage.org; katie.tubb@heritage.org;
robert.bluey@heritage.org; mwalker@alfafarmers.org;i Ex. 6 r anakennedy@azfb.org;
zac.bradley@arfb.com; jrolph@cfbf.com; zach@coloradofb.org; henryt@cfba.org; pam.bakerian@defb.org;
johnwalt.boatright@ffbf.org; tasmith@gfb.org; brian@hfbf.org [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=33a82620bb144e8496bd7bf63de940a8-brian@hfbf.org];
rhendricks@idahofb.org; anielsen@ilfb.org; bwhite@infarmbureau.org; kkuhle@ifbf.org; flicknerr@kfb.org;
joe.cain@kyfb.com; Kylem@lfbf.org; asmart@mainefarmbureau.com; cferguson@mdfarmbureau.com;
brad@mfbf.net; jkran@michfb.com; amber.hanson@fbmn.org; jferguson@msfb.org; Spencer.tuma@mofb.com;
nicoler@mfbf.org; jordand@nefb.org; doug@nvfb.org; robj@nhfarmbureau.org; lizt@njfb.org; mattg@nmflb.org;
ewolters@nyfb.org; linda.andrews@ncfb.org; pete@ndfb.org; jirvin@ofbf.org; LeeAnna.mcnally@okfb.org;
gail@oregonfb.org; klwatson@pfb.com; isoly@agricultorpr.org; haquinn@rifb.org; gspires@scfb.com;
k.smit@sdfbf.org; rrose@tfof.com; ladams@txfb.org; scb@fbfs.com;i Ex. 6 :
wilmer.stoneman®@vafb.com; tdavis@wsfb.com; dwayneo@wvfarm.org; kgefvert@wfbf.com;
kenhamilton@wyfb.org

Subject: U.S. Senate Confirms Matt Leopold to Serve as EPA General Counsel
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Icymi

U.S. Senate Confirms Matt Leopold to Serve as EPA General
Counsel

WASHINGTON — U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Administrator Scott Pruitt
praised the U.S. Senate’s action to confirm Matt Leopold to serve as general counsel for the for
EPA.

“Matt Leopold has tremendous experience in environmental litigation and is committed to the
rule of law,” said Administrator Scott Pruitt. “I want to thank Leader McConnell and
Chairman Barrasso for their assistance in ensuring Mr. Leopold’s confirmation, and I look
forward to working with Matt to maintain the integrity and lawfulness of the Agency.”

On October 25, 2017, the U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works, led by
U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-WY), advanced Matt Leopold’s nomination out of committee.

If you would rather not receive future communications from US EPA, Office of Public Engagement, let us know by clicking here.
US EPA, Office of Public Engagement, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20460 United States

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

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/CU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973818B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

Sent: 12/15/2017 4:38:23 PM

To: ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com

Subject: RSVP

I'd like to RSVP to the reception today.

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett. Tate@epa.gov

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00075217-00001



Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 12/15/2017 3:57:43 PM

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

BCC: mzehr@hbwresources.com; pverma@chevron.com; Tim.stewart@bennettdc.com; Idjohnson@bhfs.com;

John.m.dabbar@conocophillips.com; Jennifer.diggins@albemarle.com; tcharters@noia.com;
Amanda.campbell@ge.com; kbray@croplifeamerica.com; mshut@statoil.com; Marcelo.panelo@bp.com;
Dena.wiggins@ngsa.org; Dnaatz@ipaa.org; dalem@fb.org; lynn_jason_m@cat.com; bwkirkham®@marathonoil.com;
dmorgan@afpm.org; jvroom@croplifeamerica.com; jmullins@nma.org; i Ex. 6 ;
joe.cain@kyfb.com; , [twillardson@wswec.utah.gov]; donp@fb.org; tmehan@awwa org; janastasio@acwa-us.org;
aroberson@asdwa.org; demerson@crystalsugar.com; pmiller@betterseed.org; alavigne@betterseed.org;

stanley.hill@arfb.com; Ex. 6 iDickWhite@DurangoGov.org; kim.peterson@guymonok.org;
dani@coloagleaders.org; dstroisch@ilfb. org, i EX. 6 1judd.berger@foxnews.com;

E Ex. 6 ; amelsen@llfb org; rwhitehouse@ilfb.org; MCLARK@idem.IN.gov;
Kayla Lyon@iowa.gov; jacksonfarms@mahaska. org, Ex. 6 iSheaftractor@grics.net;

Ex. 6 _' kskunes@polarcomm.com; jmckenney@ndfu.org;

' kafletcher@nd.gov;g Ex. 6 Eleeanna.mcnally@okfb.org; Tyler.Powell@ee.ok.gov;

i Ex. 6 i

' mseetin@usapple.org; iowariverranch@heartofiowa.net; kcooper@nevadacubs.org;
coursercattle@iowatelcom.net; justin@calcattlemen.org; sarah@coloradocattle.org;
bhammerich@coloradolivestock.org; sard@asrlegal.com; kaytlyn@gabeef.org; dale@hicattle.org;
Britany@idahocattle.org; jill@illinoisbeef.com; jmoore@indianabeef.org; janlee@iabeef.org; apopelka@kla.org;
jredway@kycattle.org; rjioyner@labeef.org; gquackenbush@mibeef.org; ashley@mnsca.org;é ___________ Ex.6 |
Candace@mocattle.com; kori@mtbeef.org; Ifield@necattlemen.org; nca@nevadabeef.org; T
nmcga@nmagriculture.org; phil@trowbridgefarms.com; bryan@nccattle.com; rorvigranchco@gondtc.com;
lcorry@ohiobeef.org; chanson@okcattlemen.org; jerome.rosa@orcattle.com;: Ex. 6 i
scbeef@scda.sc.gov; executive@sdcattlemen.org; Lauren@tncattle.org; jskaggs@tscra.org; jwinegarner@tcfa.org;

EX. 6 itfix@vacattlemen.org; Jackfleld@kvalley com; wacattle@k.com; wvca@wvbeef org;

i Ex'® i haley@wysga.org; ‘David Ross' [ Ex. 6 ; i syager@beef.org

Subject: U.S. Senate Confirms David Ross to Lead EPA Water Office

ICYML

U.S. Senate Confirms David Ross to Lead EPA Water Office

WASHINGTON - The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Administrator Scott Pruitt praised the U.S. Senate’s
action to confirm David Ross to serve as the assistant administrator for EPA’s Office of Water.

“David Ross has a record of holding polluters accountable and navigating through complex environmental law on behalf of the
state of Wisconsin,” said Administrator Scott Pruitt. “His expertise will be vital to the Agency as we look to keep our water
clean and provide regulatory certainty for the stakeholder community. I want to thank Leader McConnell and Chairman
Barrasso for moving Mr. Ross through the confirmation process, and I look forward to the numerous contributions David will
bring to the Agency’s water office.”

On October 25, 2017, the U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works, led by U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-
WY), advanced David Ross’s nomination out of committee.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00075315-00001



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

Sent: 12/19/2017 6:19:50 PM

To: Nichols, Mark [Mark.Nichols@kochps.com]

Subject: Re: Introduction

Hey there! Do you have time for a quick call?é.- Ex.6 !

........................... -

On Nov 30, 2017, at 8:53 AM, Nichols, Mark <Mark.Nichols@kochps.com> wrote:

Does now work for a call?

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett. Tate @epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 7:06 AM

To: Nichols, Mark <Mark.Nichols@kochps.com>

Cc: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Introduction

Sent by an external sender

Ok! I'll be on a flight from 10-11:30

On Nov 30, 2017, at 7:46 AM, Nichols, Mark <Mark.Nichols@kochps.com> wrote:

Millan, great to hear from you! Hope all is well.

Tate, | will give you a call later this morning. Look forward to visiting.

From: Bennett, Tate <bennett.tate@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:10 PM
Subject: Re: Introduction

To: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>

Cc: Nichols, Mark <mark.nichols@kochps.com>

Sent by an external sender

Hi Mark and thanks Millan although you are selling lies there ! Mark- just shoot me a

time and number that work best for you? Or you can call at any time - __Ex. 6 iismy
work cell. Look forward to catching up. Tate

> 0n Nov 29, 2017, at 9:00 PM, Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov> wrote:

>

> Mark,

>

> Good evening to you. | wanted to introduce you to Tate Bennett on our team. She
runs our office of Public Engagement and is absolutely brilliant at what she does. She is

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00075389-00001



hopeful to connect with you some time tomorrow on a couple items.
>

> Hope you are well!

>

> Millan

>

> Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00075389-00002



Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

Sent: 10/6/2017 1:29:55 PM

To: Michael Tadeo [TadeoM®@api.org]

Subject: Re: Press releases

Nice You bet!
On Oct 6, 2017, at 9:24 AM, Michael Tadeo <TadeoM®@api.org> wrote:
Also, please say hi to Christian Palich for me.

we were colleagues working for Bill Johnson.

VVVVVYV

\%

————— Original Message-----

From: Bennett, Tate [mailto:Bennett.Tate@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 7:38 PM

To: Michael Tadeo

Subject: Press releases

Do you mind adding me?

VVVVYVVY

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00075667-00001



Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 10/30/2017 10:50:01 PM

To: isakowerk@api.org
Subject: methane
Hi there, Kyle. Give me a shout when you have a second re an upcoming announcement?i Ex. 6

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-1460

Bennett. Tate@epa.gov

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00075678-00001



Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

Sent: 9/28/2017 2:56:35 PM

To: ahilbert@SpiritBank.com

CC: Kelly, Albert [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08576e43795149e5a3f9669726dd044c-Kelly, Albe]; Wilcox, Jahan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88fd588e97d3405d869bcae98d391984-Wilcox, Jah]

Subject: Hey Alexis!

Do you have your dad's cell number handy?

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00075884-00001



Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

Sent: 11/6/2017 12:55:11 PM

To: APl Press [Press@api.org]

Subject: Fwd: 2015 WOTUS Extension

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bennett Tate(@epa.gov

Date: November 5, 2017 at 7:38:34 PM EST

To: bennett.tate{@epa.gov

Cec: sands jeffrev@epa. gov, gordon stephen(@epa.gov
Subject: 2015 WOTUS Extension

Good evening. Given your interest in this issue, I wanted to provide you with a quick update.

In order to provide regulatory certainty, EPA and the Department of the Army have sent a
proposed rule to the Office of Management and Budget for interagency review that would amend
the effective date associated with the 2015 Clean Water Rule to give the agencies time to
consider the two-step process proposing to rescind and revise the 2015 rule.

Background

The 2015 rule, which redefined the scope of where the Clean Water Act applies, had an effective
date of August 28, 2015. Implementation of the 2015 rule is currently on hold as a result of the
Sixth Circuit’s nationwide stay of the rule. The 2015 rule is also stayed in 13 states due to a
District of North Dakota court ruling. EPA and the Army are taking this action to provide
certainty and consistency to the regulated community. Once the interagency review is complete,
EPA will issue the proposal for public review and comment. More

information: https.//www.epa.gov/wotus-rule

Let us know if you have any questions.

Tate

Tate Bennett

Associate Administrator for Public Engagement

Office of the Administrator
US EPA

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076030-00001



Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 9/25/2017 12:18:05 PM

To: Stanley, Michele [mstanley@nssga.org]
Subject: Re: pruitt invite
Hey Michelle! Quick question for you. Give me a shout when you have tlmeEXG

On Sep 19, 2017, at 8:35 PM, Stanley, Michele <inistanlev@inssga.org> wrote:

We will circle back with you tomorrow morning. Thank you for reaching out.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 7:57 PM, Bennett, Tate <Benneti. Tatedepa. aow> wrote:

Hi Michele! Do you have a list of topics your members would like to hear about next
week?

On Sep 14, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford.haviey@epa.gov> wrote:

Michele,

Thank you for that information. He'll be glad to know that. We look
forward to it!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North
ford. haviey@epa.gov

Phone: 202—564—202_|2

From: Stanley, Michele [mailto:mstaniev@®nssea,orgl
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford haviev@epa sov>

Subject: Re: pruitt invite

We just received confirmation that Secretary Zinke will be speaking at
5:30 after the Administrator. Let me know what all you need on that.

Michele
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 3:23 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford.haviey@epa.gov>
wrote:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076042-00001



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Tate will run point on looping in with Comms and will
reach out as it approaches.

Thanks!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North
ford haviey@epa.gov

Phone: 202-564-2022

From: O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura [mailto:lonsill@nssga.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford. haviey@epapow>

Cc: Stanley, Michele <mstanisyvi@nssga.org>; Hupp,
Millan <hupo. millan@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: pruitt invite

Excellent. Thank you so much. And again plug us into
your Comms dept so we can coordinate in a way your
team prefers.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 3:19 PM, Ford, Hayley
<ford. haviey@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Laura,

Yes, we are confirmed. The other event
was moved so we are set to do this.

We will be in touch as it approaches but
please let me know if you need
anything from us.

Thank you!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency
Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton
North

ford. havley@epa.pov

Phone: 202-564-202

Tier 1

ED_002061_00076042-00002
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From: O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura
[mailtodoneili@nssga. orgl

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017
1:58 PM

To: Ford, Hayley

<ford. haviev@enasov>

Cc: Stanley, Michele

<mstanley @nssga.ore>

Subject: Re: pruitt invite

Hi,
Are we still looking good for Mr. Pruitt?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2017, at 6:31 PM, Ford,
Hayley <ford.haviey @ena.sov> wrote:

Hello Michele,

Thank you for
completing. We would
really like to do this
event and would like to
tentatively

confirm. There is an all-
day event at the White
House that day and we
are still determining the
ask for the
Administrator. We
hope that we can make
this work

though. Would it be ok
for us to confirm exact
timing at a later date,
when we’ve been able
to nail down our other
events for that

day? We will plan for
5:10 to begin remarks
for now and will let you
know if that changes.

Additionally, it'd be
great if you could
update us when/if
Secretary Zinke accepts
the invitation so that
the Administrator can
be aware.

Tier 1

ED_002061_00076042-00003
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Thank you and we look
forward to it!

Hayley Ford
Deputy White House
Liaison

Office of the
Administrator
Environmental
Protection Agency
Room: 3309C William
Jefferson Clinton North
ford. haviey@ena.gov
Phone: 202-564-2022

Cel:i Ex.6

From: Stanley, Michele
[mailtormstanievy@nssg
a.nrgl

Sent: Wednesday,
September 6, 2017
12:43 PM

To: Ford, Hayley
<ford.haviev@enagow>
; O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura
<lgneilldnssga.ore>
Cc: Hupp, Millan
<hupp.millan@enagoy
>: Dickerson, Aaron
<dickerson.aaronfiena,

gov>; Bennett, Tate
<Bennett Tate@ena 2o
y>

Subject: RE: pruitt
invite

Here you go! Any
questions, don't
hesitate it reach out.

<image001.jpg>
Michele Stanley
Director of Government
Affairs

National Stone, Sand and
Gravel Association

66 Canal Center Plaza,
Suite 300

Alexandria, VA 22314

From: Ford, Hayley
[mailtoford. haviey@isn

Tier 1
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Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Sent: Wednesday,
September 6, 2017
10:41 AM

To: O'Neill-Kaumo,
Laura
<lgneill@nssga.org>;
Stanley, Michele
<mstanievinssea.ore>
Cc: Hupp, Millan
<hupp.millanfepa.gov
>: Dickerson, Aaron
<dickerson.aaroni@ena,
gov>; Bennett, Tate
<Bennett. Tate@epa.gp
y>

Subject: RE: pruitt
invite

Laura and Michele,

Thank you for the
below request. | am
handling the

Administrator’s
scheduling and would
be happy to bring your
request to our
scheduling team. Could
you please complete
the attached speaking
request form with as
much information as
you can provide? We
will be able to let you
know shortly if we're
able to confirm.

Thank you and we
appreciate the
invitation!

Hayley Ford
Deputy White House
Liaison

Office of the
Administrator
Environmental
Protection Agency
Room: 3309C William
Jefferson Clinton North
ford. haviev@epa .oy
Phone: 202-564-2022

Tier 1

ED_002061_00076042-00005



From:
"O'Neill

Kaumo,
Laura"
<lnpneill

Ensses

Tate"
o Tate
@epa.s

"Stanle

\Z
Michele

<msztan
eyEinss
ga.0rE>
Subject
: Fwd:
pruitt
invite

Tate,
Thanks
for the
outreac
h
yesterd
ay.
Attache
dis the
invitati
on for
Mr.
Pruitt.
Again,
we
would
be
extrem
ely
grateful
for an
appear

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076042-00006



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

ance.
We can
be
flexible
on time
betwee
n5-
7pm.
Also
our
comms
depart
ment
can
work
with
yours
and
coordin
ate a
messag
e. The
EPA
reforms
are a
big
priority
for us
and Mr
Pruitt is
viewed
as
welcom
ed
agent
of
change.
Please
let us
know.

Thank
you So
much!
Laura.

Sent
from
my
iPhone

Begin
forward

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

Sent: 9/22/2017 4:53:13 PM

To: Stanley, Michele [mstanley@nssga.org]

CC: Ford, Hayley [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=474839029¢f74453a20ee8ac9527830c-Ford, Hayle]; Ferguson, Lincoln
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08cd7f82606244de96b61b96681c46de-Ferguson, L]

Subject: RE: pruitt invite

Any word on the speaking topics and also roughly how many folks will be in the room? Also, who will be introducing
him?

From: Stanley, Michele [mailto:mstanley@nssga.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:34 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: pruitt invite

We will circle back with you tomorrow morning. Thank you for reaching out.
Sent from my iPhone

OnSep 19, 2017, at 7:57 PM, Bennett, Tate <Bannett Tate®@ena gov> wrote:

Hi Michele! Do you have a list of topics your members would like to hear about next week?

On Sep 14, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford.haviey@epa.gov> wrote:

Michele,

Thank you for that information. He'll be glad to know that. We look forward to it!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North
ford. havley@ena.gov

Phone: 202-564-2022

Cell: Ex. 6

From: Stanley, Michele [mailto:mstaniev®nssga.orgl
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford havley@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: pruitt invite

We just received confirmation that Secretary Zinke will be speaking at 5:30 after the
Administrator. Let me know what all you need on that.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076300-00001



Michele
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 3:23 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford. havisy@epa.gov> wrote:

Tate will run point on looping in with Comms and will reach out as it
approaches.

Thanks!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North
ford haviey@epa.gov

Phone: 202-564-202

Cell: ! i

From: O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura [mailto:lonsill@nssga.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <iprd. haviey@epa.gow>

Cc: Stanley, Michele <mstanley@nssga.org>; Hupp, Millan
<hupp.nillan@enagoy>

Subject: Re: pruitt invite

Excellent. Thank you so much. And again plug us into your Comms dept
so we can coordinate in a way your team prefers.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 3:19 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford havley@epa.gov>
wrote:

Hi Laura,

Yes, we are confirmed. The other event was moved so
we are set to do this.

We will be in touch as it approaches but please let me
know if you need anything from us.

Thank youl

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North
ford. havley@epapgov

Phone: 202-564-2022

Celli Ex.6 |

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076300-00002



From: O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura [mailiodonsil@nssea.orgl
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford haviev@®epa.gov>

Cc: Stanley, Michele <mistanley@nssga.org>

Subject: Re: pruitt invite

Hi,
Are we still looking good for Mr. Pruitt?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2017, at 6:31 PM, Ford, Hayley
<ford.haviev@®epagovw> wrote:

Hello Michele,

Thank you for completing. We would
really like to do this event and would
like to tentatively confirm. There is an
all-day event at the White House that
day and we are still determining the ask
for the Administrator. We hope that
we can make this work though. Would
it be ok for us to confirm exact timing at
a later date, when we’ve been able to
nail down our other events for that
day? We will plan for 5:10 to begin
remarks for now and will let you know if
that changes.

Additionally, it’d be great if you could
update us when/if Secretary Zinke
accepts the invitation so that the
Administrator can be aware.

Thank you and we look forward to it!

Havyley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency
Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton
North

ford. haviey@epapgov

Phone: 202-564-2022

Cell:  Ex.6 |

From: Stanley, Michele
[mailto:mstaniev@nssga,orgl

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017
12:43 PM

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076300-00003
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To: Ford, Hayley
<fordLhaviev@enagov>; O'Neill-Kaumo,
Laura <lpneill@nssga.ore>

Cc: Hupp, Millan
<hupn.unilan@ena.goy>; Dickerson,
Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>;
Bennett, Tate <Bennett Tate@iena. o>
Subject: RE: pruitt invite

Here you go! Any questions, don’t
hesitate it reach out.

<image001.jpg>

Michele Stanley

Director of Government Affairs
National Stone, Sand and Gravel
Association

66 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 300

From: Ford, Hayley
[mailtodord haviey@ena.sov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017
10:41 AM

To: O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura
<leneill@nssga.org>; Stanley, Michele
<mstaniev@nssea.org>

Cc: Hupp, Millan
<hupp.millin@epa.pov>; Dickerson,
Aaron <gickerson.garon@ena.gov>;
Bennett, Tate <Bennett. Tate@ena.cov>
Subject: RE: pruitt invite

Laura and Michele,

Thank you for the below request. | am
handling the Administrator’s scheduling
and would be happy to bring your
request to our scheduling team. Could
you please complete the attached
speaking request form with as much
information as you can provide? We
will be able to let you know shortly if
we’re able to confirm.

Thank you and we appreciate the
invitation!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison
Office of the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency

Tier 1

ED_002061_00076300-00004
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Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton

North

ford. haviev@epa sov

Phone: 202-564-2022

From: "O'Neill-Kaumo,
Laura"
<lgneill@nssea.ore>
To: "Bennett, Tate"
<Bennett Tate@epa.go
>

Cc: "Stanley, Michele"
<mstanievi@nssga.org>
Subject: Fwd: pruitt
invite

Tate,

Thanks for the outreach
yesterday. Attached is
the invitation for Mr.
Pruitt. Again, we would
be extremely grateful
for an appearance. We
can be flexible on time
between 5-7pm. Also
our comms department
can work with yours
and coordinate a
message. The EPA
reforms are a big
priority for us and Mr
Pruitt is viewed as
welcomed agent of
change. Please let us
know.

Thank you so much!
Laura.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded
message:

From:
"Stanle

\Z
Michele

Tier 1

ED_002061_00076300-00005



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Date:
Septem
ber 6,
2017 at
8:31:29
AM EDT
To:
"O'Neill
Kaumo,
Laura"

.org
Subject
: pruitt
invite

Tier 1

ED_002061_00076300-00006



Message

From:

Sent:
To:

CcC:
Subject:

Hi Michele! Do you have a list of topics your members would like to hear about next week?

On Sep 14, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford. havisy@epa.gov> wrote:

Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

9/19/2017 11:57:13 PM

Ford, Hayley [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4748a9029cf74453a20ee8ac9527830¢-Ford, Hayle]

Stanley, Michele [mstanley@nssga.org]
Re: pruitt invite

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
ford.haviey@epa.gov

From: Stanley, Michele [mailto:mstaniev@nssea, orgl
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford. havley@epa gow>

Subject: Re: pruitt invite

We just received confirmation that Secretary Zinke will be speaking at 5:30 after the Administrator. Let
me know what all you need on that.

Michele

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 3:23 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford.haviey@epa.gov> wrote:

Tate will run point on looping in with Comms and will reach out as it approaches.

Thanks!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North
ford. havley@ena.gov

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1
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Cell: 202-306-1296

From: O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura [mailto:loneill@nssea.orgl

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford. havley@epa.pow>

Cc: Stanley, Michele <mstanisvi@nssga.org>; Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.sow>
Subject: Re: pruitt invite

Excellent. Thank you so much. And again plug us into your Comms dept so we can
coordinate in a way your team prefers.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 3:19 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford havley@epa.zov> wrote:

Hi Laura,

Yes, we are confirmed. The other event was moved so we are set to do
this.

We will be in touch as it approaches but please let me know if you need
anything from us.

Thank you!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North
ford havlev@epa.gov

Phone: 202-564-202

From: O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura [mailtodonsill®rasea.orgl
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford havley@epa.gov>

Cc: Stanley, Michele <mistanlevi@nssga.org>

Subject: Re: pruitt invite

Hi,
Are we still looking good for Mr. Pruitt?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2017, at 6:31 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford havieyi@epa.gov> wrote:

Hello Michele,

Thank you for completing. We would really like to do

this event and would like to tentatively confirm. There
is an all-day event at the White House that day and we
are still determining the ask for the Administrator. We

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076458-00002



hope that we can make this work though. Would it be
ok for us to confirm exact timing at a later date, when
we’ve been able to nail down our other events for that
day? We will plan for 5:10 to begin remarks for now
and will let you know if that changes.

Additionally, it’d be great if you could update us when/if
Secretary Zinke accepts the invitation so that the
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford haviey@epa.gov>; O'Neill-
Kaumo, Laura <igneill@nssea.org>

Cc: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@sena.soy>; Dickerson,
Aaron <dizkerson.aaroni@epa.goy>; Bennett, Tate
<Bennett. Tate@epa.gpy>

Subject: RE: pruitt invite

Here you go! Any questions, don’t hesitate it reach out.

<image001.jpg>
Michele Stanley
Director of Government Affairs
National Stone, Sand and Gravel Association
66 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 300
Alexandria, VA 22314

t

From: Ford, Hayley [mailto:ford. havieviBena.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 10:41 AM

To: O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura <ipneilli@nssza.org>; Stanley,
Michele <mistanley@inssga.ore>

Cc: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>; Dickerson,
Aaron <gickersor.aaron@epa.pov>; Bennett, Tate
<Bennstt Tatefepa.sov>

Subject: RE: pruitt invite

Laura and Michele,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076458-00003



Thank you for the below request. | am handling the
Administrator’s scheduling and would be happy to bring
your request to our scheduling team. Could you please
complete the attached speaking request form with as
much information as you can provide? We will be able
to let you know shortly if we're able to confirm.

Thank you and we appreciate the invitation!

Hayley Ford
Deputy White House Liaison

Office of the Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Room: 3309C William Jefferson Clinton North
ford havlev@epa.gov

Phone: 202-564-2022

Cel:i Ex.6 |

From: "O'Neill-Kaumo, Laura"
<lgnailli@nssga.nre>

To: "Bennett, Tate"

<Bennstt Tate@epa.soy>

Cc: "Stanley, Michele"
<mstanley @nssga.ore>
Subject: Fwd: pruitt invite

Tate,

Thanks for the outreach yesterday.
Attached is the invitation for Mr. Pruitt.
Again, we would be extremely grateful
for an appearance. We can be flexible
on time between 5-7pm. Also our
comms department can work with
yours and coordinate a message. The
EPA reforms are a big priority for us and
Mr Pruitt is viewed as welcomed agent
of change. Please let us know.

Thank you so much!
Laura.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stanley,
Michele"
<mstanievi@nssga.org>
Date: September 6,
2017 at 8:31:29 AM
EDT

To: "O'Neill-Kaumo,
Laura"

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076458-00004



<loneilldnssga.org>
Subject: pruitt invite

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076458-00005



Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]
Sent: 7/26/2017 2:24:24 AM

To: Laura E Vaught (Services - 6) [Laura.E.Vaught@dominionenergy.com]
CC: Allison Trexler [atrexler@massiepartners.com]
Subject: Re: hi!

Thank you both!
Laura- would it be ok if | circled back with you early next week? Would love to get together if you're around this August.

Best.
Tate

OnJul 25, 2017, at 3:26 PM, Laura E Vaught (Services - 6) <Laura.F Vaught@dominionenargy.com> wrote:

Thanks Allison!

Tate —it’s great to e-meet you. 'm happy to chat and compare notes - let me know what schedule
and/or format works for you.

Laura

Laura E. Vaught

Faderal Affairs Policy Advisor
Dominion Eneray
Ex. 6 {office)

Ex. 6 rcell)

PR E VAUSRE dominionenergy.com

From: Allison Trexler [ mailin:abrexler@massiepariners.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Bennett.lata@ena.ooy; Laura E Vaught (Services - 6)
Subject: [External] hil

Tate! It was so good seeing you today! Hope the rest of the week goes well.

I wanted to connect you with Laura Vaught, who was previously with EPA in the Leg Affairs
shop and then | believe moved in to a policy role. Regardless, she has a wealth of knowledge all
things EPA leg affairs.

Laura, Tate is a friend who is now at EPA and thought that you two should chat and compare
notes. I'll let you take it from here!

Talk to you both soon!
Allison

Allison Busbee Trexler

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00076918-00001



Jim Massic & Partners, LLC
Alvexder

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be
legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express
written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity
named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply
immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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
6/27/2018 8:12:28 PM

Vince Erfe [ErfeV@api.org]
Re: NEWS: APl welcomes EPA action to promote energy infrastructure, American jobs

Thank you! Saw it this AM.

OnJun 27, 2018, at 3:11 PM, Vince Erfe <Erfe¥@apl.org> wrote:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Tate,
| wanted to make sure to pass along this recent APl press release about the EPA memo on Clean Water

Act 404{c).
Vince
Vincent Erfe

Director, Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute

1220 L Street NW

Washington, DC 20005-4070
(Direct)
(Cell)

Ex.6 |
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202.682.8114 | presséhapiomng
APl welcomes EPA action to promote energy infrastructure, American jobs

WASHINGTON, June 27, 2018 — APl welcomed today’s action by the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) to increase certainty in the permitting process surrounding energy
infrastructure projects — including pipelines — by seeking to clarify that Clean Water Act (CWA)
dredge and fill permit application decisions may only be determined once an applicant has
applied and the agency can thoroughly review.

“Today’s decision to promote certainty in the pipeline permitting process is great news for
American consumers and American jobs across the country,” said APl Senior Director of
Federal Affairs Khary Cauthen. “Pipelines are critical to delivering the energy that Americans
need and demand every day. With increased certainty in the pipeline permitting process, we will
be better able to help ensure that there is the energy infrastructure in place to meet our nation’s
growing energy needs while protecting the environment and communities.

Tier 1

ED_002061_00077181-00001



“Private investment in our nation’s energy infrastructure — including pipelines — is a $1.3 trillion
proposition that could support 1 million jobs per year through 2035. Today’s announcement is
welcome news and we look forward to our continued work with the administration to ensure that
American consumers, American workers and the environment can continue benefitting from
America’s energy resources.”

APl is the only national trade association representing all facets of the oil and natural gas
industry, which supports 10.3 million U.S. jobs and nearly 8 percent of the U.S. economy. API's
nearly 620 members include large integrated companies, as well as exploration and production,
refining, marketing, pipeline, and marine businesses, and service and supply firms. They
provide most of the nation’s energy and are backed by a growing grassroots movement of more
than 45 million Americans.

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
Sent: 6/6/2017 10:49:47 PM

To: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]

BCC: Bennett, Tate [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1fa92542f7ca4d01973b18b2f11b9141-Bennett, El]; Patel, Neal A. EOP/OMB
i Ex. 6 i patrick.keal@duke-energy.com; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO
i Ex. 6 | Kerry Callahan [kerryc@astswmo.orgl; Dendas, Michael W
[Michael.W.Dendas@hud.gov]; Deleon, Dona [Dona.DelLeon@nj.gov]

Subject: EPA to Extend Deadline for 2015 Ozone NAAQS Area Designations

FYI

CONTACT:
press@epa.qov

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
June 6, 2017

EPA to Extend Deadline for 2015 Ozone NAAQS
Area Designations

WASHINGTON - U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Administrator Scott Pruitt sent a
letter to governors today to inform them of EPA’s efforts related to the National Ambient Air Quality
Standards (NAAQS) for ozone promulgated in October 2015. EPA is extending the deadline for
promulgating initial area designations, by one year, for the 2015 ozone NAAQS.

“States have made tremendous progress and significant investment cleaning up the air. We will
continue to work with states to ensure they are on a path to compliance,” said Administrator Scott
Pruitt.

The National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) for ground-level ozone is an outdoor air
regulation under the Clean Air Act. As part of the process to determine what areas of the country are
able to meet the current air quality standards, states are currently submitting their proposals for area
designations under the 70 parts per billion (ppb) standard, which was lowed from 75 ppb in

2015. Areas designated as being in “nonattainment” of the standard face consequences, including:
increased regulatory burdens, restrictions on infrastructure investment, and increased costs to
businesses.

EPA is giving states more time to develop air quality plans and EPA is looking at providing greater

flexibility to states as they develop their plans. And, pursuant to the language in the recently-enacted
FY2017 Omnibus funding bill, Administrator Pruitt is establishing an Ozone Cooperative Compliance

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00077903-00001



Task Force to develop additional flexibilities for states to comply with the ozone standard.

Additionally, the Agency is taking time to better understand some lingering, complicated issues so
that air attainment decisions can be based on the latest and greatest information. This additional time
will also provide the agency time to review the 2015 ozone NAAQS, prior to taking this initial
implementation step.

Although the new ozone standard was set on October 1, 2015, there remains a host of complex
issues that could undermine associated compliance efforts by states and localities. The Agency is
evaluating these issues, primarily focused on:

s Fully understanding the role of background ozone levels;
« Appropriately accounting for international transport,
« And, timely consideration of exceptional events demonstrations.

“We share the goal of clean air, a robust economy and stronger, healthier communities. We are
committed to working with states and local officials to effectively implement the ozone standard in a
manner that is supportive of air quality improvement efforts without interfering with local decisions or
impeding economic growth,” said Administrator Pruitt.

Since 1980, total emissions of the six principal air pollutants have dropped by 63 percent and ozone
levels have declined by 33 percent. Despite the continued improvement of air quality, costs
associated with compliance of the ozone NAAQS have significantly increased.
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

Sent: 5/30/2017 7:13:13 PM

To: patrick.keal@duke-energy.com

Subject: Can | give you a buzz

What is the best number?

Elizabeth Tate Bennett

Senior Deputy Associate Administrator
Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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To: Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]

Bcc: Bennett, Tate[Bennett. Tate@epa.gov]; Roman, Mark[Mark.Roman@mail.house.gov]; Rogers,
Sarah[Sarah.Rogers@mail.house.gov]; Hodson, Nate[Nate.Hodson@mail.house.gov]; Andrews, Rodney J[rodney.andrews@uky.edu];
Bunning, Eric[Eric.Bunning@mail.house.gov]; Mullins, Jerry[jmullins@nma.org]; Rashid G. Hallaway[rhallaway@hhqgventures.com];
Paul Bailey[pbailey@americaspower.org]; Joe Wilkinson[jwilkinson@aeci.org]; joe.cain@kyfb.org[joe.cain@kyfb.org]; Conner, Katelyn
(McConnell)[Katelyn_Conner@mcconnell.senate.gov]; Tomlinson, Adam (Capito)[Adam_Tomlinson@capito.senate.gov]; Cone, Travis
(Capito)[Travis_Cone@capito.senate.gov]; Neil_Chatterjee@mcconnell.senate.gov[Neil_Chatterjee@mcconnell.senate.gov];
Vaughan, Aubrey (Paul)[Aubrey_Vaughan@paul.senate.gov]; vgum@nma.org[vgum@nma.org]; Nolan, Rich[RNolan@nma.org]
From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Tue 5/23/2017 3:33:26 PM

Subject: EPA Administrator Meets With Congressional Coal Caucus

ICYMI

CONTACT:
ress@epa.gov

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
May 22, 2017

EPA Administrator Meets With Congressional Coal Caucus

Carries message from the President that the war on coal is over and highlights pro-environment, pro-energy
independence agenda at EPA

WASHINGTON - EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt met with the Congressional Coal Caucus on Monday and carried with
him the message from President Donald Trump that the war on coal is over. Additionally, Administrator Pruitt highlighted
many of the changes EPA has made from the last administration including:

. On March 28, President Donald Trump visited EPA headquarters where he signed the Executive Order on Energy
Independence, which calls for a review of the Clean Power Plan. The event signaled a commitment to the rule of law,
cooperative federalism, and sound scientific rulemaking at EPA.

. Following the signing of the Executive Order, Administrator Pruitt sent a letter informing governors that EPA does
not expect the states to dedicate resources to complying with the Clean Power Plan rule, a rule that has been stayed by the
Supreme Court of the United States.

. On April 13, Administrator Pruitt toured the Harvey Mine, in Sycamore, Pennsylvania, the largest underground
mine in the United States. Administrator Pruitt went underground to tour the mine and met with minors to learn firsthand
about their work.

. On the same day he visited the Harvey Mine, EPA announced the agency’s decision to review the final rule that
amends the effluent limitations guidelines and standards for the steam electric power generating category under the Clean
Water Act (ELG Rule), which has been estimated to cost $480 million per year and has a reported average cost of $1.2
billion per year during the first five years of compliance.

. Shortly thereafter, on April 20, Administrator Pruitt visited the Thomas Hill Energy Center in Missouri, a rural
electric cooperative that supplies energy to a vast swath of Missouri, Arkansas and Oklahoma.

These actions and others by the Trump Administration and the new EPA provide coal-producing states more certainty and
assurance that the United States will rely on a diversified portfolio of energy production to achieve greater energy
independence and grow America’s economy.
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"The war on coal is over," proclaimed EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt after meeting with the Congressional Coal
Caucus. "Those that generate energy across America are doing so with a commitment to being pro-environment and pro-
growth. The days of having to choose between those two things are over. This administration says we can and we will
achieve both a healthy environment and a growing economy."

These changes in policy and the new attitude at the EPA have been enthusiastically welcomed by Members of Congress
and the Congressional Coal Caucus.

“After eight years of devastating attacks on the coal industry from the Obama administration, it is a great relief to have a
leader like Scott Pruitt in charge of the EPA. He understands that we can protect our air, land, and water without picking
winners and losers in our economy,” said Congressman David McKinley (WV-01). “In our meeting with Administrator
Pruitt, he articulated his vision to pursue environmentally friendly policies that won’t attack the tens of thousands of coal
miners who work so hard to power this great country. We are grateful for his willingness to work with our caucus and we
look forward to strengthening our partnership on a wide range of issues that impact the coal industry.” |

“I look forward to working with Administrator Pruitt, and others at the EPA, to make the EPA more efficient and to
recognize that we can work towards cleaner air, cleaner water, and cleaner coal use without killing as many jobs in coal
and other industries,” said Congressman Morgan Griffith (VA-09) following Monday’s meeting.

“Administrator Pruitt’s eagerness to engage with lawmakers has been a breath of fresh air here on Capitol Hill,”
commented Congressman John Shimkus (IL-15). “I appreciate his willingness to meet with the Coal Caucus today, and
to listen to our stories about the communities in our districts that have been devastated by the previous administration’s
anti-coal agenda. Working together both legislatively and through administrative actions, I’'m optimistic that this Congress
and this Administration can and will protect our air and water without sacrificing jobs and affordable energy.”

EPA Administrator Pruitt (L) speaks with Members of the Congressional Coal Caucus in the U.S. Capitol on Monday.
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

Sent: 5/22/2017 9:50:08 PM

To: Keal, Patrick Dean [Patrick.Keal@duke-energy.com]; ccrigler@kaec.org

Subject: RE: Qutline

Thanks! Just getting to this!

Can you build this out more on the issue topics? Like what issues in “permitting,” and what is Chris Perry really going to
talk about. Looping in Crigler to help decipher what that is and also on the issues both Chris AND Tony are going to bring
up. | have to have this brief knocked out by Thursday when he leaves town, so the sooner the better © Please list all
that you think could be covered.

NSPS?
Ccpp?
Coleman Station?

From: Keal, Patrick Dean [mailto:Patrick.Keal@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Subject: Outline

Tate,
The outline | mentioned is attached. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,
Patrick

Patrick Keal

Senior Government Affairs Specialist . :
Duke Energy Kentucky | Office: | Ex. 6 i Cell: | Ex. 6
Patrick Keal@duke-energy.com

o
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To: Carey, Michael[mcarey@coalsource.com]; 'Mullins, Jerry'[jmullins@nma.org]
Cc: Nolan, Rich[RNolan@nma.org]

From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Sun 4/2/2017 2:08:02 PM

Subject: RE: April 12th...

Hey Mike! I'd be happy to give you a call later today if you want to send me some times that work for you? Thanks Jerry for all your
help in advance ©

From: Carey, Michael [mailto:mcarey@coalsource.com]

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Johnson, Tommy <TommylJohnson@consolenergy.com>; 'Mullins, Jerry' <jmullins@nma.org>; Bennett, Tate
<Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>

Subject: RE: April 12th...

Tate,

Please feel free to contact me on my cell today or over the weekend.@ Ex. 6 iThank you for the consideration. Mr. Murray
will be honored.

Mike

From: Johnson, Tommy [mailio:Tommylohnson@consolenergy.com]

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

Gentleman....not so sure by looking at this distribution list...'m not sayin’, I'm just sayin’.

Tate- drop me a note if would like to further explore the prospect of the field visit. | can outline some great options for such a visit
and discuss logistics. Very honored to be considered.

Tommy Johnson

CONSOL Energy | Vice President — External Relations
CNX Center | 1000 CONSOL Energy Drive | Canonsburg, PA 15317
i w |[I Ex.8

SO WL C()HS()[EII(;’!‘}., LLOWE S

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
Murray Energy Century Mine in Beallsville, OH on Wednesday, April 12t

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

Gerald C. Mulling

NM A Vice Fresident, Government Affairs and External Helations

National Mining Ass

101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 50

Washington, D.C. 20001

Phone: (202) 4

Direct: Ex. 6 i

imullins@nma.org

"This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information that is subject to the
CONSOL Energy Inc.'s Business Information Protection Policy. The information is intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, you are prohibited from any use, distribution, or copying of this
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and then delete this
communication in its entirety from your system."
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
BCC: Terry_VanDoren@mcconnell.senate.gov'; tony.campbell@ekpc.coop; nick.comer@ekpc.coop; bhart@amec.org;

Ljiohnson@seminole-electric.com; rhart@seminole-electric.com; Katelyn Conner
[Katelyn_Conner@mcconnell.senate.gov]; kcondon@iowarec.org; csoderberg@iowarec.org; bviator@eei.org;
pbailey@americaspower.org; tpyle@energydc.org; athomas@publicpower.org; afarrell@awea.org;
RRogier@archcoal.com; carrie@usabiomass.org; suzanne.swink@bp.com; Ryan.Walker@bp.com;
nkaeding@cato.org; parker.jeppesen@strata.org; susan.turbes@centerpointenergy.com;
Arnoldo.Medina@chevron.com; cmyers@oaec.coop; amodiano@usoga.org; mike@Feca.com;
Dana@nevadamining.org; Suzi.Holland@chevron.com; showers@isa.coop; rashidhallaway@hhqventures.com;
richard.reavey@cldpk.com; myron.ebell@cei.org; Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com;
dholt@hbwresources.com; roger.kelley@clr.com; Angie.Burckhalter@dvn.com; tkuhn@eei.org;
richardson@eelegal.org; BRoss@hbwresources.com; j.burwen@energystorage.org;
joseph.dominguez@exeloncorp.com; daniel.c.easley@exxonmobil.com; gleason@pacoal.org;
bruce@indianacoal.com;§ Ex. 6 i twhite@kentuckycoal.com; george@alcoal.com;
rodney.andrews@uky.edu; nathanl@bcatoday.org; info@alaskachamber.com; kfranquist@azchamber.com;
customer.service@calchamber.com; [furman@cochamber.com; adam.ney@cbia.com; cjames@dscc.com;
dhart@flchamber.com; kjackson@gachamber.com; labe@cochawaii.org; ALaBeau@iaci.org; tdiers@ilchamber.org;
jbrantley@indianachamber.com; cmcgowan@siouxlandchamber.com; president@kansaschamber.org;
davida@kychamber.com; reneea@labi.org; pgore@mainechamber.org; info@mdchamber.org;
jholcomb@michamber.com; bblazar@mnchamber.com; jword@mec.ms; mpanik@mochamber.com;
Bridger@MontanaChamber.com; jkarl@nechamber.com; slamb@BIAofNH.com; michael.egenton@njchamber.com;
bcondon@nmaci.org; info@chamber.nyc; chughes@ncchamber.net; brent@ndchamber.com;
klake@ohiochamber.com; mjackson@okstatechamber.com; jlwilson@pacounsel.org; sdenisco@pachamber.org;
pderoche@ provchamber.com; kate.bondurant@scchamber.net; davido@sdchamber.biz;
charles.schneider@tnchamber.org; bgibson@1txbiz.org; rona@thechamber.org; aboles@VTChamber.com;
l.wisman@vachamber.com; sroberts@wvchamber.com; mem@wmec.org; basin@tctwest.net; hjreed@p66.com;
Claire@mec.com; kathy@kathywalker.us; heath lovell@arlp.com; jmcgillis@ierdc.org; phedger@freedomworks.org;
toyle@energydc.org; pmichaels@cato.org; genetree@bellsouth.net; blake. barfielld@hollyfrontier.com;
moffetth@api.org; commissioners@co.phillips.mt.us; bobmurray@coalsource.com; Dewey, Amy
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc3a7e01b12f4aeba5d34b813df8112a-Dewey, Amy]l; Milbourn, Cathy
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=235d8027f05546dbal8897972f0b78419-Cmilbour]; Jackson, Ryan
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bcBe18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-lackson, Ry]; Bluey, Rob
rob.bluey@heritage.orgl; myron.ebell@cei.org; Annie Dwyer [Annie.Dwyer@cei.org]; mwalker@alfafarmers.org;
i Ex. 6 ianakennedy@azfb.org; zac.bradley@arfb.com; jrolph@cfbf.com; zach@coloradofb.org;
henryt@cfba.org; pam.bakerian@defb.org; johnwalt.boatright@ffbf.org; tasmith@gfb.org; brian@hfbf.org
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
nicoler@mfbf.org; jordand@nefb.org; doug@nvfb.org; robj@nhfarmbureau.org; lizt@njfb.org; matig@nmflb.org;
ewolters@nyfb.org; linda.andrews@ncfb.org; pete@ndfb.org; jirvin@ofbf.org; LeeAnna.mcnally@okfb.org;
gail@oregonfb.org; kiwatson@pfb.com; isoly@agricultorpr.org; hagquinn@rifb.org; gspires@scfb.com;
k.smit@sdfbf.org; rrose@tfbof.com; ladams@txfb.org
Subject: 500 Days...
Attachments: Promises Made and Kept.pdf

[ —————
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
Sent: 5/23/2017 8:56:46 PM

To: Sutherland & Associates [molly@sutherlandww.com]

CC: Greg Higdon [g.higdon@kam.us.com]; Karen Ellis [k.ellis@kam.us.com]; Ben Haydon [b.haydon@kam.us.com];
patrick.keal@duke-energy.com; Molly Kam Sutherland [m.sutherland@kam.us.com]

Subject: RE: TELEPRESSER: Press Conference and March in Opposition to EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt’s Visit to L

Any idea of the number of people who are likely to mobilize?

From: Sutherland & Associates [mailto:molly@sutherlandww.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 4:54 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Greg Higdon <g.higdon@kam.us.com>; Karen Ellis <k.ellis@kam.us.com>; Ben Haydon <b.haydon@kam.us.com>;
patrick.keal@duke-energy.com; Molly Kam Sutherland <m.sutherland@kam.us.com>

Subject: Re: TELEPRESSER: Press Conference and March in Opposition to EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt’s Visit to L

Tate, | should have included the fact that KAM is perfectly fine with everything going on and excited to have
Administrator Pruitt here in Lexington.

THANKS

Sent from iPhone
Molly Sutherland

Sutherland & Associates
Ex. 6

Molly@sutherlandww.com

On May 23, 2017, at 4:39 PM, Sutherland & Associates <molly@sutherlandww.com> wrote:

Hello Tate! Please see the information below and let us know if there's anything you need from us.
Thanks so much, Molly

Sent from iPhone
Molly Sutherland
Sutherland & Associates

Ex. 6 |

Mollv@sutherlandww.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Karen Ellis <k.ellis@kam.us.com>

Date: May 23, 2017 at 12:59:05 PM EDT

To: Ben Haydon <b.haydon@kam.us.com>, Greg Higdon <g.higdon@kam.us.com>,
"Matt Ellis" <m.ellis@kam.us.com>, Molly Sutherland <molly@sutherlandww.com>,
"Molly Sutherland" <m.sutherland@kam.us.com>, Sherry Harrod
<s.harrod@kam.us.com>

Subject: FW: TELEPRESSER: Press Conference and March in Opposition to EPA
Administrator Scott Pruitt’s Visitto L
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Just FY1, in case you think we are tilting at windmills . . . &

From: Ricky Junquera [mailto:ricky.iunguera@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Karen Ellis <k.ellis@kam.us.com>

Subject: TELEPRESSER: Press Conference and March in Opposition to EPA Administrator
Scott Pruitt’s Visit to L

FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY
“TELEPRESSER MEDIA ADVISORY FOR TUESDAY, MAY 30, 2017*

CONTACT:
Ricky Junquera, 617.598.7048, ricky.junquera@sierraclub.org

TELEPRESSER: Press Conference and March in Opposition to EPA
Administrator Scott Pruitt’s Visit to Lexington
Reducing or eliminating clean air and clean water protections does not
protect Kentuckians.

WHAT: Organizers of a May 31 Press Conference and March in Lexington
will hold a telephone conference 1o preview the march, which will highlight
the environmental impact of pollution in Kentucky and criticize the actions
of U.S. EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt, who will address the Kentucky
Association of Manufacturers on May 31 at 1:.30 pm.

NOTE FOR REPORTERS: If you would like access o any of the press
conference speakers that are not on this call please email your request to:
ricky.junquera@sierraclub.org

WHEN:
Tuesday, May 30, 2017 at .00 PM ET

DIAL-IN:
Phone: (877) 876-9177
Passcode: March (spoken to operator)

WHO:
Jodi Perras, Kentucky Beyond Coal Manager (facilitator)
Ricky Junquera (Press Secretary)

Hank Graddy, Midway, Ky., environmental attorney & Sierra Club
volunteer

Rachel Norton, Lexington, Ky., young professional in energy efficiency
field

BACKGROUND:
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In Kentucky, 10.6 percent of children 11 years of age and younger, 13.6
percent of middie school students, 11.8 percent of high school students
and 18.6 percent of adults have asthma.

The Ohio River is now ranked as one of the most polluted rivers in the

as reported in USA Today.

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency estimates that mountaintop
removal “valley fills” are responsible for burying more than 2,000 miles of
vital Appalachian headwater streams, and poisoning many more.

In his short time at EPA, Scott Pruitt has proposed:

« Rolling back clean energy targets by freezing the Clean Power Plan

s« Re-looking at car and truck efficiency standards that will save gas
and reduce air pollution

s Rescinding protections that would reduce toxic water pollution and
coal ash pollution from power plants

« Blocking EPA's efforts to get more information from oil and gas
companies on the pollution they create

s And many more actions that would roll back progress toward
cleaner air, cleaner water and a healthier Kentucky

If you would rather not receive future communications from Sierra Club, let us know by clicking here.
Sierra Club, 2101 Webster St. Suite 1300, Oakland, CA 94612 United States
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Message

From: Bennett, Tate [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FA92542F7CA4D01973B18B2F11B9141-BENNETT, EL]

Sent: 4/12/2018 8:34:31 PM

To: Riley, Barbara [Barbara_Riley@afandpa.org]

CC: Bolen, Brittany [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=31e872a691114372b5a6a88482a66e48-Bolen, Brit]; Gunasekara, Mandy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53d1a3caas8bb4ebab8a2d28ca59b6f45-Gunasekara,]

Subject: Re: AF&PA, AWS Statement of Support for Air Permit Modernization

Thanks Barbara! Will pass this along!

On Apr 12, 2018, at 3:49 PM, Riley, Barbara <Barbara Biley@afandpa.org> wrote:

Hi Tate,

See attached on today’s activities.
Best,

Barbara Riley

BARBARA RILEY

Communications Director/Press Secratary
Barbara Riley@afandpa.org

Ex. 6

AMERICAN FOREST & PAPER ASSOCIATION
1101 K Street, N.W., Suite 700

Washington, D.C. 20005

<image001.jpg> <image002.jpg> <image003.jpg><imagel04.jpg><image005.jpg><image06.jpg>

<04-12-18 - Paper and Wood Products Manufacturers Applaud Air Permit Modernization.pdf>
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